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AL DUR POWER AND WATER COMPANY B.5.C. {cj
DIRECTORS' REFURT

Tha Bopd of Diractors bas pessure m submitieyy i anouel repod and the aidigd fingrclal siptemants of A Doy
Powver and Walsr Ceampany B.5.C.0c] Clhe Company™] @5 af sad for theyear ence:d 31 Deoambar 3022

Priiec it | B Tt
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of deezafirabed water om |l 48 khS sader peainetion faofity lecabed In Al Dur, Kingoam of Bahraln.

Tha Company corrmenced b commerdal opations |k Febmiary 2012 and coniracted bo auopy el and weaior
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The reswhs for the year arg 8l out of page 7 of T v sietsmants.
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] Cuboirte & Tl
Milcha Exst
Deloitte forl= N
Weartama F L [kped 2
ANEANNET Al rane

Tal- el 17 2% diH]
L TN R LM |

el 1l D 2
INDEFENDENT 'S HEPLIRT LH 12T

Ta tne Sharcholders
A1 Durr Powrer and Waler Company &5.C, i)
Manarma, Kingdom of Bahrain

R o T 2andit o Hhee Flma nekal seart g indomt

Thpdthl
We have awhted the aceampanying financlal skatersents of & Dor Power and Water Lompary BE.C. Jch

et Campany’), which comprise the statement of fnanclal posiien a5 at 31 Decetsher 2022, and the
statements ol profit or koss and other corprehensive incame, statermant oF cash flows and statemant of
changes Im aquity for 1he vear then ended, and notes 1 The financial statersens, mcludwig a svenmary of

smnificant accounting polscles.

fr aur aplakan, the accampanying fnarcial itatements present fadly, in il material respests, the financial
positlan of the Campany 35 3t 31 December 3022, and ity linancial performanee and its £ash fiows "or tha
year then ended w accordance with irternatienal Financlal Reparting Standards [IFRSs).

Basi Mok opriomn

We conducted our audiv in accordance dwth Intetratiopnal Standards on Awditing [154s). Qur
respovisibi|ltics weder those standards are heiher desoribed imthe Suditde's responclbities for the suwiit
of the Anandiel statemenes section ofQurrepontWe are mdepentent of the Cowmpany in aceordance with
Lhe [nternational Ethice Standapds Board fdp Accotitants’ Dase of Ethice for Prafessional Aceountants
[(IESEA Code), btogether with the Bifiar schical reghirements thar aré relevant o cur auddit af the
Company's financlal stanementsCin-the Awgdom ab Bahrm, and we have fulflled aur ather ethical
rezponsibilities. We bellewe @t thesaudit eviderce we have abtsined is suffiment and appropriate 1o
adde a Basis for Qur opsnidn.

Crther InForysatlon

The Board of Directars dlreSponcibly For the other mformation. The other mfarristion COMpNises [he
Mhrectors” repart, which we olbrtamned prior 149 the date of thls auditae's report. The ather Infgrmation dees
nat Include the linancial statements and aur auditars report thereon.

Uur opimon on the financial scatements does not cover the cther information and v do nat express any
foren af assurance or cenclusmon therean.

In connection with our audit of the firancial statements, cur responsilslity is to read the afher snformation
and, in ding 5o, consider whether the ather informabon & matedially inconsstent with the financiai
statements or gant knowdedge chtained .1 e audit, or gtherwise appears 1 be materiadly migstated.

H, basad on the work we hive performed on the ey information that we oblained priar Ia the date of
thes Fuditor’s repart, we canclude that tnere is 3 material rmisstatement of this ather infarmation, we are
reqesred (o report that fac We have nothing to repadt Wt this regard.



Deloitte INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REFORT [corinued)

Responsiolities of the Board of Dargitors for tha financlal ststemenia

The Board of Directors s responsible fior the preparation and fair presentation of the firanclal sEatemants,
In aLcordane vith IFRSS, and for suchintemal cantrol as the Beard of Direclars detenmiees is necessary
10 enable the preparatian of linancial staternents that are fres from material misstatemant, wihether dyn

i fraud orerrar.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board af Directors |5 responsible for assessing the Company's
abllley to eortinue =5 2 going concem, disclosmg, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the geing concern basis of accounting wiless the Board of Directors eihér intends to liquidare the
Company or ba cease aperatlans, of have e realfshic altemative bt ta doso.

Those charged with gevernance are respanslble o cverseeing the cormgany’s reporing process.

Ridhbor's responed bl w For tha audit of the financlal stataments

Qur ohicctives are to obHain reasanable assuranes abool whether the Ananclal skaterents 35 3 whole are
free farn material misstatemnent, whether due ko fravd o error, and o issue an auddors report that
wclutes our opinlon. Reasanatde asturance is 3 high ewel of ascurance, $wt 15 fol 2 guaranies that an
audlt conducted in accordance with 154s will alwings delect 3 material misstaterment when [t exists.
Misitaterments can arlse from frawd or error and are eansidersd matedal if, Individyaly or In the
aggregate, they could reasanably be espectied to influence the ecenonke decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financal staterments

As parl of an audit in accordance with 15As v anarzlie professanal judesmen: and malntain professional
sceptlclsr throughaut the agdit. YWe alsq;

e Identrfy and assecs the risks ol materal misstatement of the fnanclal staterrents, whether due to
frawd or error, design andpefomm Sudit préveddres respansive to thase risks, snd obtain udt
evelence that iz julfaisnt andappropnate) to provede a Bezls o cur opinken. The rsk ol not
detecting a materlal mistata nstessaltiog from fraud is hagher than the oae resulting fram ervar,
as fraud may involve collusian,forgery, sitentlonal cevlsyion, misreprasentadons, ar the overrde of
intermal cangral;

+  Obtain an understandifig of intermal control relevant to the audit in order to design awdit
precedures that are appropriate in the cistumstances, but not for the purpsse of meprescing ans
oRinian gmthe effectiveness of the Carmpany's inlermal sonirod;

* Evaluate the appropriateness of aceaunting palicies used and the reasonablensss of accamting
esmmviles and related disclosures made by the Board of Direenoes,;

+  Qonclude on the apprapnakaness of the Board of Dirgclge's wse of the going eorcerm basls af
accounting and based on the audit ewidence obtained, whether 3 materiad wncertainty exists
relaved ta events ar conditions that may cast slgnificant doubt on the Company’s 2ty ta ssntinue
85 & ging concerm. If we canclde that a material uncertainty gelsks, we e required te drae
attention in our awdtor's report toe the related disclosures in the fnancaal stalecnents or, |F sueh
disclosures are inadequate, to madlfy dur apiciaen. Qur conclusions are based on the 7 pdit oddenee
cbtaited wp bo the dale of our auditar's repart. Howewer, fpure xents or condltions rmay cawse
the Campany bo cease o conlinue 35 a gaing conecern; and

+ Braluate the dverall precentalion, strutturé and content of the financlal scaterments, includmng the
disclosures, and whether the financlal staternents represent the underhing tratsactions and svants
i @ manner that achieves far presentation.



Deloitte

NDEPEMDENT ALICHTOR'S REPORT [oonvt i |

Auditar's responslbHibies far the audit of the Fnanda statemerts |cotineed)

We commilnicate with the Board of Directars regarding, among other matters, the planned ‘cope and
timing of the audin and significant awdit findings, meluding amy signifcant daficiencies in mternal cantel
thiat we identify durlfyg Sur A,

Rapairt oot ort by lugal oned reguilstary requintmmrms
We rapart that.

1

at

L]

el

d]

2]

al
b

A5 requined by the Bahrain Commerclal Campanies Law of 2001 fand substquent amendmeris |
[“BCCL"), whe repiar] that

the Company has syintained proper accounting recorgs and the Nnancal 2tatements are in
agreermant therewrth;

the Company bas carried out physical vedification of inventories at the year end in accordanes with
property estabdished procedures;

tw financlal wformation contained im the Dhrector's report s conskshent with ERe Tinancal
SEAbements;

nothing has care te aur giention which causes us to behewe that the Campany has, dwing the
wedr, breached any of the applleatile provisions of the Commerclal Companies Law of 2001 (and
subsequent armendmentsh, o the tanms of Il Memarandumvvand Arbcle: af Assgciation that wrplhd
have & material adverse ¢Hect on its business 6F s fedssal positiorat 31 Decenber HIzE; and

saslactary ewplanations and Infermation Rave been-prowsded to us by tRe Board of Direetom in
TEponse o all sur reguesks;

Ay required by the PNy &fifdwtny-Commerce and Tourlam in their fetter dated 30 lanuany
HZD in respect of Article) (4] of Sechiom) (2P al Chagter {1] of the Baktan Corporate Gowernance
Code, we repprt thal the Compary/has.

2 Corporate Gavernance Officer; and

a board approved writterguldans and procedures far corporate géwernane.

Delopte H Toutie

Deloitte & Touche - Middle East
Registration Mumber: 258
kblanama, Klmgdoa of Bahrain
16 Fabraary 2022
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Al LR FOWER AND WATER COMPANY B.5.C. (c]

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND CGTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

‘vear ended 31 Dacember 2025

Revarnue and lesge Incoma
Cparplkrz and melmenance costs

Froas prodil

iznnaral, adminismtve and other aLpenses
Al rin Tor ditguded gl unpaid moeivabiss
Proadesin lor ol pasbesd marnging

P rowvis lon for demoblileaion

Tebve intzyneg = Ingyrancae claim impad

Had oparating profi for tha vaar
Firamess S5k - st

Farelgn exchangs kxasen - nat
Proift for Ihe year

Dther comprahanewe dneome thet may be reciess Ned

im profil or does in subesmeant penods:
Mat fair vmhar goin on cash ficey hedges

Total comprabenglvy [neoma For the yao

Masheary M A W A-Judaml|
Chalmian

Tk R
Mot o B0
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AL DUR POWER AND WATER COMPANY B.5.C., {c)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
vaar ended 31 December 2032

Modgs
DOPERATMG ACTIVITIES
Predll Tor 1he: yaar
Bdiusimeants for;
Impubed financa Income 19
Arvorigabon of dafesmed Tnginog osls 23
Amrizalbion of discontinuad bedging resarse 15
Proosision for demotiiiaston 15
Provieasn fior emplopess’ end-ol-samvice bernpfis 7
Alowianca bar cepubied and unpaid receivables 22
Preavigior har cEpubed and paid gas magin 16
Blomance for ama-:t-a-d el [055EE by
Insuranca laim B
Irarast on ok Do o g s 23
P s o irileaesih roales S 3
Qi finance (incoma] F Coste 24
Dparaling profil befora warksey caphal changes
Working capial changes:
Inventomas
Acraanla and atfer receivabke
Lo Preet raladend paarfiog
Accours payable and aconEls
D lop il parlins
Het cagh Bows from oparating aclivities
MYESTING ACTHRITY
Procesds from finance lease phmsipa
Irereen =R in fAxed epokits
Fross e from insueanaa alalm
Mat cash flows from investng astlividas
FIHAHCING ACTMVITIES
Fegaymant of bomosings 14
Fepaymant od subardinabixd loans frem shanaholders H
Regaymend of adkdflional shamholder coninbatren 3
Finance costs paid
Fusl damand modal raserve aocoank 10
Mal caxh usad In Anancing activites
Met (dhgressd)] | Increase Im cash and cash aquivalamte
Cerh and cazh woulvalents, at the beginming of the year
Cozh and cash egquivalants, al the and ef Ihe yoar 10

The attached notes 1 10 26 farm (=1 of Heesa Gnancial stalemants.
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AL DUR PCYWYER AND WATER COMPANY B.5.4. ic}
MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMEMNTS
voar gnded 31 Decamber 2022

1 IHEORFPORATION AND PRANCIPAL ACTTIES

Al Dur Power ared Walar Company B 5 G (] ("tha Compary™] s & Bahraini Ghosed Jon Stock Company
ircorpordied 0 he Hegdem o Bairain and registerod with tha belsbry of Prdusty snce Correnerce undaer
Ceminanial Regisiralion [CR] numbar $9733 on 27 suguat 2008, The adoress of the Comgany's reglalered
office address i@ Flal Y205, Buiking 2795, Aoad 2825, Block 428, A1 Seaf, Kigdurn of Bghiran.

Tha Company s cngaied in {hé privile gororabon o Eectnosl pover osng 12540W powes olant and
uction of dasalnated weler uging 43 WIGD water dasalinabon fagiky Iocalad i Al Dwr, Kingdam oF Bahrain,
The Compzany ommenced fs commencal operabars in Fabrusry 2012 snd 15 comracied 10 sUpsly efectricly
ang welar o e Elecirizily and Walar dibarily CEWA ! Kingdom of Bahtaln urndber 8 ‘org-lerm Powesr and
Water Purchase Agresmant - PA.

The Conpany's majorly sharaboder is Al Dur Holdvg Compary Limilsd Mba Parmsnl Company'], 3 milesd
lighility crmpany ragletarad In Unies Arab Enicates,

The finarcial Salamants ware aulronsed for issae in aroerdance wek g msclubon of the Baard of Direclors on
18 Februany 2020,

4 GASIS OF PREPARATION

SLatarnent of connpliance
The fnancial suemons hava peer praparad i1 accordance wih Inlemaliona. Financial Reparbng Stardards
("IFRET] and m corfarmily wilh applicaple requirgmonts of 1he Bahran Commencia Companies Lo of 2HM
[and sidpeenuent amandments),

The linansal alfiemems hava bean prasansd dnSHahrami—Oings ) ["EON. Ewing de prasenialon ard
furstonal gumancy of 1he Soiripmry,

Tha finanaal slelaments haws besn prepame ondd hisloncal oosl besls, escepl kv durivtive [inansal
vistumeanls, which have been maasured B dalEeas, The zarrivg values of recogrised kabllbas thal arm
dagkgnated & hadged dmins in cash T GadesZand g Hheralss cariad a0 cosl, are afjusted o reoord
chargas in tha lar vales atributable B Fe rickaihal = keing bedged,

Hww and mmyncded stamndards and inkerprelatons

17 Wb cument year, tha Company hes apdlied 1Re bekow amandments b Imamabanal Flrandal Regading
Sandarde and keerpralatiiong ssued by'the Board thed ara atectye b én annual perind thal begirs onoor aHar
Jarwary 1, 2022, Thalr adogban had pabhad any maleriad impagt on the dsalosures of on e amounts rpanod
i1 1heEe inaneial slatements,

Arratndmors ta IFRS 3 Brsnges Domtwtahans Reldrerioe 1o the Concaphual Framessor;

The Comzanmy has adopbad he emendments & IFRS 3 Buxness Gombinghiora for tha et brme i tha
curranl year. The amendmerds apdake IFRS 3 2o ihed It refers 1o We 2008 Conceptual Fremesok
instead of tha 19883 Frameawsik. Thay alss agd 12 IFRS 2 a requirarmant had, 1o coligalions wilhin tha
Sooer il WS 3T Prowsiong, Sonbrgant Liabdibas and Sonbngent Asscis a0 acquear agplas DS 5T o
detarmire whalben &1 the @s:quiston dae 2 presend oblkpaten ealses 33 a resofl of past sveaks, For e
vy that woukd ba within The scese of IFRIC 21 Lewes, the acguirer appras IFRIC 21 12 dalarming
wiwdher tha ohigaiing event 1had gres rea b a llagillly 1o pay the levy bas cooumad by the acquksilion

- Arnendmants b LAS 18 Argpedy, Flant ang Equdomend relaled i procesds befnee irlendsd usa:

The Camganmy hax adople? the amordmerss 1o 145 16 ArameeTy, Planr aed' Equivman] Tor 1ba brel bme
In tha cumand year. The amerdmenls poolibit educhng from tha csi of an Hem of progady, pland and
oUEmeEnt ary @ocacds orm sling dems produced balore (Rat asset is ayaiable for vse, e, Py
while binging Ihe assel 10 he lecation ard condman necesgary far it lo be spable of oang o ta
manner intanded B¢ managemenl. Sonseguenty, an anlity racognees such SaEs piooeests and rglabed
zoshs i proft or 1055 Tha anliby maeswas e ool af lhose ivers in agcordance wilh 185 2 Invariones
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AL DUR POWER AND WATER COMPANY B.5.C. (c)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
¥egr ended 31 December 2022

BASIS OF PREPARATICMN {contimwad)

The amendreents also darly tha meanirg of tesing whether an aeset 8 Unslizaing popery’ 145 15
rera moecifias tis as 3558550 whalher ba reshical and shysical paformanca oF tha acsel o sUeh ehae
6 capabke ol b2ing =ad in the podessn or suaphy of goods or savices, Tor rental o clhers, or for
Adrmemislralive pLIECEES.

F nzi prasanted asmarsiaky in he Axemenl of comprehensiog incoma. e bnancsl stelerments shail
dischisy e ampunts of pocseds &1d cos Included Inpeedil 2 ko al rdala e iems produced hal ae
ril an aulpud of lhe 2hlity's ornary acdtwises. and wheh ire IlEra} in che slatenanl of compreharala
incoma includals b sueh procaess ard ool

=Amendmanie 1o 185 37 Provivioer, Comingend Liabwise and Coofingant Assalts relalad 1o Crarous
Criracis-Casl al Fullling & Canlrasl.

The Compsny has adepted the amendments 1o WS 57 for dhe st time in tha cumenl yaar. The
amendmertg Epecity 1hat he oedl of hdFlling @ condred comprsss. e cosls 1hal elale direclly 19 tHg
contic. Cosls thal relabe drechly e a contract corsisl of beah ik incremantal costs of ‘Ulllng [hal
CoNbeact [ExBMpkeE wwuld bee cirecl tboor or materials) Brd an elkcatan of abhéar casis that salala
direclly ko Rlfbing corbracls [an axample would Be the allacanion of tha depreaaton cherga ar an ilbm of
prestarty, plant and equipnaent weed in failieg dhe comract),

KAnnual Imgrovaments b IFRS Acsaunling Stardars, 2048-20200e  The Anrual lpovamanls
rdude amordmgnats o IFRS 1, IFRS 3. IFRS 16 and JAS A1,

Thern hay boon nop material impact on he nandal Blalefeis o tha Company upen adoplion of the
abova aranded slandandz.

Mew and revisad standards Bausd bat rok kel
A1 tha date of avthoreadion of tese cafmokdaled nanckl) sfalemems. the Compery has nl applisd Ihe
Tolkrang rieve and revisend IFRS Standands that Dave besl 6= wed Bulcara nim pat efective:

IFRS 17 Induken:s Cordracls [effatter om fanuan ), 2023}

Amandmars b IFRS 10 Cenaoldalsd ot Sratarmels ang 145 28 Inpesimants w Assocratas mrg
Jowk Veellvras: Sale nr Contnounn of Sssare betwaen 8 Irvesior and s Assodale or Joinl Yanlure
[affechwa dabe non yal Secded -

Amanciments b 1S 1 Preséelinin of Firenca Siefaments - Classdieslion o Lablibes as Cumers ar
Mon-cuman [effactive fiom Jenuary 1, 2023),

Amardmars 10 145 1 Presantaion o Firdncm’ Seemmits and IFRS Practca Sislameant 2 Making
Malerialily Jucgrmants - Disclesore of Acccounting Poimes - afactive rom Janoarg 1, 2033

Amandmards 1o 185 4 Accoamiveg Pobichks, Dranges b Arcoombeg Esirmanaz and Errve - Dehinilien of
Aocounting Estimaies - affactea from Januarny 1. 2023

Amandmenta b3 (45 12 ncoke Teeas - Jularrmd Tas relgted b 56t and Lablitkes aring from 3
Zirgla TAnsaclicn - afactve from January 1, 2023

Ameardrenls b FR3 T8 Learer - Lease Labiky in e 3ae end Lesseback - ¢ffedtive from January 1
)24

Tre: Cirectow= gy e @epac that fhe edoplon af ihe abaws Stendards will bpes 2 matlenal impas on he
Company™s faneial staaimanks in fdune paricds
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AL DUR POWER AND WATER COMPANY B.8.C. (o)
MOTES T THE FINANCIAL ETATEMENTS
Year anded 31 Cwaoambar 2022

E SUMMARY QOF SHINIFICANT ACCOUNTIMG POLICIES

Cumant vergua nomn-cumednt cleasilcallon
The Cergeany preesanls ssses and lighililing n 1he sialemand of finencial posilin based on cumar ) non-currenl
classilicalion,

A assat 15 cEEsAIed 39 Cartent when & .

- eupedled o be realised oronlended b =o' pr consamad in e romiel ogareling oycle,

- hod primariby for 1he parpesa of oading;

- pipeclied [0 De iealmed wilthin twsabeo moniks afher 1be rap-l:urlirg mared; o

- cash or cash eaunaen unkess raeirsked Iram being axchanged or used b seité 3 habahity Tor al masgk
Twalve ManlhE after e tapoting periead

All alher agasls S dassed ns nor-cumant
& limkilily & coram when:

- il is eupocled 1o be Gakkad In e normal aperatirg s,

- = hel pamanly kor Tha porpese of radng:

- 1 = dueio ba setlad wilhin fwalya mreonthe sBHar ha reparbng peviod; or

- heng s md uncardibanal ghd b defer the sellamorn of ke liaklity foe at s3asr besdve manlbe a4or ho

repiing perind

LaAsaa

Tha Company easesses al each conmct inpaplisn whsalher B coRUBCE &L ar containg) 2 leasg Thal s, d tha
caniracl conyays the rghl 1o cantrol the ude @ Gf @ wledlifed-ssset for gpanzd o imae in eschange Far
carsikerallon.

The Tompeny oF o leEEee
The: Comppny: applies single recognibon Brd MsEdurefest apdroasch Tor all loases, exoast for short-em o
End laases o Kea-value ssxms and recogrises [EEEESENEE b maka lBass s@ymunls and nghl-od-use popats

raprasaning 1ra mant b0 uBa 1he undidyirg adaess.

Siltderm fopses and laeeas of fow-rale Tesels

The Campary apeies Ihe shat-em Inaso meognivon aasmeian i e ke [kaxes {oe , hoes leasss thal
havs & keass tarm of 12 manthe of kess IR the sommenoamen dake and do not 2oren g purchase apliong |
akee applied the Inmsn of lowvalyg \Fas@E recogmtan axamplion 10 Eases of long-tomm agreamants 1o land
lgasas and lease egreemend for oMice premises thal ang consdared 0 ba kow value Leasa sayrienls on shom-
lunn lrasess and lgases of ow-vala aEseds are recognized &= aspense e a simighl-ling basie ovar e kase
larm.

THE Cowtpdrry &t & Mtyor

IFRE 16 mppiliess In by idenificamon of gamices and take-orgay sakes or porchasicg cont-acts that do mol take
tra kegal forrr of & kease bul sarvey o righl o tha customer f supphar bo Use & aset or & gy of assats |n
redum for o paymant or 3 senas o fissd paymenda, Codrscls mealing thasa silana shoukd be ldenlifed @x
ailhar Operating ledses or inaiee lmsses. Conrmacdual prowsks i lhe Company's PAYPS with BV fall wikbe

M reguiremends of IFFRS 16.

Invesigrias

Imipnicrins are states at the koaeer of cogt o ned realisable valee gsing tha Arst-m. first-aut meibed. Cosks
zornprise purchase cosls and, whare applicaia, oirecty atntatabke ool thal have baanincureed in Bnging e
nvardonas ko Aher present Koatan and candficn Mel realisabk waue s based on 2sllmaled sellng orize Bss
army Furlher costs sepacied b ka incurred 1o compoeation and diepessl.
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AL DUR POWER AND WATER, COMPANY B.5.C. (c)
NOTES TC THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
vear anded 31 Geoernta 20E2

3 EUMMARY QF SREHIFICANT AL COUNTIG FOLICIES {tontinund)

Flnanc sl Instrsmamnts - rasogniion sed measampmant
& finenicial insrument s any comrast 1hat gras fee 1o & fnanclal gsast of ore: enhty and a finanaal kabildy of

anuity Inalrusrenl of aredler iy,

il Floantial eaask
Al recagnlbov

Flmanclel assels ae ckassified, @l iniial rocggnilion, as subsequently rmeasured 3l @miodised cosl, far velua
ihmugh atkar comprahensrsa scame L) ard feir wahss Iheapgh predd ar.oss.

Tha classificalion of fnancial assele & indIeF recsputon 2epends on she inancial 3356t s contrackeal cash ke
charesiaralica at the Company's bisiness modal for maneges] 1hem. With the arcepdion of rade ecaivables
hat g0 nol cordaine & algreticant financdyg compsnect of for which the Company hes epplied he prdiical
gupeclienl, 1he Compiny infially maasunes 3 finarcal as<ed 8ttt 1ar waloe plas, n lha cace of & Ainansiel aoact
reed 3t fair webie traugh predi o loss, ramsacion cos1s. T-ade racayabiEas that do mal conlain = =ignificant
Fnmonp componar o for which e Companry has oppded e padical gxpedias are magaured @ e
Irareaclizn prica.

In omder kor @ finencwel assat 1o o9 Slesghed ard measured at smorisad cestor fair velua hraugh GO, il newds
T plve rise e sh Mgers hal are ‘solly paymends of gnnclpal and inlerasl (SPPI)' 0 1he princgal amaort
autstandeg. The emeazzment & rafered o ag tle= 2PP1 25! and s performed at en Ingliomens lewal,

The Sormpany s bLEImaseE mosel o maragirg Foancial axsels cafars o hw £ manegas L3 hiancial psss in
order 10 panerata cxsh fows The business modal detemimas whether/cah fows @] result frome calkesting
conraclus cash fiows . 3aelllng the Mansia sses, ar b,

SHUFHMET MEESLETENt

For purpceee of subsequent measdremant, iransnlassets ameolasslsd in four cenegaries:

1a]  FrBnal asseds 8l anmoarbsed sosl Jdebl insiiamients)

(2] Finangual asgets At Cae value Hroudh DCIGRill mtycing o cumulkatve geRE Brd Kases (drkg
inslrumamsx);

(et Financal essets designaled 3l faic vakio thoygh D21 with no recycling of curmuldive gains ard DEsES
Lpan desecogniien Mequily meirumess); and

[d} Flrnancial asaebs al fir walus hmagh predisr (eae.

Financia sl ol amariagd cosl
TIh3 caleppory is lhe most ralevard 10dha Campary. Tha Company measus: Anancie assets at amarbsed cos)
i boih of L Toliawing canddiors are el

- Thofinancial asest 15 hald within & Business maodal with (b ohesive 1o kald inandal asseds 11 orler 1o
kel conbraciual sh Tkyas: and

+ The comractwal larms of the fingncal gesel pive rlse on spreifind Cates 10 cash fivws thal e solaly
paprianle of principal and interest on e prnipal amcuant culslanding

Firancial asialy @1 arnorteed cost arg subsequenty maapured weing Ihe effective iraest (EIR meihod ard @
SUbet 10 imparTrent, daing and KERes are recognised in poft of kss whaen e asdet s deverogrisod,

‘neelifed mr imparod.

The Compary s fnanclal aesed Bl arctsed cost incldy finsnce kaase racamwabks. accounis recermbke and
uthenx, ameunly due Trom raladed paties and bank balancas aed depogils
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AL DUR POWER AND WATER COMPANY B.5.C. i)
NOTES TD THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Yagr ended 31 Desanibey 2027

3 SUNMMARY OF SIGNIFIZANT ALCOUNTING POLICIES [sanilnusgd)

Financial msnmmenty - recogmitlon and measemasnt {combinend)

ik Financlal assats (continusd)

Irmpatement of firancia! agaois

The Comaany recogriees an alowsarks fnr oxpested creat lesses (ECLE Hor aP debl nsteimars not hakd 2 fair
vahe Ihrogh gmlit or less. ECLs ara besed cn lhe SMemrcs betwean 1he contractual cash Moes dus n
B2oordence wilh tha contract and all fhe cagh “ows Thed ihe Compasy especls D aceive, detombed 2 an
appmpimaion af e pnging efective ilerast raly. The arpesiad cach flows wil nclkds cash oss fom the
zale of cxlalaral held ar g4k Cradil gnhancamar:s thal are imegial & lho contractyal lEems.

ECLs ara recogrisod in b stages. For crednl eapeturas far wlich tam kas not bagan 3 skgalcant ineresse in
cradt ek nea Indlal recognilion, EGLs are orovided Tor oredlt beses that resull feen defaul awanis thal are
prasilde within the reed 12-rranine 23 12+nenth ECL). Far thosa cradit @aposungs 1or which ters las bean a
sHInMficanl Increasa In eredil risk sinen inftal recopition. 3 loes Slowanse is racyired for credit InsEaE eApecisd
e ihe rgmaining Ife ol he arpadars, :rraspective of thea nming of 1he delawr (& INelima ECLY

The Comparny considers o financial assat in Safault whan nlarnal or pelomal infermaton kdicalas thal tha
Company is wilikaly to recane the ouslanding camraciual amourts 0 full befes faking it acmur any credd
enhancerrenls held By tha Company. A finencsal agdal i weitan off when thera & no repsanebls erpsctation of
macovEnry the coniraciodl cash Nowes

Darecoprfiion of Tramclal atyels

A financied essel (N el ar 0 oad] is gerecngriFed whars

- ik nght b recanse cash floees reen the adsel kagaspined;

- e Campary hae rarslarmed s rghls R\CeEhcllpasfiom B gesacand sither (8} hen Irarsiarred
gubsslarfialy all 1he risks and rawends ol ewnarship crll) ehen it bas eaiiher frarsfarred or ralziesd
substandially Bll che riske and rewards s wgnil nogryer Hescorined over the inancial assat, bt hes
Iraedarad condrel of 1he a5,

(e Flnancial (el

il CC OgEioNT B TR e A

Financial liabilfies are claesied, el inflal recxgilion T as finarcial 1abillies & lar walua thieugh poft or kss,
brans and Brimeings, payables or 35 denvale'st designated as hedgng inslnuments n an effecive hadge, as
appmpnata, 4H fimancal llehlllies are recGynisad niialy 3 fair veka Brd, o e case of ‘oans and bomowngs
ant payatlas, nat ol direclly atdnbutgoedBreesiion costs.

Lubsomuon! massuraant
The measurament of fnanclal lisbildies degands e thair dassmicaton, B desoibed beakow

The Company's linancia liabiites comprise of aotownts and other papables, subordinaied (0ans o
slurahoklygrs, larm zans. amaounds due b mlaled padiss and dorvaloe insnaal irstrumers.

Fnancal iBkihas af amonisad aosk (o s Sid bormwings)

Tniz m the catagqory moat redeyant lo dhe Conpary Aftgr inal racogredion, predil Inerast-boanng oans @d
Bomwings are fabsequandty maasured al amorised cosl uzng the offecive intarest ! oot raee [EIRY EPR)
melhod. Selne and hases are recegnised M prIft or ioss when dhe Kabfities are derecogrised a6 well &%
Ihrzigh |he EIRY EPR emorbsatan prosess,

drrgriised tost e calculalad by Laking iMo sccownl any discowat oF pramum on acqustinn and foes o ooots
Tt aa an ntegral pad of the EIR EFR. The EIR! EPR arewisadion s ipclded 36 Wnanca cosks in jhe
slEtemeant of profit of kEs and cormprebensive moome. This categqory ganesally appins to intarast: baENNp Hens
and barromangs.
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AL GUR POWER AND WATER COMPANY 88,5, (c)
MOTES TD THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS
Vear anoed 31 December 2027

k] SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICES {continued)

Funancl &l Indlrmidmy - recognitlon and measunind [ant nped)
My Flnaneial linbhllses continuad)

Corercoguriitodr of financiad Habiillms

A fingncial Aabality ts deracogised win hn ohigation unser the liakilily is diszharged or cancelled, o axpires

When an ensling fnancia’ liabiity 15 replaced by arather from the same lander an subslantioly Jifaren 1anms,
or e terms of an easling lbhilty ara subsi@baly modihed, such an skchange or madtficalion is Ireaied as e
grengniion of the onginal hateity and the: recopainon of @ new habilty. Tho differarme mthe respactie
canrang amounbt ib rogzegrizad in ha slatament 2F profe or ss and giher compoalenssy nmma,

Sifsaditing of Fnanelsd fnsirurmerds

Figncaal aasena and firancal liabeines ame offset end 1ha e armoun] resartad 1 e slalamem of fingnaal
posilicn i, and caly . here 16 3 currenty arerceatibe 18gal fghl b offsed Ihe mcognised aTounts and thare =
an Frenton o saltk oo o ned bagis, or 10 raskea the assels and sol e IBSIHES Snltanmusly,

Der lvantivg Financial nalnumanls and hedge accounting

Tha Company usas defivalivig Fancial insruments. Such as infures) rale SwWERS L0 hedge (08 itk rate Nk,
Burh derivalive finarcial instumente are nilialy recognised at falr valua an tho date on which B derivalivg
conlract 19 emaret] irlo and ara subsequenty re-medsared o fair value. Denvatiees om caried 35 finelaal
AFSOLE When e fair velua 6 poadive and s Anancial Babitas whan e Fin vaus s negae.

Frr e purpasa of hedga accaunling, hedges are classdied as

- Far valse hedges whon hedging tre expostrecio chenges in the falr vehéol a TECAMT ISR A55E] of
liaklity = & unreczgnieed inn cerimilmeek,

- Caah fluw bedgoe whan hedping the sepssune S vansbility of 227 ows b ix eifer atidboee o @
PerlicUlar nek assorialed witn 3 racdgmsacassetar liahdty orathighly probable fresasl nansaciion,

The: Company’s denvabve TInanaal inabunpads qualifyas Tash e hedges.

AL e incapli ol hedge relafisnshlp, dhed Corfipany omally designates end decumens 1he hedpe
welAtinnzship o which :he Comoany wishes 18appl Heda scotunting ad |ho risk manegamanl abjecive andg
slratedy far uideraling he hedge. Yhe dogumectation moisdos iganbfcarkn of te bedging nstrumanl, che
Teaged ibem. tha nature of bee risk bging heoged amd Finy the Company Wil assess wherhar hg Fariging
relabicnshis meets the hedge effectivenass requirements [wcolwding he anayses of sourges of FiEsk] e
mefleclivaness Bnd how the hodgo £00is Satarmined). A hedging relationship qualties far Rendge acountng 4
itangyls Al of the followicg etfectiveness requirements;

- There is an econamic redatanahip' babaeen the hadged 1iem ard Re hedging msinimant

- Tne effact o1 credd risk does oot dengmingle the value changes' thal resull from Thed economic
rsksiicriship.

- The hecge rafio of tha hedging relationghip is lhe same 85 that resultiog rom he quantty af the hedgad
fem had The Company aclually hadpes and fe quaily of the hedging Inelfument 2hat tha Sompany
MClualy e i0 Medge Ehet quantey of hedged 1eT,

Caxhk fipw furdiges

The afecliva gorton of the gainor kess on she Beoging aatirment is recoqnised 0 olhee comprhamsvs moome
"OCI7 in b hedging reserve, while any ineflective anricn s racogresed iqutiedisiely in e statemanl af ol o
256 ard slher compre s e i

The Samipriany J5es inleres! rala awap conlracls as heoges of 45 axposure 10 iMores? rale nes. Tha neffacdive
partsan redabng b irdaragl rolp swaps corirasls E recogrided in fingnca gosks.
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AL DUR POWER AND WATER COMPANY B.5.C. [c)
NOGTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 31 Decgmper 20272

b | SUMBMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (condinusd)

Darlvativg financlal inatruments and hedge accownting {continuad}
oy Mona pectpas [roninuad

f e ngrdging Inatrrenl esgites o b5 lorminabed or sxarcised wilhoul repliroman or milover (a8 pad of he
nekyirg Sirmingyh, Or f 5 0eSgnatan g a hedge s revaesd | ar whaen tha hadge no lorger megls thea armend 1o
Aedge eccounng. any tunublive gain or bss previoualy recogrised in GO mmans sepanately in sguty unfi
‘o fonecas] fransacion acaurs oF I imeest rals firm commiiment B eced.

Falr walLg MmaasLIre

Far vahs & tha prog ihat would Be receivsd o sell an assat or pad bo frara’es a Ksbilty in an ordery
Trarsacion befweea markal patiopants at e resswemenl date Tre T3ir value Me3surerte 13 basod on tha
PRSLUMARIN that (N ransactian b Sed 1% assm or ransfar tha dabkiy tEhes plcs sihor

- In the priripal markel S {he asEe1 ar Iial:ﬂﬂ':,-, o
- In he: absance of @ pnncipal market, 0 the mast xtewntagecus markel 1or Iha aa3sl o kabikty,

The princigal or tha mogt edeanlageous markel must be apoassble by the Cormnsamy

The leir velua of an ez or & liagilily 15 measured uBINg e datumpdiens [hat markat pericipants woukl use
whan pricing te assel ar eblily, essuming 1we miadee] padicipgnts 3ot In chelr sameamie best imeres,

A Fair walug magsuremet af & nardirarclal assal takas ko 3oooanl 8 niarkel padicipnnl's abitky 1o Qenaf s
econdanic banefts By vsing the aseat N its hghedd and besh e oo becseling 1 ko afolher makel paricipant
that wrndd e ihe aesed In s highes] and beal usa

The Canigany uses valiglien Echrgues Ihat arEpamgrie i IbeCredmelaicss ard lof which suffisanl dats
ard @valable b1 maagura ke valus, marimigic b w0l relavad absdhabl npus and TN 2h 1oe ol
wuobsEreabdy inpds

The Campany enters nio nberesl rale wwvap agrgemars wih caflain courdepadies, princigally 1inandal
wgeALllons wilh imvestmont gace craddZralingas Ieram) rale swaps aca valued uaing valustion techniguas.
which amgtay 1he ugs af markelabxesrable inpiis~ Lhe ‘mogk Traquenlly soplied valuason tEarlgues. inchide
Parward pricing and swap medalsueing prEsem wEloe calcwabons. The models ncorparaslo sarious immts
including he credit qualily of courieparies, ipferast rale curves and foreard aie sures of Tha urwderying
herged ilom All derivabwe corracta e fally ash collaierlizad, thareby elmmaling brah mourdersarty fak, and
the Sormpany's own ron-perkemancs @557 40 Bt 31 Decermbar 2032, tha markedto machat valug of dervabiva
habiwty pogiton 15 nel of a aredil walualion adjusimard attatable b derivalive counborparty default Agk. Tl
chanpes in counlerparty credi nsk had ro maeda effecl oo ihe bedge sffedlvangss asaassrenl

All agsets and ligbilities for which fair value & mezered or discosed o the frarcial salsmes are calegonsad
within 1hte 1BIr value Peararcty. described s Tobows. baced on tha lowsst leval inpt that 15 sIgretzane ¥ the fir
wilue mepsuremant 35 3 whle:

Lewed 1 : {huated (unadjusted] rrarkat picss in aciive markeds for lentica® aeeala o Fabiltias
Lawed 2 Waluatk: lewshniquas for which e owest val inpat hal is significant 1o tha (e valus rredsuremgnt (5
ety o Inceechy abservatile; amd

Laval 3 : Valuasen fechnicuas for wheh the lowest level npul 1hat & significar ke the fair value maasuramanl is
unobzeriablo,

For pssels and hebadies hat are recognsed i lhe finarged Glelamerds o1 & recarring basis. 1he Cargary
delermines whethar tansfers nave coourad betwaen lavels in tha higrarchy by re-asdanding calemorsabon
rbazad on the Jowaek evel mpul 1ha is sgnificant (@ 1he farr veus messoremem as a whale) a1 e ard of each

feporing perod
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AL DUR POWER AND WATER COMPANY B.5.C. {c}
MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year urdee 51 Deambar 2022

3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES [conlnwed)

Fpdr value maasurament (conbnusd]

Ernploywes’ end of wervlca banalis

Mer-Babvaini mmpiyeas

Mon-Bakmine amployees of The Company are pak an end of seniza Inderinay. The emilemar ko ead af
sarvica inamnily is based upon the axpalrlele ainplysda's fnal salary and sangih af sarvics, Tha expacted
costs of 1hese banetlld are scomed over tha paricd of the emplaymenl.

Eahrae ampiayssn

Wit respact bo Bahraini gnplnyaes, the Comeany makes contitulions lo the Seaal Inswranca Oranisatin
calrulated a5 @ garcantage o dhe ainplopess’ salangs in Accordance whh the relevanl Low The Sormganys
obigallons are linited 0o thesa contndubong, which are exsensed when dug As per the Conpany solicy,
COMPAny Make pravisks for bermicion benefits for Bahmm emoyess beded on lhe length of the garvieg,

The andillernent b keve pay ard passaga 5 BIEST UPCh the lefms of amploymer Sorrac whn ihe smphgpeas
andd largth of sarace. The expacled cosli ol lhase benedits am aoorued a1 the and of #ach raparting parkes and
cauried farward unlil 1hey arg utdsad.

FrovEang

TrewEions am MocgniEad when e Cormpary bas o cresent obgetion (sapal or cansbuctive’ as a rasult of a
persl gwent, if is probabdn that an gutfioe: of reaowsad errbodynip soonemic barafts wil ba required B saltke 1he
rhiigation ared a reliable eelimate can ba made of the amoundeal the obigalicn When the Gompany axpecls
sore of 3 of & presision o ke eimbursed, (or eaampe, wedbcandnEaranca canracd, the reimbursampnt |15
recoqnessd & 3 sbparala astel, but only when 1be rerbusemen:s vrtually cerainCThe aaperse relating o a
Er0eadion is pregmabad inhe statement o compreRensice imomenel o 5y remEU e ST e,

R vermass rod oo tion

inmputed [Tmance Incowrm

Imputad fmance income s reomgrised n e statemand ol profit or'fhss and olhee comprehansive Aoare under
ke effgclive interast rele medhad and: (& disidosed A parof ravenwa. Tma 18 recognized owar the 1emm g8
dezrrbad in Ihe B A,

Revemss freurt canbracky wily cusiomearn

Roesenue fnar canraces wilt ustamars, s recegriesd whan sankal af e goods and services « raraiamed i
Eh USIOmBr OF SAri2es are rendaned 4o tHe cosamar af an amount b at redlecls Ihe cansikeralion bz wheh the
Compary sapedts i be onlited n aichange or thode peads or servicas (oecluding any emounts culsoisd an
beralf of 1hend parles sush 83 vale akkd tak, @ic ). The Company has soncluced s 4 acts 86 ornclzal in
riajorty of its revsnue grargaments, because ¢ fypeally Conbmls the goods of seraces Before ransfeming
them b he costamer.

The racagralen cneeria fur various 1ypes of revenue ga Tolkiws,

Laaaions and MesHendnss reveman

Ta garanicns and mgnbenancg revends malrdy comprees ficed! and waiabe cparalens and maimenance
clargas JpEretors and manketance maenug 3 basad on the FIWPA wilh EWA. an? is prasamed nal of
Sefvtdulnd ard Ipmed unavaistlitts, el ecognsed ouar time. usng an ingul Methaed %o measue popAEss
Lwiarss campleda sartisfaction of tho services, a6 the cuatamer semdtareosly recaivas and LilkEes me servioes
prnded by the Compariy.

ENEngy revertus
The eneugy rewanue is malrly baged an ilwe cansumplion of tha ratural ges ard fal oil arm based on 1he PWPS
agresrman.

CQperalions @nd MErlaranca rauane nd snargy revanue Bre recagnised over lime bazad on an oulput
riethod &% and whan 1he 5arvicas are randered.
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AL DUR POWER AND WATER COMPANY B.5.5. (]
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
vaar ended 31 Oenzgmoar 2022

a SUNMARY OF SHYMIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES [continead)

Forglgn cimmenoies

Trar=acticns. 1 iongagn cTedees &t initially meoded n Babrain Dnars a the fwchangs rate g &l he date
o1 the ranssdion Moratary sseatz and liabdilies dencminalod 0 4oramn Cuirencies s relranslated o
Bahraim Dwnars & aschange raie nding at the statemanl of fhandal posticn dala, Al aacfande gans and
biakes e iaken g e stabement of oomrsliansive inoome

HCn meavialary ke Ihal ave measyrad in erms of helorcal coslin 2 formgn curancy ene rans ated using the
sachaigo riMes al the data af te inflial ransicions. Mon monatary Ikems measured at far vala in B fareign
CulTency ane translkaled using tha aazhanga rates at ma dale wiwn te e yaka 5 dedarmned.

B ing coats

Borrpang coate direcly abrilutsble w0 the acqusiton, consluckion o prcucion o qualikire aasrs,
which are axsgls that recazcanly 1ake a subatarbal paricd of 1me & 80 ready for ther inended e or sahe,
ara ackdad b he cost ol hise assats, unbl such lime &5 tha assals am sucsianialy ready far their nlanded poe
ar salo. Irvesiment dcome earmed on Be temporary iregsment of  specific baomwirgs panceg  iheir
arpendilure on qualifyng assets & deducled a1 the Lorowing costs sigible for caphalestion, Al thg
alhar bormewirg COES are recopnsed in be siaieTant of prafc oF ks atd alher comprahensivs Inoedme i Ee
v in wiicd't 1hey arg ncumed.

4 SIGHIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS, ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIHES

The praparalion of the Gompany's inancal slalemeas requegs theBEard of Direclurs 10 mahkg JudgesTients,
asimeles and essuplions hal afed tha regored amoe sl resstos, axgraness_asiats armd labilties, gnd
e pecompanying dlEckaures, aind the disckenem ghooringeatdismiiiasd noelainlyaban these asEumpton:
and asbmates fould resull in cutcomes tat regditg s mal&nalagustment 1S carmylng amowl of Jssels ar
linzililims afsried 11 future perads

Judgamenibs
e the process of apphang the Compeny'sacuoruming palees. 1he Board of Direclors his mede (he dolawng
Jadgemenls, whlch have the mcst sigrfidant affact on il amourts recogrsed a1 1he financial sEements:

Gl ercan

Tha Compary's Baamd of Deactors has made &% msessmon of te Companys abilily lo comirge 85 8 going
consem ard 15 satmked [hal g Compeny Bas e /8E0UM2E B coninug 1he usiness for he Yvesanabie
Fabore. Furthommarg, 1he Boend of Deedses s nof aware of ary Tatenal uncetainlies that may cast BIgridicar
Okt about 1he Compgams abildy Ioorinue 86 a gonig concam Tharefore, e lirancial slsements cantira
In ba preggared on B going eoncerm basis

Armerspamunl e corisna & Baks

The fompanys Bore of Drectord dalarmined (hag tha contractual pravsions in tho Compeny's Power and
Watar Fuchasn Agregmeat FWEA with EWA sl wilhin IFRIC ¢ -Deiermiming wheter an drangaman
COMm3ing 3 Leaae®, Renca a= per LAS 17 - Lopses” (now supersedad by IFRS 16 "Leases™, PWPA Tastors il
he subatantial fisks and rawards re'abrg s the pewon & walar plant b the otf-taher (EWWA) and henca gaaliles
E5 3 inance lesas (nola 5]

Estimates

Tk kgy assiTpbons concering the lulure and sbar keyw sources af astirmation urcahaimy 3 the reporiing
date, ihal have & sigrficant rish of causing a matesial adjustmont 1o the cEMAnE ameonls of assats and
libiless withun e e Francial year are descroed Beksw. The Company baged o agdmplors ard
eslimates £0 parametars avalable when e financi® statamants wara prepared. Existing armumsiencas and
assumplions aboul Fuburo dewsiopmerds, however, ey chargo dug b markat changes or sikgumsianges
ansmp beyond lhe conbral of e Comgamy. Such changet arg reflecied a1 the assumphone when they cocur.
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AL DUR POWER AND WATER COMPANY B.S.C. {c)
KHOTES TO THE FINANC AL STATEMENTS
Yea erded 31 Oecembar 2022

d SGHIFICANT ACCOUNTMG JUDDEMENTS, ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIOMS (conllnued)

Estimatan eontinuggd)

Amrigian far axpsatan ot sses af mefa qod cibar racalvelyes

The Compeny gets I prosison inteily based on the Company's histonoal cbsamed dalau? ralns The
Comgany updates ihe reles 1o edpue? the histarica crodit kbes arparance wieh mmsarddpeking informatan,

Tna Compary's metorcad crediy kess gapenance snd forecas! of economic condibons may aba nel ba
represarmaive of customer's aclual dafauk n he Rtvre &1 svery rapartuy] data, the histancal abseres defanle
rales are updAe) and changag in e foresrd-oking adinges am anabsed.

Tha assessman of tha comelabon bebwean hislerical obearsad cedault rales, lurecasl gooromic corekre St
ECLE & a skpificant msbmade Tha amowat of ECLs & aeimilive b changas 1N circwmmlasees and of forecsst
foarmic conodicn:. The Campanys hisigrical oedit 1056 axperdance an:? mmacast of aroramic cIrddicns iy
8150 rirl b= eupresenlalive of cusmers Bclual dafEol &tk fwra, The Informalion aboul e ECLS on the
COmpeny B Tade rect Bbiet is dscloeed in npta B,

The Informenizn abaut te ECLs an the Company < ralaied party meeivables 1= dlscossd IF icete B, and the
E{Ly provided for tha bank balances, cash and deposils ana disciaeed in nale 10 apooedinghy,

PrOWERG o chaytan B00E Blfors masts

Bazed o lha hiloncal espananca end conbaciua oHigalen 3z per the Operadions and Mainlanencs
Agraamant weh Al Ezzal Opsration and Maatananca Company W LLS Ghe Gompany nes recoqnises o
pravision for decormmissiore collpaicn asaoclzted wilh A5 (roawer DIEMEAD walur dasainaior fackes. In
QEAETTIANING the fait value oF the pmysisan. assuTzbore apd aslimabds are made 10 riBdien 1o tha eapesiod cast
lo cesmanta and remoya ta mand framn tha sita angaks axpectsd Hmirgrs Inose gosls Mas! sullabie leduseng
Indes 1or fomwer sesior under e Untesd Siees Fraducar Plicadidey: has sasn Usad in dalarininrg he presant
vaug of the demoiiEatsan proviskn &s e rnagement BRpacE Binmw Sicnificant parion of 1hese casts i
U5 Dodars. The infarmabon about the demabillsessn grvision s diseiosad n mate 15,

If the petimated Linited 516143 Producer Prica((ndox ussdin the' calediakon had bean 1% highe B 408 pear s,
the carrnying amourd 37 the provseon waoukb have been higharby BO 37 455 (2021, BD 95.524).

Frokvisaon for ditpuisd ano pae s msn sl eEstand Lepmed fial mann 8nd v conforming warer
ETUCDRE O B

Firal margin and non-contmming waber didpules ware refgmes 1o te Arbllralion wilh €A, Tre disputed Toel
marging up 2 S¢ptember 2015, Brdogeputed non-contfurning waler desudlons up t duges 2074 wane
ransiderad N 1ha Intemational Chainber of Conmercs (100) Award Esusd on 17 Movambsr 2116, ard
addandurn b lhe Swsird meued on 03 March 2017, The resding impact s been recarded in fha fingncal
5B,

Qunng Wovsmbar 2061 the Corpany and WA agreed on ihe Award iinpkamendaten Prolozol (AP} |0 resolve
Revised Fus Demand model and nan- conforimng waler Bswes and racandle disputed fug chargas and nan-
confarming water amsunls subseguerd (0 e perlzde canskdersd n tha 190 Award, Dieoulas nan- carforming
waler decuClions ramam unpawd avd EWA pays bul cisputas the Tuel charged. Unbl tva mater 15 raaolved 2:
agread with EWYA in lhe AP, (b Company makes Tl grovision for tha disputad 1uel charpes ang nor-
carmforming water eTou™s Eadad on bhasl eslimala
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AL DUR PCWER AND WATER COMPANY B.5.C. {1:}
HNOTES TQ THE FINAMCLIAL STATEMENTS
Yedarendad 31 Decomber 2022

5 FINAHGCE LEASE RECEIVABLES

The substance of the Company s Py PA weih EVOA i9 1o cunstuict, sen and oparala 1he Al Our Possr & wWatar
plard aver 25 yaers sLeMing Irom the Cammargigl Oparaion dele (Februam 2013 The S reErManl curveys tha

I b e el facilily o B,

Tha Company also doesn't pmowde ECL allawarces for Ihe fnanocg laase acalvables as lhea is no hisbcy af
dafach and the racervable fime EWDA is securel by B govariimmsil quarpnbge issued by the Gowemment of

Bakirar.

2002 Ford)

BL By

Bakineg as = Januery 3020123  E74,048,232
Lass: pamentks moevad dunng the pear (24,509 1% (23,886,557)
625,208, 084 GR0,201 5B

Balanse al aud of 1ha yaar

Prasant saiae & cerimpam

VAT faRGE RSl "AREE racEInky

202 2031 20F2 Mgt
HO B0 B apn
¥itlin Gno yoar 5,107, 84 a6 B12.02e 25,557, 0T 24 995 519
il Z 16 5 weuwrs [irckesive) 225 27,858 224,017 A0 T1E AL A58 1107005
Allar 5 years G 36, 00 B70 53V 280 A8 2 505 A0 S14 455 20
DL il el . L5 25D ] ] 650 201 645

Less Lineamed faanca income {270 k3N ATH) (325,855 566G )
Fresent value of minmu leaba ecslts wos reabd o\ B50409.689 625205384 650,201 63

lngheciad in te statemant of lnemEsl potisan as

Fryllry P
&0 B
Currznt 1% 557,007 Zd 286 Mg
Mor-Gurtarnl 59%. 049, 787 B25, 2046, 354
B35 208, 184 GR{.201 BE3

The fand on which (he power stabon, seawater deaslinaion facikes and related bulkfngs am construcled, 1@
“aaEec mom the Governnken! of Buhmin for a parod of 30 waars o th srhoduled commercal aperstion datg
i1 Jure 2071} at 3 nominel reat ol B0 1,200 per a1nm

] INVESTMENT IM A JOINT VEMTURE

i a0ET
oo a0

50% share cd B0 10,000 statad share caprie! ol
5,(HM] GRALL

Al Oyr Sharad Facikes Comipany W.LE.
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AL DUR POWER AND WATER COMPAMY B.5.C. (o]
NOTES TO THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS
Werar anded 31 Decernbiar 2032

6 INVESTMEMT IN A JOINT VENTURE [continuad)

Undar the PWPA weh the EWA, # is a requiremant o as'eblish & new compamy ad b3 tranalfer the Spamator
bviake ¢ Curfal' Faolities, For this puipase, |be Company @nbare? nts a Shared Faorhes Sharehokder
Agrasment dated 15 May 2018 wth Hays Powe: aid Cesalination Gomparty B.5.6. (Closed) (A1 Dur - 2 Project
Cnmpany;. ard eatabliahed A D Shared Faores Compary W.LL an 26 Decembar 2079 wilh a %%
Tanesahip. Al Our Snared Facidles Coempang WLL wil b9 oparelss In 8cconance wih the terms and
sonditons 518HEd 0 the Sharesd Faciltios Sharshobder Agreamerd. &1 Dpr - 2 Progpcl Compary starbed s
rnmarcial Jperabans dunng Jume 2022 and a5 at 31 December 2522, formal procaduras ke baasfer he
Seawater Infake ! Optfal Fanlites were nol completed. Tha Gompany's Ineredt i Al Dur Shared Faciites
Compary W.LL. & aectuled for using the sguty methad n Ihe lnancial siaiemeards,

Sumnmanised hnanrial imfarmaion el &1 Our 3hared Facilties Company WL L .

2R Nzt

B an

Tatal emgats 0, G0 10,003

Ecpaily 10,003 100

Cemipany's share it eguily 8 (MHD a,000

7 INVENTORIES

02 205

B B

Dimsiel 24403 080 2,553 432
4 ACCOUNTE AMD OQTHER RECEIVABEES

ki1 JLET

B an

Trade receivablns 13, 782,305 23, 35 G0

HLlrsEraE fr e bed credit kospes {8,703, i) (10,181,275)

T3,07B, 415 131585 4907

Frepahl axfiaines 2T, T 283,172

WAT recovaretla 1,111,708 234,278

S1aff loans and afher receiambibas [noda B 1) 2275 54 10,3448

18,092,054 13,663 K03

Trade recalvables reprasar amounts recevatde from EWS  Amounts recevatds Fom EWA hawa a credil
seirind af 4% days and are nea-Iiarcs? beaing.

Az axziEingd v rate 4, he Sompany makes fu groviglon for the disputed and unpawd fusl charges and e
dEpuied and unpaid nor-conhamiing wabsr educhons ralaling b the peticds subsequant 1o 1he panad cowerns
i the ICC Award. Aocorfngly, BD 7752367 (2021: BD 7 B95.508) has baan provided as dispules and ungaid
ran-conforming welar deductons and BD 76640 {3021: 1,738,340) has bear prowedsd as cispuled and
arpaid fisd chargas Pleaza refer Mote 1€ for provision for dispuied and paid fual chames

Te Company doosn | make ECL alowances or the rade racalvabés balsuzs fom EWA, 36 tha Boaed of
Srectars beligve L the recaivable from EVWOh & Serursd by B government guatanlog issuas by e
Gremmmant o Bebvan. Hense amy poicniia nsk of Sefaolt is wansfamed o ibe Govamman.
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AL DUR POWER AND WATER COMPANY B.5.C. (o)

'NOTES TC THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ardad 31 Dacainiber 2032

& ACCIHINTE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES {ronthued)
Mavamard in alkrwares K disputed ard unpel acemnable A as ok,

Man- U foe! CNAEr Gespalas Tarar
LAY IATID Ay
Wby
it an an Bn
AP Jamgary 2021 F.32F 180 - S, 2B TA1EATY
Chewge for Ihe vesr 2321 [natg 23| JE8 A8 1,311,407 151,045 1,845 054
Translar fram crowisdon far dispuies
margins frala 16) - 420G, G5 425,930
AL Decambar 2021 T.k05, 584 1.738.240 T4F 7 18,131,275
Chiarge for lho year 2022 (note 224 56773 THEE0 127,542 25B,BES
Trars[ar Lo provision for dispuisd
maArgInG (ke 19) - [1.738, 3d4; [1.758 1a0)
AL 1 Decamber 2022 FTR2 36N 75,640 874 BHd B Ban
An at 51 Decambar, the agerg analysis of accounls receivabbes are, g6 bolloes:
Tote!  MaME pag
g R
Raad
an aa
Fiir g
Trage Mmoavabkes - nol 16,0418 15,070,414
Saff mnd othar recaivables 2,125,054 225,054
17,304 468 17,34, 480
[
Mentar pasr
ol racy
Toda N avad
B BD
2087
Trade recarables - met 13,155,407 13,355 407
Slul and gthar racalvables 10,344 10,56
15,1465 705 13,165 755

2% Dunng the yedr, one of B four gEa turbnes [GT 12) wae demeged dus b gareralor COMpréssar
casng quanching modent ikl the Company moumed fofal of BD 7 2 millan be repar fw damaga. The
Company rade an imanm nsurance daim of B0 4512000 (USD 12 millin] which wes apprawnd by the
irsuUranca prived. During dhe yaar the Corrgary receivad B0 2 2 millon and Iho balancs waa receivmd
ubmequant 13 1he yaar amnd. A5 8t the yoa-and Tinal INBurance: chim was under proceas, Todal reyenue
Es dua Lo the Inzident was 8032 milion a1d o busingss NbemUPan insuranca ClEIm wes snhmifed
since [he ravanue oas period is 1855 than the minmum dedusibles undar Insuzneg palicies

Dunng the year 2022, aflar recalving rebevanl cosars, e Cemeany esonded (he nateral pas irmong

mochanism egreed wilh EVWA for furber panoe up1s 51 Depemear 2022,
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Al DUR POWER AND WATER COMPANY B 5.C, (=)
NOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL ETATEMENTS
Woar cnded 31 Dacambsar 2022

L RELATED FARTY TRANSACTIONS

Felated porties ropresent tha sharshokiers. orechrs and koy manageTen’ sersonesd of thg Company ard
erilies. controbed, jalmly contrllon or sigréfceity luaeeed by such paries, P salkies amnd dems of
Ihasa ImrsaciKns ara agpraved by lhe CanmpRy's management,

Balancas with redabed padies included b2 slatament of financial posdien ara 3s Milkoes:

Halamcon:
Crue from 3 ralaled party
ik 2027
HAO BD
Enmtas ralelss o ehoralvidars
Fimpr Powar & Dagaratbon Compewy 8.5.0. o) 1,042 fah
1442 d45
Alowance for aspecled credil bses SFT) 05]
1,424 E<i0]

As 3l 11 Decamber 2022, Iha Company his recogniees aliowanca for ECLs of B0 14 (3021 B0 5 for rulated
Farly recivables considaring tha credil quallly of the rabibed parhas bcvement n the ECL of the naladed penfy
razan@ched dumry) (e pear = s Tolows:

22z 201
o ap
Balanca at tha BeQnnirg o the pwear B Tag
Eaprasctad crac? 93 afuwane charged ! (revarsed POunng tna vaa ' [F21)
Balnce a1 231 Dacambar 14 5
Thi aqalng anahesis o due Trom relaled paiiesam 45 folows:

Teulmd Lurmant
B B

iz
Erdiligs ralaied 10 sharemakdars 1,842 1,542
Torar Curmant
an AL

221
ErniHles ralated fo shamhalders EAS (11
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AL DUR POWER AND VWATER COMPANY B.3.C. ic}
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year anded 31 Decem bey 2022

B RELATED PARTY THAMSAC TIONS {canlinued)
Clpe 1o redabed parles

IpER 202
- 1) B
Sharmbalders

Gl NrwsEtend Coparmios 7 50, 17854 15,057
A Dwr Erargy Wevasiinel Copany - 12,917
Soom Insurance Drgansehan 11,492 0,0%
A T Irivamieo . 4RC
FpuaEn ifamuehioes) X8B3 .08

Erbteas raladsd 1o sharcdholbers
Al Ezze Cpealans arid Maimenance BL L, T.575 BE3 = i, des0
Al Ezem Fowsr Cormpany 5.5.4.5, 71,313 108,284
Engia drtwveil Ininenaineg) 54 - A 101,438 27,10%
Ta21.152 126506 42

ATeUrds due fram and dus |o redaled pares am inlares! ee and have ne pm-datarmirad rapayment pariod.
T B nf Qircciors coneider 1hese balanoes Lo be curment assats and cument labiktks. 25 appmpriats

faar. f

2022 2021
BO Ef
Bialanoe a Lhe oeginning of tha yaer 142, 30 bl 211, (25, St

Trarsfer o akbtikinal shargholdar cornbotan [18%, 308 B48) .
240,025 540
Repewament diwing the waar - $10,715,004)
Belanza Bl 31 Lecembar . 13B,5049,949

Owring the yoor, tre A Dor Haldng Company Cinted  agreed 0 trangher te Ba@nce in Subordnabed
Sharehoder Loan and corgider a5 addibonal Shamehalder ssnbibiudion urder 1he Sharakakiers’ equily. Beard of
Dirgciors Reenhition was passed 1o Impkerrani I propasal wih sffectiram 1 danuay 5027

Eglaler party {ransactions-

Transaslions with relvlsd paries included in the sratemenl of prodil o Inss and athar comprehansive incam ang
a5 Tobows:

2022 2027
ap ah

Sharghoklars:
Flnance coats 1411 54,838
Sattlamarnd o Nabiwlas o baba of har molated paries 1.2 -
Sherahatier kan repayrenl 110, bk 1 EH) 10,71E 000
Ennhtias rghaded I shanshoiders:
Finace casls 257 OBL 170,146
Operafians and rrd e cs Cosls 11,587,752 10,323,125
sefllentenl of labillios on behalf of ciher releled parties 55,250 45074

30,203,003 3 21e.0m3
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AL DUR POWER AND WATER COMPANY B.5.C. (o)

MHOTES TO THE FINAMGIAL STATEMENTS
Waar anged A1 Becernbar 2022

& RELATED FARTY TRAMSAC THONMS (cantinud}
Leons 7 gy man m n

Key managamenl personnel of the Campany comprise the Board of Orecors and tho ege marebars of
manaament rawng Buthoriy and responsibdily Tor planaltg, dikecicg and contalling ihe adivities af tha
Compaty During the vear, na femuneralion «as paid to ihe Board of Dusctors Semunarsllons of othar

maembers af maraganen ane 35 flows:

Ehoet berm benefils
Exl of serece banefts

St berm braelis ware in tha {omn of salaries, Sonysas and aliowanoes.

1% BANK BALAWCESR, CAZH AMD DEPROGITY

Caeh ard cash pguivalams

“Ieed fepomil wilh original matunky expesding 3 manlhs
Liablty reaanse aocoum cash oepneis fa)

Fuol demang maodal recenve aceaonl 0]

Ebmsmrss for aupectad credit kessgs

2022 200

80 [=1h)

154 441 “ 581205
10,102 d,95E
154,543 167,0B4
Iaaz 2024

8 an

BATS TS 13,180,567

11,280,004 -

- i, 7B, 53
4.510,808 7 BRg_533
£, 885 51 ARFTEE
(10,809 (13,521}
23,550,372 20,660,250

() Arnoonts in e liagilty saeands acstunir year @02 epreseat BOD 4,734,653 {LIS0 12,728 441] depisils
Taca by e Company 10\meeat ekl 2ervics sover coligaons. Dunng 1he wear 2022 Sharghokier
increased ther reapecilve shere of releeant lighdty regarve account oreslit supgonE 1o rekesse

ragkrelione on liabdily reperse acooant Sesr depesil.

1B Amounts in Ffeel demend Medsel resercn accound rapresents he resticied depasts made by Ihm
Company ko conpance wih tarain dedt cavenants. Tlus amourt i nod careklersd a3 msh and cesh

wuiyalents.

Movermnar w ihe ECL provision of cash al kapk balancas Suning he yuae is as Toliows

Balanca e he begimemig af lhe year
Provkded durireg [he ymar

Balanca at 31 Decenbrer

e mar
a0 a0
13,521 G844
2 {56 1573
13, 80% e

25



AL DUR POWER AND WATER COMPANY B.5.C. {c)
MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 31 Chacam har JI22

1 SHARE CARMTAL

The aulhonzed, isswed and fully paid share capral of e Conpany rarsisls of 240,000 orfnary shares with 2
Joming valua of B0 100 each The kegal shareheeding stmuctara of e Compeany is as Telomes:

2022 gvkd E112T
Crumifey of Feifage Mumbar af Akl
IMCpraian OWmaratliG shiras Bn
Al Duar Hakling Gompany Limeted LLAE. Q0L 247 .= 2d, T35 M0
Kahrahal FZE LLA&.E. 0.5% 1.2E0 125,000
Sulf Inveatment Carparalion 5.5.5. Kiraait 0 5%, 1 250 108 CHID
1HkFe 250 CLH) £5,400,000

1z STATUTLRY RESERYE

In accordance with he Banrais Commemmal Companies Laes of 2231 ol 2001 {and subsequent amendrrents)
and Ihe pmpary s anicles & emaociabon, 10% af he aned pmofits has been rarafamed o aamdony resena,
The Company ity =kt 1o dipooninus such ransfer when the reserve raachns 50% of 1he palbup share
cagtal This reserve & nol available Tor dislibulion akcopd in guch cimumstancss 88 sbpulated in lhe Bahrgin
Cririeriacial Companics law of 2051 Land subsaquant artandnenls).

13 DERMWATIVE FIMAMCLAL INSTRUMENTS

Carhvative finamzial aeaats
Devativeds Heal ar desgnalec and aftscliva 3 hedorig Inalrunieint casie = far vaike are a9 iolowa.

2 202
ap on
I~ergsi raba o ey, 14,552 741 1431 63E

Diwrivwilve fimancial Habiliks
Denmealives 1hat are designaled ard effectw ECas nedging macurmenls camad al Taic yalee arg 36 folaws.

203 PR
an A0
Intarest rale Bwaps: 4,443 774 6 031,7T4

The Coinpany did nod entarinkg any amfacaabla nethag acanpernents lor inlares] rabe swaps.

2023 2
ap B
Assar
Lumant 3,193 biB .
MO -Curme 0,008 e 1.431,83%
13,802 T4 1431,835
MiF 202
BD Br
Liphiie s
Currant i, 1 B BG40 433
Mor-crarni 3,648 072 Y ARk ek

4447 231 A6.639,773
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AL DUR POWER AND WATER COMPANY BS.C. )
HOTES TO THE FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS
ear anoed 31 Dedenar Ho22

131 DERINMATIVE FINARCIAL INSTRUMEMTS {continwedp

2023 202
an i)

Caeh fow hedges
Eitgoliva porlan of 1he cagh fiow hedgas 19,126, vE) 34, B8 298
naffesiva gorion of ke skl Mos hedges k] 419,844

{0.089,510F 35400138

The Compary Jses in16nast rakg swBpE 69 pan <! #x injores rEld sk marsgameans. Thesa denvates guualily
for hedge acoountng awd hawe bpen oemgnatsd es cesh Tow hedges according 1o IFRS & Enanos
Ir&truinenis- Rocognilion and Mesduremenl. Far vaa af inlares! iate swaps is eslimeted based on tha
Arevaillrg Irdenear rabes

A5 At 11 Cavernbar 2022, nolional amounts culstandng 10 inleres) raie swags wag BO 3580 millicn [US0
P34 rrdicey (2029 BCH28E millcn (WS 1,03 cuillizn]).

Thee lanim krans {nate 14] bears atevast at US0-LBOR plus apphcable marngiee. The Company has amesd nbg
"cay fined, rece s variable” IRS agreamants with warkeod cowler sarios

The inderes! rdn swaps 5atha or & saml annua’ bass The floatmg rala on s inlares) rate wape @ S-month
LigChR

The Lompany will seble the difference batwean 1he fised and-Aleating jaberesl rate on a nal Dasis 500 ataragt
b fwnp cenlracts sxchanging fosting rals increst amauiis\fer Ns60 ey iraras) aounts are deskmaled as
cash Row hedpest o reduce tha Company's oosh foo eeposiee rasuling ofy watiabio nterast rales on
lamcwings. The nteres! rle swaps and the mafesl pagrians cnChe loan eoiir shmutaneomedy and tha
amourt accumulile? noaguity o reckasdifed o \wolt ookss gverAbe parrd Liat hn Tleatimg rala inlares
payments an debt afesl profil v k=s.

Upen complencn of refinancing during Nowambe” 2046, Jhe Gonigdny welunianty tarmingnad a porion of Hhe
ensllng IRS ngroomends which were olhierwie die o maiurg an 1 Apil 2027, A5 part of ihe tevmnealion
Ea6s, the Company paid nel swap Gragkagecnat oRB034.2 million or S0 6456 mflion ard erminelsd 8
pation of the axeling IRS: agrearteibs efféetive: fom 28 November 2016, The comaepording hedglny ressrg
tor the teremnated IRSs o 23 Hovember 2013 S ararised uril 1 Apal 2027,

Movemerd in the hedging resersa of ihetermnatsd IRSS dwing Ihe yaar is a5 fallowe,

e L 20zt

=i ah

Halancoa at tha begnning o the waar 12820281 15,E07 521
Amarlisalion (node 23) {2 B8, 715} [2,07% 528%
Balance al lhe ecd of tha year (@) LIRS 12,E24,28%

] Balanzein the bedgeg resarse for e lermingbed (RS w0 be anwrlised uctil 1 &gl 2027, whigh is Ihe
1qinel ety dule of {he lemmnatad IRSs.

As part af the naw financing, the Sompany criened N0 few IRSS agroements with new counter parling v to 1
Apnl 2030, lo cower tha mummum TE% of he mew lamm ans grofila 83 per the maw refinancing Tacilily
agraement (nole 14). Wilh offeg from 1 Apnl 2021 the beslge cover has baen mMoraased in 95% of tha loen
P,
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AL DUR POWER AND WATER COMPANY B.5.C, {c)

NOTES T4 THE FINANGCIAL STATEMENTS
fearanoed 5° Decombar 2022

13 DERYATIE FIMANCIAL INSTRUMEMTS (enmtinued)
Mavernenl in hedoirg reserde dunirug e yuaar.

Bazika: m the beginnmg af the pear

Mal valur ain on [RS (i)

Areilatun of disconbnued hedglg reasras W) (nogs 23}
Balanee @l 1ha and of 1he waar

(i1 nlher comprabaneye come

Moverment in nadeging lisklibes dunrg e yaer.

calanca al e hispnning of the yeor
Mel vabig qan on RS

Balamzg ak e amd ol b pear

Kawamarnd in Nedging ks recgnised v profit of kss (IneMedlioy podicr

Balarce o na beginrimg of the pemar
Ineffactive parfion of cash Aow hedge [gain) © ks
raCograzed dunreg The year (male 23)

Bakrce al the and of the yaar

Maluriy dalg:

1 il AT
1 Clubgr 2025
1 April 2030

Ea'arce o b an? ol 1he yaar

14 EORACWINGS

warreat
Mor~cuman

me-Financey Facifias

2dr 2027

[ -u] HiF

A7 G 561 7E, B8 S0
44 105, 098] 126, 113.671)
(2,868,715 [2.079.328)
430, 75 47 &0, K51

(A6, 977.B11) 029,080 035
26dd 2021

ap B
4,400,138 61,193,345
(44, 289,848} 175 945,207
{B.OEBA1G}  Im400.1%8
2072 nas

By an

410,540 262,435
{380,162} 1ET.405
39,788 419,840

MorT1ed Armaits

2027 2021

B> B2
11530082 122.556,231
71,396,602 TT.17.055
1TZOTH.S8T 187 {42,067
3SRETIEB SETHZ5.404
m23 20

B0 gl
32,900,884 26434, BB
130 48,722 372426608
372 428,806 40118451 440

Daring Movambar 2018, tha Company dbisined BE 487 millon (US0 1,295 million) re-fmancrg leciitivs fram g
syaicald af banks. The purpose of e re-fnanciey facilies is 10 zabile he milial fnancing facibes. The re-
francing faciipas are denarmmnaled in Liniee 5teces Doflare and 1w aggrageta amound 15 resayabia on aami-

arnual indlakrenls stadirg from 1 Agell 20149,
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Al DUR POWER AND WATER COMPANY B.5.C. {c)
WOTES T THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Yaar ended M Cwoamber 2022

14 BORROYWINGS (caninued)

Eacanithaz
All thes linanang facildies are aecurec by a compraheneve kegal and commercial mortgag: aver all of e 3966t
of bha Company

Cirsgnpnds
The financing fashty agresinests commin cartain covenanls zerainng 10, arangst oflsr fnms, promec finaree
reckes, Iuklaton and merger, eranna inlo maleriad new Bgreemants, nogalve Padge, change of buginess,
Bans ard grarentes=s. Diring e waar, tha Doy ooenpdied wilh thase covenanls.

Infigrgst
Thes ralinancng facdckes aie required 1o carmy indersst 88 a Moaling rate of USELIBOR Sus applicabla manging.

Famy
The Company id reqiires i pay aganty fees, aecunty agand feas and all olher bank fogs.

Mipsarmaits 10 Hie nel berrmeings

227 o
a0 B

Lzan Balarsa:
Balarce &l 1he pegening of 1ha L D 248,741 245 475, 27T
Regaymants surirg Ihe yoar [ 30,264, B8] [27. 299,532}

FI7. 240, T dCH 02E, 745
Lese' Un-emartaed Laan Qinginglon faes:

Balanes atthe bagineey of Ihe yaar 5165 255 GA97. M7

Amerlisallon 2unng e Year [nole 23 (&2, 052} [E32 d&:2)
& 330,183 B, 166 255

Met loan halancs 372,426, 608 4001 961,450
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AL DUR FOWER AND WATER COMPANY B.5.C. {c)

HOTES TO THE FIMANCIAL STATEMENTS
1rear anded 31 Decamber 3022

14 BORROWINGS {ordithiad)

Barmgwing Sohagie

T=a Cammitment |
dldigalian

Bank Bomowings:
&1 1 Janyany 2022
Re-aymonts

A& 5T Decamber 2072

Irameriged l08n onginatien Tos

811 Januany 2022
Amorticalion
dyrireg 1he yapr

Ar 51 Dvcambar 22

teat bank, boeTownga;
A1 3 Decembar 2022

a1 31 Depambar 2024

Imeredd rate as par
Agresmrenl

\Weghied Byaraga
inlireesd ! proit rades

MEILNky date

lnlargsl' predit Tor
e year 2022

&1l Ihe abgwe facllbas are in Unikl Stales Callars.

1% DEMOBILISATION PROVISHIN

Hakinie at |he baginnng of ihe year

Rltarrneal nfars A Yarm 4 Muratafia
Faoues Fecilities Famfles Facdias Total
B3 =y A an [
164,478,942 120354 475 112 80,002 TRAMLOMD  4EA.E13 41T
12T, 354, Ed3 QA 431 852 104,996, 584 72,664 256 AL 020, TAS
(15,873,6a7) f12,257. 739 (1,301.712) (HEP.A0E1 {20,268 546)
112,054, 556 A6 M= 123 107 6Ba A7 2 T MR A48 47T, TR, TE)
1,242 984 956,542 2ATB 55T 1,586 372 8,185,265
(198 725 $152,898) (2AR A {192 175) 1832.082)
1,044,253 E00 04 201,295 1,304 187 5,333,184
0,287 05410578 108 HRAIT T 402,251 aT2 A28 606
125,687,259 Qr A7 ann i, G 1B EET FTOFT B do AS 450
LIBCA + 3.3% “LIBDRE © 333 LIBOH +2 78 LIBOR + 5.7%
56 SR 5. E% 5 3%
T g HNE T Apr A02E 1 gt HE3- 1 Ol 2061
E,128 708 4 14 w0 6,034 787 4 02 20,3014
d b 203
ar an
: 9,352,740 B.061 10
~Newirdirg of desoun and affesd of Ihg charga in dscownt ree J02.T1E 29,570
0,745 ADE fAk2 YR

Baiance &l the erd of the year

The pmvizacn for demobligalion cosls represans 1he present vable of lhe managamerd's besl eslimains of the
Inure sutfkre of aconomic benefits that will Ba requ red 2 demoblies e Man At the end of he Pawer & Waler
Purchass Agraame [*PWWFA%) pariod. Managemen! uaes the Linind S1atas Froduter Price Iridea 10 datarmine
¥ AEcnun rate and parkdic wiwinding of the discount Nas been recognised N profil or ss. Unexpived Larm
of fhe FAWFA & 14.5 years 85 at the reportng dala ending in blan 2036,
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AL DUR FOWER AND WATER COMPANY B.5.C. (g}

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEKMENTS
Vear ended 51 Decamber 2027

148 FROWISON FOR DISPMITED FUEL MARGIME

dalanca ol tha begireing < tle paar
Charge guring Ihe year

Traresfer fromd (o) alizwance for expecend crendil 05506 (M3 B

Balarce Bl 1he end of the pear

mas 2UZT
=11 an
5 468,155 6,002 B8
048 445 bz, 2RA
1,735, 340 (424, Tad)
7054, Bia 5460, 155

Pravisinn for disputed fuel mangirs ara relalod 2 amaunts dapued and said by B from Sotedar X5
(Eabigequent o e porieds considanad In e EWA fuetitration) As par e I1DC [Inlermatisnal Chember of
Lammeneg) Award, tha Cempamy's Funl Demard Moded need 12 ba ravise: and fusl chargas deputed by EWYA,
are requiced B be recaku'ated. Durng Movember 2021, the Company emered inly Ao Swar Imagkemantalion
Fratzocd {AJF} with EWA lo enplomord Raeasad Foel Cemand Model. Dnea tha Bawssed Fue Cwvamand Model
linaimed, all Ihe dspuled fuel mAsgIn: are sequisd M be recalowiated and reconriled  Dn ooncarearve bass,
i 1he recancilation pmcess complated, the Sompam®s Managament maka 1ol pias san for dispuied and

il Fpgl maegires,

1% EMPLUYEES' EWD OF BERYCE BEMEFITS

Balence af 1hw lgirreng of 1he year
Tharge far 1The year

Ealinca at tha ard of 1ha yesar

12 ACCOLUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUALE

Trade penpadas
CHher pevabiag
fiTued iniaresi

Trade pavalies ara nan-interest bearing and ara namally setiled wilkin 45-90 doys tarms.

1% HREWVENUE AND LEASE IHCOME

mpifed fnancs imceme

Favanue from eonlracts with a cusiomar
Erargy revan.a
Crrarstions ard mMamanancs ravan.s

Lk Fi e

g f=al

Adp, 24 13416

6, 362 21,850

A6, B 40,246
2022 2027

& a0

1, Bule 7 1,415,074
1518 £1.224
T, 50 857 G2
9,415,155 &.E43, 8065
202 Pt

Bo gt
H\eiraia 33032 65
TO,78F TEZ Ph AT BE
33,004 557 33,202 574
1 0l 32, 2R 108 TR, 596
135 BB, X35 14 314 24T
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AL DUR POWER AND WATER COMFPANY B.5.C. (¢}
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Yea ended 31 Doromibar 2022

2t  DPERATIONS AHD WAINTENAMCE COSTS

s 2021

I Ja] B

Errgy s E3,984. 337 T4, 57 005
Qparalivea ard maintenance Losis Z6, 283 4858 i 255,56 TE

#b, 27T, 61 Q4 370 4579

21 GEMERM  ADMIMISTRATIVE & OTHER EXFEMSES

20X 2021
B En
VB MGE BT 355 £udd, Q08
Sieit coots 255 445 358,235
General drmneirallve ookl &4.19% A0,5205%
Frafesaonal laes 104 405 07 a3
1108430 7,171 455
2} PROVISKHN FOR DISPLUTED REGCENABLES
iz 2021
&0 ad
Frovkkn kor disputed and unpaid recanebias |Rdhs ] 250 156 1,840,954
Aligwance for Bapracted credit kesas frala 2Gnd ot Vi 087 ¢ BE2
Ml v 1,343 710
3  FIHARCE CLO8TS - MET
2022 2051
=i a0
Inkerast on harnk, barrasings (nore 145 2 el 01 15,762 510
Mwl k5% on inlerasd rale Bwaps — Sa2h Nene hedges LR el ] 13,20, 211
Aaremriation o disoontnued ceah foe edges [rate *3) 21,604,748 2478,52
Aoyt ation of dedaired fnanog osls | o 14 432,082 TR T
Inedfactwe port an af cash e hedge (gand § kess recognesd (nols 133 {380,552} 1RT 405
Lthar fnanco costs LT 272,731

300, 834 BEZ B304, 208

e ) COMMITMEMTS, COMTIMGEHT ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

& CORTTMRISHE anddy Chrtrmlirs pad Idesniemancs Agresnmnt,

The Camparmy has entered nte an Operabone and Maidenan;e Agreement with &1 Ezzel Opevations ard
Maintaranca Company (e operatart] unces which if s commitied o pey codaic foes 10 e Operalor of tha
Plant 25 fixed and wvarleble fees, wilh rekvant indokalion acusiments, 33 speciled in b pparalion B7d
SREINLEnAnEE S e,

i) Lapural Bepeyidiare comaTTmants
Thera ware no capilal eapanadura contraslad fee at e raporling st
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AL DUR POWER AND WATER COMPANY B.5.C, <)
MOTES TO THE FINANEIAL STATEMENTS
¥ear arded 11 Oeepmber J22

23 FRLAMCIAL RISHK MANAGEMENT QRJECTIVE AND POLICIES

Tre Campany's finana-al inetruments azpess 1o 2 wanety of finencial risks. These indida foresgn exchzange
mEk, Imlera2st fale fisk, crodit nsk and aqudity risk. The Board of Cirectars manibars hese risks B3 minimee
poienfid adveroe eHecia on Ihe Company's inanciad perfarmance

The Company's nanciel 3ssets Inciude firarce lease meoevables, sccounls amdt othar racaivabla, dus froen
relatad peTes and bek bokances, cREh Bnd oeposils. Finanoal listlibas adude derealive fmanoe:
FsinIments, aeoteats Dayabies ard aceruals, due o mleled parkes, suburdnated ans Tom sharehalikers and

1enm hiend.

The summary of finanziel msels and financial iabiikes e ol

Armarhsed cosf Fair waise ok O
kY J0ET nry FLANE
el ag an B0
Finansial oezaty
F.narce leass recalvabkes 825 206,364 50 201,803 . :
Tmrivaliva fingrgal welruners - . 13,532,741 1.4 g35
DOue from & redaied pary 1,828 = [z - _
Acoownts and ctler rogaivable 17 H 2R 13 165 FRS . .
Bank balanas, caah and deposis 23850 272 20, it 238 . -
22 e e Rk BB FRE S0 13,532 7T 1.47%1 B35

Fimancial yabliGes

Defvaiivo fanoal msinaments . - 4 443 139 25,831,770
Agoounls payahle ang accnials A5 35S PR B0 - -
L 1o rataded padias T RS2 1 355,907 - -
Subardimgbed koans Fom Sharshalders . 1B%.308, 940 . _
Bomawings arT Thalse 404,026, 7d5 . -

ELER BOF 387 402 4443237 SEB.E3, TG
Baard of Directors

Tha Board of Dreciors & responsible SGntha overall righ marsgemenl apprgsach aad Tar appmang ihe nek
zlraledgies wnd principas

Tha gk assccialed with financial Ingbumanls and ho Company's approgohed 4 managing such ks ae
dascribad Dakps:

Credit risk
Credil rzk is tha risk that one garty 10 & inancigl nsirement wi' tai 1o digshismga an obikgaton ekl tause tha
cther pary 1o e a financial lose.

Ptease reber 1o noles 5. & and 3 for concamrenion af rredit visk The Company's eaposure ' credt nEK 19 Mnilsa
A5 W has only ome custaner, Iha EW.A of the Kirgdom of Bahiain, s govemmand entry.

fri impairmient analysis & pedfommed ® oach saporbng dele 1o Massos oxpacted credd ksses. Based on the
Cornpany's ranigemant myiew, 80 allowance lor ECLS amountng bo B0 14 (20E1: BD §) has been FECH e
Tor the Campary's cus from g rgiated pery 8& ol 21 Decamber 2022 and 31 Decernber 2021,

T8 crads? risk on liquid Tunds s lmieg 2= the coumasarlies are Anancial Nl eyukited by the Canbal
Banh of Bahrain ard othar reguaters in iha Umitag Kngoem and France. Al ihesa fnancal nasiulions have
acceplable cridil mtings aEsaned by Irdarmatanal saing pgancies,
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AL DUR POWER AND WATER COMPANY B.5.C, {cj
MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
vaar anded 51 Decamber 2022

23 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT CBJECTIWE AND POLICIES [tani|nugd)

Credil rak (comtinued)
g per Ihe Compamys Management sadgessinart allcwanca for eepected credd bsses on b5 bank balanees as
at 31 Cacamber 3022 amounhng ta B0 15,600 (2021, BD 15521,

Markat riak
Mexkes Fgh, id Ihe rizk thal 1he fav valwa o fatore cash feas of 3 financal makrurnenl will Fucluata g5 3 resuh of

changes in mMarke! proes.

Tha Compary'a Bclvilles exposa A primany b 1ha fAnancial risks of carges in feralgn cursaney exchanga ralas
andd interast rabes (5o balow).

Currancy ek
Gurancy risk is ive M6k that the Tair valim or fjura cash bovd of 8 inancal mstroment wil Nuetsalo dua o

changes In fareiy axchange raies.

Tha Compary's financial assets and finencial liabfos are dancmaaled priciady n Bahreirs Dnars,
Wited States Dollwra and Eurs. s the Babrair Daar @ pegoed 1o tha Unded States Dollars. ledances in b
US Dallars are o consigenad 10 rapresent a sigrficant currency feh and & changs in tha Eura rate apanst B0
i5 notaxpactad b hoawe & rveensl impact o1 dhe Comparn's profe for {ha year,

The camy@g amounls of ihe Company's monsiay fNEncal Bssals, wpd mangdary finenoal  iabilties
LaraTinaled bt oty curency @l lhe raporing date are s follows;

LAk ELR
Hodd HAET LS poiley
a0 211 BD ;1)
Fimpmegiod anants
Eank Lalancas, cash and daposils 15 2¥3. BT 13 B3, 440 1.282 1,365
15,2 A5T Q& B, 430 gF-F4 1,565
Finansial dabil| ey
Bt dwings AFT, a0/ B 408 026, Ths . -
Lhambakder ez - ARG, A0, 04E) - -
Actolrts payabkes and accnsals 1,090,244 2E B2 - -
D o related paries T.383. 4713 1,147 Fia - .

347,053,555 G9E,511,104 - .

Intereall pradit rabe otk
Iraerest rala risk 5 the Ny tal B faic valus o Tdueg cach fows of 8 nancial instyumant Wi ucloats e to
Clam]=d N rearkat inlerest rmalas

The Company is eapased 10 mbanast rate nsk o0 it it boanng lisolidies (bermt kans).

The Compery revrews tw markol analysis ard expeclalrmns for imorest' prodn rate Fovernenss as the basls
unwheh o Company decldes 1o ulilise Apaing or fied rabes for ils ierast! profit beannp latililios The
wamparty has rexged #s inergsld prard date rax o its oan faclings by enlafing mkz ntervEt el swap
WANEEGHITS [resfE 130,
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28 FINAMC AL RISK MAKHAGEMENT SHEUECTIVE AM[ POLICIES [Earimued)
Althe reporling gate te inleresl rate profile of the Compaty's in{eragi-baarm inancial ingirumenls was

CETFNR aroue
2T 2T
an (=T
Varlable e Inalrumands
Bariorwings AFT.ThS T4 A0E,02E, 745
Demvatwe fnaneil irsinsme~s (& 8D, 510) 30 400 138

388,870,240 42 425,885

derlprpmld sl rale BeELTE meis

T falkAmiryg nb=rasd proft rela senoilivily anahs s has been caloulaiad CONEHBNE ke éxphmmrm ko wardation in
marke] Inleresl rales e Ihg un-radgad porkes of Be 1erm oare as al he repartng cete. & S0 bosis pont
FICTESSE oF dBCreasa MBS bheen considerad for the average lhan balanca whan feparting imargst predil ke
risk intamelty 1o héy mamageTent pevaanted srd represenis Mandgunianm's assessment of the reasonathy
pimssibbe: changa in INterasl! prodil mees

P or foss

NV En ncredse 50 b ddoreara
B B

Oecembar 31, 2022
Beamorwdngs (1,962 52} 1,992 362
Danvatne finarcld awlrumends 1 852, 7 dd (1,892,744)
114,5714] FaE1a

Cocomear A1, 2021
Barowinigs 12,138 Bl 2.1349,854)
Dervailva finamda insmimarnts 2,052 FEs (2,032 868!
[1G5,963; 10E,0R2

Tha Company 19 edpcasd ke e folleweginenes) rale bonchmarks wilkin ils boedge acoounbng rdatkanships,
which are =ubject 1o irderest rale Bedchmark rgform:; USD LIBOR As dsed 0 nota 13, tha hedgad mens
irclwda flzating rabe Cebt msusd I Linded Stakes Dolles

The Comoany & rranily working with rekesanl partios b mglament tho Imnsiien Tom LIBOR Im SCOFR wih
*elewarm Crgdil Ad|ustmars Spraards and plan 19 ke serpale the rarsHon peoceas befprg 20 June 2023,

Anfer nobe 12 for datals of tho hodging watrumenta snd nedged £eTs m S0 of thea [FRS i geTErdmers dre
G Ineeedt mte honiwrark rafom, by hecdge bpa. The tamis of te Fadged dems bzled maich those af the
S0rrespordding hedging instnaments.

The Company wll corinus i apply the amardments do IFRS & untf the uncertainly wising from e rberpst
133 Banchmark mfeme wah respect 4o Ihe liming and the aincunl <f the undervng cash Ames 1het The
SHTRANG (& @agiasd tognds. The Comparty hed Sssumed that 1his uncaiainy wil not end unlil the Company’s
canlracts thal reference LIBORS ane amanced 1o Gpecily (e dale on whiah the inlered? e benchmark, will L
FEEBCE, e cash fkews of the atamatne berchmark, rae Bnd the rekssinl spraad adusimant.

Liguldfty risk

Liquedily fish i the mek mat an enllly will ancourdsr drifcuty oo neetng oeligatans actocisted with financial
Faplites Uhimale raspoasibility for iqudily ras management rexla witt Ihe COMPBNY's  Marsgamreni,
which b exfablisned an apesopnatg Squedity nsa maragamsn| framewark. for he Cornpany's 5hod, medum
ard kng-larrn fimding and Yquedity requireinierss, The Camgany kv ils liguidily nsk B arsaring hark facilillas
g guailata.
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AL DUR POWER AND WATER COMPANY B .5.C. {c)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Vear ended 31 Decembar 2022

25 FINANCIAL RI3K MAMASEMENT DBJECTIVE AND POLKZIES {cominuad)

Liquidity rkak {contimued)

Tha foliowing taida dalzils lhe Company's ligudity anatyais ke ds demvates financlal Insiruments The 18ble
has besn drawn upr based on the undiscountsd cordrasoel nel cash inflows. and coflows on doreElve
irstruments that are seltked gn a net basis. Whan the armoudl payabla or recalvabE s o Fxed, the
amourd disclosed has tswn determined by reference o B projecled interest ralas as Nustraled by the
visld curves £xlshng ai thv: gnd of the mportmyg sariod. The wki2izunted contrachual cash lloss 3 based on
the conractual malurlies of the darmsalives.

& sanhy
i 7 ke 1-5 pagrs St pmars Torsy
(2] ac acr an

ity
Ml satiksd
Inlaragd Faba ducyss 2,600 ERD L.B45 215 644, 505 £.088,510
Flir)
Mat edlad
Intargsl rala Swaps 18,639,438} (0,294, 202 % 2001868 436.831,773)
Caphal managas il

The Company manages iks capiel toensure tat heCoepmg wll be.abla 1o fonme 2% 3 Ooing Soncam
whils maximicang tha retwn L stakeholdars thioogficme opfisesqlici of theidebtand equity bakangs

Thy Company maneges |te capltal sty and makes adjisimiets & i in light of changas in biness
condilins. Mo chengas ware made in 11 chiestives policias-ar (ieceIses curing 1ha year.

Gearing ratlo
The Company's Board < Ditnclors iy i sapitalr bt lure on b mgular basls. A8 pan o this revics, e
Board aongidars the coat of capilul wnd the fiske asgouated wilh each clss of capita

The e ralio # 1he yaar end waes as kol

PAER kT

a0 50

Dbt (i) ) ATTIES.THE 408,026 Fas

st nd cash squivalents (B 575.275) ([ 13,190,667)

Mat debt o004 524 394837478

Equay ta) IMLBFT.RZA 274,918,723
Mal s3la In aquity Ao TrinT4 1.0 537

(1] Debt A defired 25 wam loan (eote 14
(il Equity includaz all capral, retsme] oamings. raserves and addiional sharshokdar cantribution [
Subocinated loans froim sharehclders (ncde & o tha Company.
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AL DUR POWER AND WATER COMPANY B.5.C. (&}
HOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Yoar ondad 31 Dacembar 2027

if  FAlR VALUFS OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Fair valua is ta amaunt for whildh an dsset cosd be exchanged o o lisbily satiad, babweon kritvahadpaakle.
willing parties in Bn arm'e langih fransadion Underyieg 1he definsdinn of Fair value is 8 prasumption (hat an
onierpring i5 @ going concarn wilhoul any infendion o need 1o lguidale, oeail materally e scale of s
opérialions o wnoerake a ransaciion on siverse lerms.

Tha Board of Directors bedieve that tha Teir veluss of the Company's inancal insrumenls cased ot gmontised
coslapprosimatad thed carying amounts as at the repoting dales

Set oud below & an owrview of fmancial matruments, ober (han darvative Mnarssal instnrments, el By 1ha
Lompany 38 &t 3 Cecarnbar:

Amoticed coat
FrFE TOET
BD ED
Financlal ansats:

Finance laase recaivables 5 625,208,384 G5 201,683
Accounli and othar mecaiveble L 1T, 304, 485 13166, 755
Lo frorn & relabed pary ] 1,028 £40
Bank bafanoes, cash and ceaposits 11 23,480,278 660,232
B6E,262,093  GR4 009 310

Flmanc|ab ablises:
Acsounls payable and Broruels (= RIS 8 L83 A0
Crue o reladed pardivs ) T.H21,152 1,356,007
Lubpronated kyare oen Shareholders g - 145 M3, 0d4B
Bormwings 4 ITETHLTER A0 OPE T45
A04 S08 WE G077 403

Falr vlyy measuremants recognissd nihe statement of inancial patiiion
The followeng molhocs ard Bssumptions ware udid w1 osimake tha fair values:

a) Benk balances, ash and dapomsis. caraln poren of docoomis Bnd oihar meceivablos and carain
porton of accounts and other payablas spprcoamale thnir camying amounta Brgely dua b b 5har-
tarmme matwnllad af o inslinimeris;

o) Term toans awe avalunted by tha Company basstl on paramelsrs auch 89 Inlees mites, At ot 31
Decermber 2022, s carrying amaunta Bre nol matacily diffarant from thelr falr walsgs {2021 camang
armezaafits Aee ok medorially cifecend from fheo fair values)

¢y Tha Compary eers inle derivetive financlel nelruments with cerigin coumerpadss, pncipaty
financeal inelitullons wall svosdment grade credd relngs. Falr valyes of ndareat rate sSWAP conmEcls
remaseurad (o falr wabee oy Bschosed in ha accouniing pedicy descrbed on falr vehee mEasurEMENL
Thesa Bre Leval 2 a3 par e Fair value hiarerchy lor the year ceded 31 Decombar 2022 nd year

andad 11 December 2021
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AL DUR POWER AND WATER COMPANY B.5.C. {c}
NOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
¥aar anded 31 Omcember 2022

25  Fam WALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS [contnwed)
Falr value measuremants recognlyed In the awlsmeni of oanclal poslton [Eoryt v

The fallowing table provides an analyals of Avenciat nsiruments that are meeamed subsequant b il
“RCognitan a fal value, grouped inbe Levals 1 o 3 based un the degree 1o which Iho 13 valug o cieenakis

- Leval 1 falr walue measuremants ere thogs dorved from quoted prcas (unadjusted) in sclive markas
for ifanbeal ascels or Eabilines.

Lewal 2 fair valta maasumments ara Mose damved [oan inpols olher than quobed prices included
within Leval 1 that are obsensatde for the Bsset o labllity, edbor direthy [i.a. a5 prices) or imeckingthy {12,
darived from pricesh

Lewval 3 Jalr value measurements ara thoga derved frm valugion techmiues mat indude inputs e
the azsst of Niabddy thial ar not bassd on cheevabke mewial data {unobaerabie inguts],

Falr vilug measena ments recofrlsed e stabament ol finanslal postion [conit|nwed)
The table belew analyses Besets and ianilitis, maasured at fa value ag 3t e and of tha year, by leval in the
Iir value hierarchy o which tha Teir vehee measuamant is Categv i ed.

20r2 202
Lovgl 2 Loave' 2
=20 Bk
Firnipclal apsats masaurad at fak wahus

Irorost rala swap 13,532,741 1,431 £35
e Fr 2021
Leval 2 Leval 2
Hiy Eln

Flrmrizlal IFakiliiRs measwred ot fials vd b
IMarest rele awap 4443 239 6,431,773

The Lompany doea nolheve financial Ssrumencs qualfylmg ke Lovel 1 or Leval 3 cfasslfeaion

During the yeer encend 51 Necamber 202 and 31 Decormdar 2021, thara wera dd frinsfers botwaen Lewel 1
a1d Level 2 Teir vadua measurameans. and no kangdars iMo or ool of Lewal 3 falr valus rgsisusements,

Waluatioe leshnlgues and key inpuls

Fair value of Fnancial vabedlas cabéeyoised undar Lavel 2 hawe bagn detarmingd using discounld cash flows.
Future: cach Aowe are eslimated dased on forward Interect ralis (fom cbsenala yeld aavos ot tha and of
Ihe reparing peced] and conltac! morest Eees, decoonted at & e Lhat refiects the credit fise of varous
zounlgrgradios
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AL DUR POWER AND WATER COMPANY B.5.C. (c)
DIRECTORS' REFORT

The Beard of Direclors hos pleaswn in submitling B annued rapor and (ke sudiled NMnancial slalements of A Dur
Power and Water Compasy B3 C (o} {"the Company®) s of and for tha yaarended 31 December 2021,

Principal activiies
Tha Compary s eqHaged in the privade genaralien of alectical power from ils 1,234 MW power planl ard preduclion
aof desalinatad wakar tam ils 48 MIGD water deaslinalien faciily lacaled in Al Dur, Kingdem of Baheain

The Compary cemmenced is commercial operalions in February 2012 and conbrached 1o swepply sheciroiy and wabe
b I Elecircily and Water Salbarily (EWW), Kingdom of Babrain, under a lang-term Power and VWaler Purchase
Agreamenl (FWPAT.

OQperating Highlights
In 2021 e Al Duw Flam supoked 8 dotad aof 8,184 GWh elecincily and 76 8BS milon cublc melers of wates 1o EVWA and
acheved a power technical avallahBly of 53 34% and g waber lechrocal availsbility of 95.94%.

The reauts for tha vear afe sal oul o0 page 7 of Ine Nnancal stalements

Disclosure of remunsration to memoers of Beard of Diectess and Execullve Managemaont
Rpfurancs 1o tha provisions of Commarcial Companias Law Mo, (21} of 2001 and it smsndiments, sad punsuanl b (he
provisions of Aricle MNa. (188) of tha Commardial Companies Law and Adicls No. (125) of tha Exscufive Regulations
al Rescludon Mo, (3] for be year 3020, remuneralion and siting feas and obher beneils 1o Beard of Direclods and
salnfies and beqelile paid bo membess of Execulive Managrmant has been dieckaead a5 Alkowe;

a Board of Direclors remuneration [ eltling fees and other bonafits:
"  d & =

Firat: Indapandont Direciors

o T el - I T-1-T-T-1-71-71-1:
B-psaniil: Won-Exacitivi Dlrectors =

1. A+, Sseshary M & M Al-Judsim) AL FE EE i e B T
2. . Frederio Micksl Mcholas Clam Y 2.5 or - - - - S = . . -
3. M-, Willam Wi dan Abaak N T = P e T T = B
4_ M. Anlonio O Cecca S R R (T ; i o
(£ - Bharjest Arshad Sheikh THY P P A A R O R R S
[ M. Arawar Ak Aimel Z = B 3 i : : i E = i
?.Hr.mﬂF.ﬁ.Wlﬂﬂ] - i 5 & - = i = - = - - i
%, M. rabo Kazsoen [ claels 1= 1= ls el e 1o s
& Mr. Mohamed A Khan {1 S N T T 1 O T O, P T I e
0, WY, Mitirsmad Kagm Bue ) . - les Lol = b AN N e i e i 5
11. . Mesashi Mizoguchi (i} : 5 i . & ' i = E i - . =
12 W, Kyoke Dkshara (i) ol T T S T T DR T R R P R R
Thire: Executlve Diclors
Hore i Ry ER T (T e N B T O W T T I
Totnl | e [T ] 5 ] ] e et o e [ e s [

b AN amsounts ars solod |n Bahealnl Dinars

e
A
N4

g

0 Resignedwel 18 hugusi 2021
i) Appainied woe 118 Sugust 2021




AL DUR POWER AND WATER COMPANY B.5.C. [c]
DIRECTORS' REPORT

B, Remuaneration and benelils paid o Exacullve Mansgament:
Satariea, banetis and olber alwancs pasd 1o axecuive managament are Gacicasd &b ollows;

Fierunemian of lop ereculives {Chisf 61478
Exiifiie Ollced #rd Chisl Finkscial Clcer] 2 ¥

Maobe: All emounts are steled in Balwain Dines

* Emgcullve manageman engisd of Chial Exsdidivg Cfficer & Chis! Firancal Officar enly.

Astiflars
Tha sudibees. Deloilis & ‘I;ﬁ.ﬂ‘rn = Middie Easi, have sxpressed feir wilingness. i be reanppoinbed as auditces of the
Comparry kof the ding 31 Dacember 2022

Stgned an behall of e Board of Direclone
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Deloitte. S

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT bt L i
T the Shareholders
Al Dur Power and Water Company B.5.C. [c]
Manama, Kingdom of Bahrain

Report on the audit of the financial statements

Opinlon

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Al Dur Power and Water Company B5.C. {c)
(‘the Company'), which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2021, and the
statements of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, statement of cash flows and statement of
changes in equity for the year then ended, and notes to the financial staternents, including a summary of

significant accounting pollcies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements presant fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Company a5 at 31 December 2021, and its financial performance and its cash flows for the
year then ended In accordance with International Financial Reportiog Standards {IFRSs).

Basls for opinlon

‘We conducted our awdit in accordance with: Haiﬂmﬂlmﬂi Slanﬂrﬂi an Auditing (15A5). Dur responsibilities
under those standards are further dﬁcﬁmﬂﬁ incthes ai.ll:!l‘tal"'f m@ﬂmﬂ:llhﬁ for the audit of the financial
statements section of aur report. We mmﬂépande.ntqitha Company in accordance with the international
Ethies Standards Board for Mmuntﬂhtﬁ Ende ﬁfﬁthll:s fqr Ifrhfe-s.smnsl Accountants [IESBA Code), together
with the ather ethical rnqwremﬂqﬁtlﬁt ape relevant 1o 'Gur audit of the Company’s financial statements in
the Kingdom of Bahrain, andwi hﬁw mmﬁu oup-other ethical responsibilities. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtalned i Euﬁ'::-lgmjand Jppropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Cther infarmation

The Baoard of Directors Is responsibde for the other information. The other information comprises the
Directors’ report, which we obtained prior ta the date of this auditor’s report. The other information does
not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thengon.

Cur apinion an the financial statements does not cover the other information and we de nal exprass any
farm of assurance or conclusion thereom,

in connection with our audit of the finandial statements, our responsibility is to read the other infarmation
and, in dolng 50, consider whether the other nformation is materafly inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained In the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated,

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information that we obtained prior to the date of
this auditer’s report, we conclude that there k= 3 material misstatement of this other information, we are
required to report that fact, We have nothing to report in this regard,



DEIuIttE" INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT (continued)

Responsibilities of the Board of Directors for the financial statements

The Board of Directors Is respansible for the preparation and falr presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with IFRSs, and for such internal control a3 the Board of Directors determines is necessary to
enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error,

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as & golng concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends o liquidate the Compary
or to cease operatlons, or have no realistic alternative but to do sa.

These charged with governance are rasponsible to oversesing the company's reparting process.

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Dur abjectives are to obiain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as & whaole are
free from materizl misstatement, whether due to fravd or error, and to issue an awditor's repart that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an awdit
conducted In accordance with [5As will elways detect & material misstaternent when it exists,
Misstatements can arise from fraud or errer and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic d@na{ﬁm of users taken on the basis of these
financial statements. \O> .

As part of an audit in accordance with 1548, (e mm pmﬁsmm jummm and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We alioh

= ldentify and assess the risks ofmaterial N'IJS!I%{-EIMHT- nI the financlal statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and- wﬁhrm audix nmﬂurts responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is suffitient “and ilppmpkm to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of mot
detecting a material N‘ITEEI:EEH‘HEF[I IEMtlng from frawed is higher than the one resulting from error,
as fraud may Involve colluskor, [mkmr Intentional amissicn, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal contral; X

= Ootaln an understanding of internal control relevant to the awdit in order to design audit procadures
that are appropriate in the circumstancas, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinien on the
effectiveness of the Coampany's Internal contral;

= Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used amd the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Board of Directors,

# Conclude on the appropriateness of the Board of Director’s wie of the going concern basis of
accounting and based on the audit evidence obtained, whether 3 material uncertainty exists related
ta events ar eonditicns that may cast significant doubt an the Company’s ability te continue as 8
BRINE concarn. if wo conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we ang a'wquired to draw attention in
our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinlon. Owr conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtalned up to
the date of our auditar's report. However, future events of conditions may cause the Company to
ceasa to continue as a going concarn; and

#  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, Including the

disclasures, and whether the fingncial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in & manner that achieves fair presentation.



DE'“‘I ttE ¥ INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT {continued)

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statemants (continued)

We communicate with the Board of Directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, inchuding any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

Report on ather legal and regulatory requirsments

We ragort that.
1] As required by the Bahrain Commercial Companies Lew of 2001 (and subsequent amendments), we
report that:
a) the Company has maintained proper accounting records and the financial statements are in
agreameant therawith;
b} the financial information coptained in the Director's report |5 consistent with the financial
statements;
€] Mothing has come to our attentbon which causes us to believe that the Company has, during the
vear, breached any of the applicable provisians of the Commercial Companies Law, or the terms of
its Articles of Association that would have a material adverse effect on its business or its firancial
position at 31 Decemnber 2021; and
d]  satisfactory explanations and informaticn h.ama\ge @&%ed 1o u%\r the Board of Direciors in
response ta all our requests. @ 6
I hsrequired by the Ministry of Indugte -\X\(’ u% mur letter dated 30 January 2020
in respect of Article [8) of Sacfio h@ @ ahealn Corporate Governance Code, we
report that the Company has: @ ® @o
a) aCorporate Governance ﬂ@ an %&
b} aboard spproved w@iul% scedures for corporate governance.

Delete W Touwdie .
Delgitte & Touche - Middle East
Partmir Registration Number; 256
Manama, Kingdom of Babrain

09 Marech 2027



AL DUR POWER AND WATER COMPANY B.S.C. (c)
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
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AL DUR POWER AND WATER COMPANY B.5.C.

STATEMENT OF PROFIT DR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INGOME

Yoo ended 31 December 2021

Rewernul and Base income
Uperations ang mamienanoce casis

Gross profit

Gepars, administralive and pfiar gapensas
Provesian for dispused marnging

Provision for desncbilzaton

Nel aperaling profit lor tha yasr

Finance cocls - nel
Foreign exchange osses - not

Predit for ihe year

(ther comprehensive incame f {loss) Ihat may be reciassifiad
b prodil or logs i Eubsequeant pericds:

Hed liwir walue gain / loss) on cash Bow ladges

o
Tot! comprehengive income / [loss) for the yl@@ @@Q [OBE

\@@ @@Q
& ﬁ/

Mesr'nmr ] .ﬂ.

@ ﬁ@
%@Q

3 L) N— I
O 2020
it ford pie
15 140,804,247 140480 420
20 (94,373,870} (00,748, 306}
A7 441,568 a0.TIE508
4l (3,015, 565) (1 B4R 5T
% 192,266 19702761
15 [2081,570) (278,108
A4,043 167 A6 GBEATD
2z (33,306,285} (35.G30.601)
(225,813 {205, 328)
10,518,068 b BS54
13 24,089,930 {13,567 121
(2, 742580

@(é

Frodemy Mchiel Micolas Cslx

WigE-Cihalrmmn

The sllachas nales 1 ba 26 leern parl af Ihese indncia siataments
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AL DUR POWER AND WATER COMPANY B.5.C. (c)

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
Year ended 31 December 2021

At 01 Januwsny 2020
Prroaifit e (Mt wear
Crher comiprehensive loss for the year

Tedal comperehensive incomedloss) for the yea

Transer o stslulory resends

At 31 December 2020

Profil far the year
Ciiher comprihensive incomie fos the wear

Tatal comprehensive incame for the year

Transler to statmony resene
&1 31 December 2021

MNafes

12

12

The attachad notes 1 to 26 form part of thess financial statements.

Shara Sratutory Retained Hedging
: Tatal
Canpitan rEEeE SEMIMS rasenve
BD El) ED 80 BD
25,000,000 5.4685.907 31,414 2818 [63,131,379) [1250,654)
8 - 10,824,541 - 10,824,541
- - 2 (13,567,121) [13567121)
10,824,547 (13.587,121) (2,742 560}
- 1.082.454 (1,082 454 - -
25,000,000 BAB 361 41,156 005 (16, 598 500) (3,903 234)
\ - 10,510,068 = 10.510.068
ki - - 0,088,930 28,069,939
- - 10,510,069 25085 930 aRa00.00a
- 1,057,007 (1,051,007) =
25,000,000 7500368  S0,615.967  (47.608.561) 35,606,774
A —_——————




AL DUR POWER AND WATER COMPANY B.5.C. (c)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
Year ended 31 Desamber 2021

DPERATING ACTIVITIES

Praofit for the year

Adjustrments for:
Impaed finance income
Amortisation of delered finance costs
Amarisation of discontineed hadging resarve
Cemobilisstion prowision
Provigion for employees” end-of-senice benafits
Allowance for dsputad and unpaid receivables
Prowision for disputad and paid gas mangn
Allowance for expected credit losses
Interest on bank bommowings
Mol loss on interest rale swaps
Qther finance costs

Ciperating profit before working capital changes
Warking cagilal changes:

Invenionies

Accounts and other recevwable

Due from ralated parties
Accounts payable and aocruals
Due to related parias

Mat cash flows from operating activitias

INVESTING ACTIVITY
Proceeds from finance leage principal @nd inberast
Irvestmant n a jolnt wentura '

Met cash fows from Investing activities

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Rapaymsant of borrowings

Repaymeni of subordinated loans from sharehaolders
Finance costs paid

Fuel demand maodel reserve account

Met cash flows usad in financing activities

Met increase In cash and cash aguivalenis

Cash and cash equivalents, at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equlvalents, at the end of the year

The sttached nolas 1 1026 form pan of thesa finencial statements.

1o

13
15
17
21.1
16
21.1
22
22
22

10

10

2021 2020
BD a0
10,510,089 100,024 541
(33,032,651)  (34,186,958)
B32,0682 834,341
2,979,328 3,181,204
291,570 279,108
21,830 3,778
1,840,858 754,821
92 266 479,276
2,852 3,762
15,762,518 21,006 504
13,292,211 10427 292
440,188 256,760
13,033,079 14 204,760
{145,580} B2 214
15,552,006 [24,029,478)
23209 (19,699}
(37,990,710) 25 924, 871
230,845 {174,244}
11,503,719 15,478,425
56,800,201 54 585 BER
. {5.000)
56,809,201 56,581,555
(27,348,532) {27455 5B6)
(10,716,000} {6.580,000)
(29,040,478} (32,207 .850)
{1, 363) [325,135)
(68.006,373)  [(GB.G68E71)
396,567 &.401,309
12,803, 000 7,401,691
13,199,567 12,803,000

a



AL DUR POWER AND WATER COMPANY B.5.C. (c)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 31 December 2021

1 INCORPORATION AND PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

& Dur Power and Water Company B.S.C (¢) ("the Company®) is a Bebraini Closed Joinl Sleck Company,
incorporatad in the Kingdom of Bahraln and reglstered with the Minisiry of Indusiny, Commerce and Towism
under Commaercial Regisiralion [(CR} number GB733 on 27 August 2008, The address of the Company's
regislared oflich address i4 Flat 1203, Building 2735, Rioad 2835, Block 428, Al Seal, Kingdam of Babrain.

The Company = engaged in the privale generation of electical power using 1234MW power plant and
production of deselinatad water using 48 MIGD waler desatnation faclity located in Al Dur, Kingdom of Bahrain
The Company commenced is commensisdl operalions in February 2012 and is conlracted 1o Supply elgcincity
and water {0 the Eleciricty and Waler Acthomy CEWA'), Kingdom of Bahraln under a long-larm Power and

Water Purchase Agreement {"PWPA").

The Company's majority shareholder is Al Dur Hoelding Company Linmited (e Parend Company”), a fimiled
lizbility company registarad in Uned Arab Emirses,

Tha financial siatermants were authorised for Esue in accordance with & resolution of the Board of Cireclors on
& March 2022

z BASIS OF PREPARATION

Statement of compllance
The financal sklemants have bean prepared in accordance nth}_MmE&pn@namial Reparting Slandards
[IFRS") and in conformity with applicable requirements of the Bansain Copperial Comparies Law.

The financlal sislemenis have been prasented in m}ﬁlﬁﬁiﬂl‘& ‘ﬁﬁﬂ'], ﬂﬂf@é"mﬂ presantation and
functicnal currency af the Company

The financial statements have been preparéd) b A\ IG8lorcel costbasis, axcept for dedvative financisl
instrurnants, which have been measured st tdirvale The earying “valee of recognised llabilities mat are
desigrated as hedged dems In cash flow hedges; and @re otherwisa cared of cost, are adjusted 1o record
changes in the fair values sttributable to Bxa@sks thallabe being hedoed

A A\ \
New and amended standards and Ints I i
in the curranl yasr, the Company has mgﬂad:}h&%ﬂﬂw smandmants 0 IFRS Standards and Invlerpretations
issued by the Board thal are effective foran annual period thal begins on o aller January 01, 2021, Their
stoption has not hed any material imgath on the disclosures of on the amounls repored in these financial
stateamants.

Phase  amendmants o nteresl Rale Berchmark Raeform in IFRS 0, IFRS 7, A5 30, IFRE 4 and IFRE
1,

Thase amandmanis amablps ha Companty Jo refect the effacle of franstioning from mierbank offaraed
ratas (IBOR] fo atemalive beachirmark infares! rades (also refared to 85 sk fres rates’ or RFRS) wilkou!
giving rise fo accounting impacts thal would nof provide useful nformation fo uzers of financil
Eraramenis.

- Amandments fo FRS 16 Loasss releling fo COVID-12-Relsted Rant Concessions beyond June 33,
M2
in the prior yaar, the Company eady sdapted Covd-15-Related Rent Comcessions (Amendment fo (FRS
18] that provided praclical relef fo fessees ¥ Scoounting for renl coNCessans oocurring &8s a orac!
consequence of COVID-19, by infroducing a praclical expedient fo IFRS 16. This prachical expedien]
was svalaiie fo renl concessions for which any reduclion n (eese payments affected payrments
arggnally due on or bafare Jwme 30, 2027,
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AL DUR POWER AND WATER COMPANY B.5.C. (c)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 31 December 2021

BASIS OF PREPARATION (contifiuad]

in March 2021, e Board gaued Cowld-190-Ralated Rer Concossivis bapand June 30, 2007
{Amerdment to IFRS 16} Mal axlands the practical expediant to appy (o reduction i lease paymants
ariginally diee an or elorg Jue 20, 2022

in Mre carrenf Rrancis! yeer, the Company has apolied the amendman! o IFRS 16 (es lszeed by fthe
Seard it May 2021) v advance of ifs affeciva data,

The practical expedien! permits & lesiee lo efec! nol fo assess wheler a COVID-1@ related ronf
concazsion i3 8 lease modiicatan, A lpszee thel mekes this slechion shall actounf for any change n
leass paymeants rasulting from the COVID-18-valsled ranf concession applying IFRS 16 as o dhe change
wara nol 8 lease motiicalion

The prachcal expedient apptias anly fo renl concesslons occuming 85 & direct conseguence of COVID-
18 and only i aif of the foliowang condiinns an mel:

- Tha change in lease paymeants resulfs it ravised consideration for (e lease el is subatanbaly fae
same as, or less thar, e congigeration for e lease immediately preceding o changa

- Any reduction in loase payrmants affects only payments orginally dus on o before June 30, 2022 {a
rani concesson meels iz comdition i f reswilfe &1 reduced fease paymonts on o bedforsg June 30, 2022
and incressed MOS0 papanis fal eend beyond e 30, 2028

» Thare i nnsumwmmmdwmmmﬂmﬂfmm

Thmummwwﬁﬂﬂmmmwmmm.

New and rovised standards issued but not yet sfféctive
Al the date of auihorization of thess financial z.lamhs‘h& ihﬁﬁbwm n&(appli&ﬂ thie Tedlowing new and
revised IFRS Standards that have bmnaﬂwd‘tuﬁm ﬁafa?at affecaar

IERS 17 Insurance Contracts ramwwﬁgzﬂ&}

Amandments io IFRS 10 Consoliatsd Fifeenl Shifefmens and IAS 28 nvestments in Associales and
Joirt Verlures: Saie or Confribation d&%mm art Investor and ife Associale or Join! Vanlure

{afective dala nof yai decided).

Amendments lo 1AS 1 meﬁm# Financial Stafaments: Classifcstion of Lisbililles as Curent or
Mon-curant feffactive mrl.fanuél].r 1, 2023)

Amendments fo [ERS 3 Business Combimtions, Relerence fo the Conceplus! Framework [effactive
frowm January 1, 2022,

Amandments to (AS 16 Propany, Plant and Equiorent relafed fo proceeds bafore infanded wse
{ofciive fram January 1, 2022),

Amendments fo A5 37 Prowsions, Confingenl Lisbdites and Confingenf Azsels relmled fo Onerous
Confracis—Cost of Fuliing a Confract fefectve front January 7, 2022)

Annyal improvenants (o FRS Standards 2018-2020; The Ammual improvements inclide armemiments
Io FRS 1 Firskfimap Adapien of nfarmalienal Flrancial Rapaning Siesdands (sfochve from Januangy |
20221, IFRS 8 Financial simants (afechive from damwary 1, 2022), IFRS 10 Leasas (effective dala
nol yel decided) and IAS 41 Agricuitire jefactive frovm Januany 1, 2023],

Amandmenls o A5 1 Prasaniabion of Financis! Slefermends and FRS Pracice Stademani § Making
Materfally Judgemants: Relaled fo discloswre of sccounting pofickss {affechve frar Janwary 1, 2023},

it



AL DUR POWER AND WATER COMPANY B.S.C. (c)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year andad 31 December 2021

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION {continued)

Arnencmants o [AS B Accounifing Policies, Changes in Accounfing Estimates and Erors; Daleilion of
Aeeounting Esfimates and Erore [affachive fram Jamsary 1, 2023)

Amavdments fo 45 12 lncome Taxas: Dadared Tar mdwed fo Assarts and Lisilies anging from a
Sivigie Transachion fafective fram Janvary 1, 2023,

Tha Board of Direciors is curmendly sssessing Ihe mpact of the above standards and Intespredabons on the
linancial etatemants of the Company

a SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Current varsus non-current classification
The Company presents assets and lisoilites in the stalement of fireacial positon Based on curranl ¢ RoR-
cumant dassificalion.

An assal is classiied as curent when i s

- axpacied 19 be reatsed or inlended to sold or consumed in the normal operaling cytle;

= hald primarity fof Ihe purpose of rading;

= pEpecied o be reaised within twahve monihs after the repos rlnpll'h;.ld r;f(

- eash of cash eguivelent unless resiricted from Being exchaNaed opUsed to setiiea lability for ot least
twahve manths after the reporting peviod . O SN

All other asseds e clagsilied as non-curment,

A lability 15 currend wivern:

. Hmmmmunwlmdlnhﬂmnﬂmu@‘ﬁhngd#m

. itk hald primarily for the purposs of

- &= dusto be seited within mu@wna@m ma raparling period; or

- there is no uncondisonal right & defar’ H)! seﬂla;nﬁl of tha lisbiity for af least walve months aktar (he

ripsnrt ey pesiod

Leases O\

The Company assessas al each conbel oestion whather & conlract (¢, or contalng, & leasa. That i, If the
contract conveys the right io control the use of an (dentified asset for 8 perod of me In exchange for
conskderation.

The Cornpany as a lassee

The Gompany applies single recognilion and measurement appreach for el leases, except for shod-lerm feases
ared |passs of kwivalun agsels and recognises leasa liabilties 10 make base paymends and right-of-use assets
reprasanting §he right o use the underlying assats.

Sheet-farm Iaases and lapges of fow-valig asses

The Company applies the shorl-term lease recognilion exemplion o #s shori-bemn leazses {Le., those leases thal
have a lease tarm of 12 monlhs or Bss fram The commencamant dale and do not contaln & purchase splion). |
akso appliss the leasa of low-value assels recognilion exemplion to leases of long-term agreements for land
leases and iease agresment Tor office premises thal are considerad o be low value. Lease payments on sharl-
{enm lesses end beases of kw-valln @s5ets are recognised as expense on 2 siraight-lne bass over the leasa
1Enm.
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AL DUR POWER AND WATER COMPANY B.5.C, (c)
MNOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
Ye=ar enged 31 Decembar 2021

3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES [continued)

The Company as a lessor

[FRS 16 applies 1o the identification of services and teke-pr-pay sales or purchasing condracts that de nol lake
tha legal form of @ lease but corvey a right to the customer { supplier lo use an assel or a group of assels in
retumn for @ payment or & senes of fixed payments, Conlracis meeling these crteria shauld be identilied as
aither operaling leases o finence leases. Confraciual provigions in e Company’s PWPA with EWA fall within
the requiramants of IFRS 16,

Inventories

imventonies are staled a1 1he lower of cost or et realisable valee using e first-in, first-oul mathod. Cosbs
comprise purchase costs and, where appecabls, diracily aliribulable cost that have been Incurmd in bringing
the wentones 1o their presant focelion and condilion, Met realisable value is based on estimated sallng price
Iess any furdher costs expected io be incufred to completion and disposal.

Financial instruments - recognitbon and measurement
A financtal instrumant is any confract thal gives fise w a financlal asset of one eniity #nd a firancial liability or

equity Instrument of another anlity,

il Financial asseta

Initial recognition

Financial asseds are classilied, at initial recognifon, as subsaquendly mms\@al amonfsed cost, far value
through ofher comprahensive incoms {DC1) and I.urvaumtwwg

A .@

'T. %mﬂﬂdﬂnﬂtmﬂﬂhswﬂlm
financing comgonant o for which 1he :-; %ﬁg lical expediont ara measured at the

transaction prioe. @ ‘3} fL
In asdar for a financial assel 1o be maﬁ a1 amonised cost or fair value shrough OG1, @ neeids

to give rige 1o cash flows that are 'sclely p ‘o principal and inferest (SPP1) an the prnclpal amount
outstanding. This assessment |s referred AP test and is podormad at an insifumen level

The Company's business modal for m%anlnﬁ fingncial pssets refors to how il manages ils linanclal assats in
order o penarate cash flows. Tha business model determines whether cash fiows will resull from cofiecting
contraciual cash flows, salling the financia! assess, or both,

Subsequend measurgrme!

For purposes of subsequant measurament, financal assats ane classited in four categories:

{g)  Financial assets al amonised cost (debt mstruments):

i)  Financial assets al fair value through OCI with recycling of oumulative gains and loesses (debt
INErEMETSE ]

ic)  Financial assals designated at fair value through OCI with no recycling of cumdative gains and losses
wgon derecognilion [equsy malrameants); and

(dl  Financial assets al falr value through profit or koss,

Lk



AL DUR POWER AND WATER COMPANY B.5.C. [c'_l
HNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Yaar ended 31 Decembear 2021

3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continuad)

Financial instr n-ﬂnlunn and measurament (continesd]
7 i L ol B

Financial azsafs af emoriieed cost (debl fMalrumenis)
This calegory I (he maost relevant o the Company, The Company messures fmancial assets at amortised cost
il ot of the fodowing conditians are mat

- Tha financial assat is hald wilhin a businass model wih the oactive to hold financial asseds n ordar o
collect contraciual cash flows; and

«  Tha contraciual terms of the financial asset give rise on spacified dates (o cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and intereet on the principal amount ouistanding,

Financis assels &l amorised eosl are subseguently massurad using the sffeclive interes] (EIR) mehod and
pre subject o impairment, Gairs and losses ana recognised in pralit or [oss when the assel & derecognised,

madified of impaired.

The Company’s financial assels al amorised cosl include fnance lease receivable, scounts recahvable and
offais, amadnts dua Teom related panies 2nd bank balances and daposits

tmpairmant of financial assats

The Comparny recognises an allowance for expected credil logses l_ECI.;fx@* dabt nstruments not hekd &l
{air value through profit or loss, ECLs are based on the d:‘r!-alrm mntlactalal cash flows due in
accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the j o, discounted at an
approwimation of the ariginal effestive inerest rate. The @pectadbgash ﬂﬂ%»wﬂ Muﬂ cash fows from the

safe of coliataral held or other credit ennancements fal “'\:‘\Wﬁu e eoniaetial tutms.

ECLs are recognized in fwo stages. Far tmd;t ‘ W lhmkﬁ‘ﬂs not been a significant increase in
cradit risk sinca initial recognilion, ECLs are p’ Iw‘iﬁm rasull from defaull avents that ara
gossibée within the next 12-morihs (2 um@ﬁu-‘wﬁﬁ it exposures for which there has been a
signiican! increase in cradil risk since n e Mlowance is required for credil losses expacted

aver the remaining life ulﬂuammwﬁ:ﬁinqﬂuﬂf# ﬁﬁfﬁn af the detaull {a lifatime ECL).

The Company considers a financial asset in e atift when Intemal or external information indicates that the
Company Is unlikely to recaive the culsianiling conlraciual amaunts in full before taking ino account any chedil
anhancaments hald by the Company. & financlal asset is wrilten off when ihere i3 no reasenable expeciation of
mcovering the coniractual cash flows.

Derecognition of fnarcial sssefs
A financia asse (In wheln o 0 par) (5 derecognised whers:

ihe right to meoeive cash flows frem ihe assat has expired;

ihe Comgany hes wensferred Ibs rghts o cash fiows from an assel and either (a) has transfamed
subatantialy 2l the riske and rewands of ownarahip or (b) when L hes neilher fransfarred or retained
subatantialy abl the risks and rawards and when il no longer has condrol oves the financial assel, but has
transferrad control of tha assal.

iy Financial Eabllities

Initlal recognifion and measuremani

Financial liabillies ara cassified, at imglal recogrifien, as financial Rabllites al fair value theough grofil o loss,
Inans and borrowings, payables, or #% dervalives designaled as hedging Insiruments in an eflacive hedoe, as
appropriata. A fnancial labfities ane recognised initally at fair value ard, in the case of ibans and boerowings

ard payabdes, et of difeolly sbdbukabie Iransaciicn costs.
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AL DUR POWER AND WATER COMPANY B.5.C. {n}
WOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
vYear ended 31 Decambar 2021

3 SUMMARY OF SIGHNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continwad)

Financial instruments - recognition and measurament [continwed)
(i} Financial liabilities (continwed)

Subseguan measuramant
Tha maasurement af inancial lablidies depends on thelr classficaflion, as described below

Tha Campany's financial liabiftes comprse of sccounls and other paysbles, subordinated Ioans from
sharehokiers, 1erm loans, amounds due o relaled parties and dervative financial instrurments,

Fimancial ¥abifities al avmortised cosf ffoans amnd bomowings)

Thig |s the category most redevant o he Company. After inibiad recognition, peofit! interes-bearing koans and
borrowings are subseguenily measured at amorbsed cost using the effecive infarest [ profil rate (EIRS EPR}
method, Gains and kosses are recognisad in profit or loss whan (he liabililies ane derecogniszed as wall a3
through the EIR! EPR amortisation process.

Amodised cosl s calculated by taking mio actount any discount or premium on acquisilion and fees or cosis
fral gre an inlegral pad of the EIRS EPR. The EIRS EPR amartisation |8 included as finance cosis in the

statement of profd or koss and comprehensive income. This category generally applies 1o nterast-boaring loans
ant borowings.

Daracagnition of financial Nabiltfes

A financial liabilty is derscogrised when the obligation under m@nllpﬂgﬂmm-dzumm OF X pines.
When an axisting financial Eadiily |& replecad by another {g’miﬁa ;&kiﬁrm an :@hﬁnﬂally differant s,
or the terms of an existing kability are substantialy mmﬁﬁja* sucki ar oxchange.of modiicaton is treated as the
deracognition of the onginal llabiity and tha m;m\m'}hn lﬁ“i iy [iab gﬂ? Phe difference In the respective
carrying amounts is recogrised in the stalement@l peolit drjoss an bthef comprenensive income

Offsetting of Arancial instrumants

Financial assets and financial tabliiias ardoffset and e piiDamaunt reported in the statement of financial
position if. and only ¥, there is & nurmhaﬂumhaﬁmmﬂ Aght to offset the recognised amounts and there is
an inlention o satlle on & net basis, or o @xmm and seite the labilitkes simuaneously.

Diarivative financial instrumants and Mﬁim:mnlhu
The Company usas desvative rmlurmﬂmmh such as inlerest rele swaps 1o hedge s nterest rate nsk

Such dedivative financal instruments are inilially recogvsed at air walue on the dabe on which a dervativa
corlract = eniered inte and ang subsequently re-measured at fair value, Dedvatives are caried a3 financial

aagets when tha fair value is posilive and 2s financial llabdises whan tha fair value i negaive,

For the purpose of hisdes acoounting, hedges are classilied as:

Fair value hadges when hedging the exposure o changes In the fair welue of @ moognissd assat o
liability o @n unrecognised firm commibren,

Cash Mow hedges when hedging the exposene o varability in cash fliows thal is either attibudable 1o a
particular gk associated with a necognised assel or lebility or 2 highty probable forecas! ransaciion,

The Comgrany’s derivative financial insirements qualkly as cash flow hadges.
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AL DUR POWER AND WATER COMPANY B.5.C. q‘,[:}
MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Fear grclod 31 Decernber 2021

3 SUMMARY OF SIGHIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES [continuad)
Darivativa financial instruments and hedge accounting (continuwed)

At the Inception of a hedge mlalionshig, (he Company formally designates and documants the Redge
relationship to which the Company wishes 1o apply hedge accounting and the risk managamen] objeclive snd
sirategy for underlaking the hedge. The documentalion inciudes dentification of the hedging instrument, he
hedged item, the nature of the risk being hedged and how the Company wil assess whelher the hedging
redadionship maets the hedge effectveness reguirements (including the snalyss of sobrces of hodge
ineffectiveness and how the hedge ratio & determined). A hedging relalionship qualifies for hedge acoounting i
it meats ol of the lollowing efleciiveness reqperements:

= These b ‘an economic relationship” betwean the hadged item and he hedging instrument

1 The effect of credil risk does nol ‘denomnate the value changes' that result from thai economic
ralationship,

- The fiefige ratio of the hedging raletionship is the sama as that resulfng from he quanify of the hedged
jgam that the Company achually hedges and the quantity of the hedging instrument thal the Company
aciually uses o hadge that quantity of hedged iem.

Cash fow hedges

The effective porlion of the gain or loss an the hedging matrument is recognised in other comprahansive income
"OCI in the hedging resarve, whila any ineflfective parion is recognised Immmwl'p intha stafement of profit o
ioss and other comprehensive income,

The Company uses interest rale swap conlracts Az hﬂdgﬂéﬂmﬂ‘hﬁsum@mw rate rigk. The ineffective
poion ralaling o inkaras] rabe swaps contracts s mmggkﬁd\@ R @h

Amounts recopised &= OCH are transfemad ﬁ@:ﬁ'ﬂ qtm n\t@tﬁh W fransaciion atfecls prolit or loss,
suich g8 when lhe hedged inance costs is rimgljwﬂ»

¥ the hedging inslrumsnt expires or lsﬂ.;qmiﬁ ha,@:w withou raplacemant or mollover [as pad of the
hedging strategy), of f its designationas'a adq;é‘»h mﬁé\aﬁ‘ o when g hidoe no longer mests the criterla for
hedge accounting, any cumulatve \}. ar Lu:.-émrmuﬁ- recagnrized in OC| remaing saparately in aguity until
ihe forecast transacion poours I:H'H'lu Interst dﬁgﬁnmmnml is met.

Fair valus maasuramant ¢

Falr wvaken is the pace thal would be ml:ah.lad b =&l an aseel or paid to fransfer & liability in an ordarly
transaction. balwesn markel paricpants at the measurement date. The fair valee measuremenl is based on the
presumption thal the ransaction o sall the assed o fransfer the liabiiy iakes place edhar

Iry v principal markst for the assed or llablity, or
Iri the absence of 2 principal marke!, in tha most advamageous market for the assel or labiity.

The princpat ar the most advantageous market must e accessiblie by the Company,

The fair value of an asset or a liabfiky is measured using the assumolions el markel parficipants would use
when pricng the asset or liability, assuming thal market panicipants act in thelr economic best intarest,

A fair vaive measuramant of @ nondinancial azsel lakes inte acoount 8 merkat paricpants abilily fo gonarale
economic banalils by wsing the assal in ils eghasl and bast use or by selling 1| fo another marked parcipant
that would wse e assel in As highest 2nd bext use,

The Company uses valuabion lechniques that are appropriate n the croemstances and far which sulliclent data
ere avaikable o measure fair value, maximising the uss of relevant cbsarvable nputs and minimising the use of
unasoryable inpubs,
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AL DUR POWER AND WATER COMPANY B.5.C. (c)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 31 December 2021

3 SUMMARY OF SIGHIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES [continued)

Fair value maasuramant (continuaed)

The Comgany enters into inlerest rade swap agreemenis wilh cerain counterpariies, princigally financial
iratitidions with imvastmant grade credit ratings, Inberest rate swaps are valued using valustion technigues,
which employ the use of market observable inpuls. The most frequently appled valuation technigues inciude
forward pricing and swap models using presenl value calcuistions. The models incorporate various ingus
incheting the credi qualiy of counterparlies, inlerest rate curves and forward rale curves of the underiying
hedged ftam. All dervalive contracts ane lully cash coliateraised, thereby elminating both counterparty risk and
the Company’s own non-performance sk, As at 31 December 2021, the marked-io marked value of derdvative
liabifity position is nel of & crodi valuation adjusiment atfribulable to darvative countorparly defaull isk. Tha
changes i counterpary credi Ask had no malersl effect on the hedge efeciivanass astassmant,

Al azeets and llabillas far which falr valuo s medsened of disclosed in the financial statemants ara categorised
within 1he fair valese hierarchy, desorbed as follows, based on tha lowest leval inpuf that = significant to the far
value measurement s a whols:

Leved 1 : Quoted (unadjusted) markel prices in aclive markets for identical assels or labilites;

Lewed 2 - Valustion technioues for which the owsest bseal Input that is significant 1o the fai valee measuement is
diracily or indinecily observable; and

Lewved 3 - Valsation technigues for which tha lowest level input that ra smlmantmm fair value maasurement s
unobaanshde.

For assals and labillies that are recognizad In the fnan«ﬂ\ﬂﬂmw op@ recurfing basie, the Company
determines whethar transfers have occurred betwaen Weely. io- il hierdfchy by récadsassing categorisation

{based on the kawesl leval input that is signdican mmﬁr\mwm‘fﬁi whola} al the end of each
reporing parod,

Employess’ end of service beneflts

Non-Sahraini amployess

Mon- Bahraini employees of the m@@ﬁyaﬁ ng M\Wﬂ service indemnity. The entitiemant 1o end of
sendice indemnity is basad wpon fhe\spabe munuh;igﬁé'a final salary and langth of servica, The axpected
cosls of thesa banafits a6 accfund owved The pefiod ofthe smploymant.

Batraind amplayess

With respecl to Bahraine employees, fhe Company makes contributions to the Social Insurance Organisation,
calculsied a5 & percentage of the empoyees’ salaras in accordance with the relevant Law. The Compamy's
obligations are Fmded to these confribulions, which are expensed when due, As per the Compary palicy,
compary make proviskons for lepmination benefils for Bahraini ermployoes bisod on tho length of the service.,

Thia entitement to keave pay and passage i based upon the tarms of employmant contract with the employees
and langth of sendon, The expecied cosis of these benalits are accrued af the end of each reporling peniod and

carried foreard unlil fhey are wlilised.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has & present obligation {legal or construciivel as a result of 8
pest avend, i is probabée that an outliow of resourcas embodying economic benefits will be required to sallle the
obligation and a reliable estimale can bé made of the amount of the obligation, When fhe Compary axpects
some ar all of 3 provision o b remursed, for exampse, under an ne:mance contracl, the reimbursement s
recognized a5 @ separile agsal, bul only when the reimbursamant is vidually cerain, Tha espansae ralating toa
provisien is presented in the stalement of comgrehansive income net of any reimbursement,
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AL DUR POWER AND WATER COMPANY B.S.C. (c}
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Yaar ended 31 Deoem e 2027

3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Revanue recognition

impuled finance income

Imputed financa incoma i& recognised in the slatemant of profil o Inss and cther comprenensiva income under
the efeclive interest rate mathad and s disclosed ag parl of rvenue. This i recognized over the term as
gescribad in the PWPA,

Revenue from coniracts with custoimers

Revenue from contracls with cuslomens |s recognisad when contral of the goods and sarvices |8 translermed to
he cEshomer o senices ars rendered o the customer at an amount that reflects the consideration fo which the
Company expects to ba enfilled in exchange for thosa goods or services (excluding any amounts collected on
behall of thind parties such a% value addaed tax; atc.). The Company has concluded ihat if acts as principal in
msfodity of is fevenue arangements, because i ypcaly controls the goods of services belore transtarring
them Lo the customer,

The recognilion crderia for vadous ypes of revenua ag Follows

Cparations and mdinfanance ravanig

The aperalfons and mainenange revenve mainky comprises fwed and variable oporalions and manbenance
charges. Operations and maintenance revenue sre based on the PWPA with EWA, and |2 presenied net of
schaduled and forced uravaitability's, and recognised ovar time, Lging an inp&? method 10 MeasUre progress
{towards complate satsfaction of the sarvices, as the Wﬂdﬂ;ﬂimﬂ recaives and wiikzes the services

provide by i Company.

Enargy’ ravancig
Thie &nEngy revenus is mainly basad on the Wm@mﬁmmgmw fuak oil are based on the PWPA
afreamant.

Operations and maintenance revenue. a,pﬁannlgmwm’m recognised over fime based on an outpul
meshod as and when tha services a’&m

Faraign currencies A

Transactions in foreign cumences are inilially recorded in Bahwainl Dinars al tho exchange mte ruling at the
date of fhe transaction. Monetary assets @nd liabillies denominated in foreign curences are retranslated into
Bahrainl Dinars al exchange rate rillg &t the slaternent of financial posilion date, All excharge galns and
lossae Bre takan to the sialameant of compretansiva incoma

Hon rmonedary lems thal ane measuned in terms of historical Costin a fonign cUrrency ane transiated uskng the
exchange rates al the date of the initial fransactions. Non monedary ilems measured at falr value in a foreign
cumency ara iranslalad wsing the exchanga rates at e dabe whan the fair vales 15 cebermined.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs direcily abiribuiable to the acquisiion, construction or production of quakfying assets.
which are assels thal necessarly teka a subsianiial pedod of time to get ready for their intended use or sake,
are addard io the cost of those agsets, wnlil such lime as the 3s88ls are subsiantaly ready for thair intended use
or sals, Ivestment Income earmad on B lemporary investimant of specific bomowings pending  their
mgpendilune on gualifying assets is deducied from the borrowing cosis efigibla for capitalisation. Al ihe
oifver borrowing coste are recognised in the statement of profit or loss and olher comprefensie ncomea in he

year in which they are Incurned.
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AL DUR POWER AND WATER COMPANY B.S.C. (c)
HOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Yesar ended 31 Decembar 2029

4 SIGHIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS, ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS

The preparation of the Company's fnanciad siatements requires the Board of Direclors fo make judgements,
ostimates and gssumplions that affect the roporied amounts of revenues, expenses, assals and liabiilies, and
{he accompanying discosuras, and the disciesure of contingent Rabiliies. Uncerainty aboul these assumplions
and eshmates could resull in culcomes that require & matersal adjustmant to the carmying amaunt of Assets or
Fabilities afected in fulure pariods.

Judgamants
Im the process of applying the Company’s accounting pobcias, the Board of Diretlors has made the foliowing
judgemenss, which have fhe most signilicant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial stetameants:

GOy COmoerTT

The Company's Board of Directors hes made an assessmaent of the Comgany’s abilily to conlinue as a going
concarn and is safsfied that (ke Compeny has the resources o conlinue the business for the foreseaable
futlure. Eurtharmarn, the Bosed of Direclors s nol awars of any malerial uncestainties that may cast significen|
doubt about the Company's ability to conlinue as a geing concern. Therefore, the financial stalements condinue
in ba pragarad on & going concem basis,

Arrangemet that contains 8 lease

The Gompany's Board of Direciors datermined that the corlractual provislons in the Company's Power and
Waler Purchaze Agreemant FIWPA wilh EWA Tall within IFRIE 4 “Datap whather an Arfangpament
corlaing & Lease”, nence &5 par IAS 17 "Leasss’ (now supmmﬂ@m fis Si: “Loases’), PWPA transfers &b
Ihe sutstantial ieks and rewands rekating 1o the power &w#rﬂantm _ “uﬁ-lahﬂ j,ﬁﬁ'.ﬁ’pand hence qualfies
as a finence leasa (noke &),

Estimates

The key sssumplions conoming the fulure ma\w&r Sl m&mﬁllmlnn uncenainty af the reporting
date, thal have a significant risk of uaualnq,a:?i:hgl PeflstiMantAn the camying amounts of assets and
labililins within e nest financial year, &fe ﬁmﬁﬁ\wﬁ The Comgany based ifs assumplions and
aslimates on paramalers avalkabla w;h“‘l!ﬂ pn@aﬁa{éﬁymm were prepared, Exisling crosmstances and
assumptions aboul fufure developrents, howeves, mgr”-manga due to msfkal changes of CIFCUMEIANCES
arising beyond tha contral of the Company. Such changes are reflecied in the assumptions when they occur.

Provision for expaated creait iosses of (et ind tiher racelvables
The Company seis &5 provision initisfy based on the Company's historical cbserved defaull rates. The
Company updales the rales o adjusi the historcal crodil [0ss experiance with foreard-laoking informalion.

Tha Company's halomeal credit loss esperence and Torecas! of economic condisons may aiso nol be
reprasantativie of customers aclual defaull in the fulure. Al every reponling date, the histoncal obsorsed dedault
raies ane updated and changas in the forwani-looking estimales are analyssd.

The assessment of the correlation bebween histoncal observed defeuh rates, forecast economic condilions and
ECLs iz a significant estmate, The amount of ECLs & sensitive to changes in circurnstances and of forecast
peonemic condilons. The Comparny's historical credit loss axparience and foracas! of s2ondmas Condiions may
glzn not be represantative of customer's sciusl defaull in the future, The infarmation aboul the ECLs on the
Company's irade receivables is disclosed in nole 8

The nformalion aboul the ECLs on the Company’s related party receivables is disclosed m note 9, and he
ECLs prowigad Tar the bank balances, cash and deposits are disclosed innote 10 accordingly.
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AL DUR POWER AND WATER COMPANY B.S.C. (c)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Yuar endid 31 December 2021

4 SIGHIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS, ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS [continued)

Estimates (continued)

Prowision for demabiisalion costs

Based on the historical experience and contraciual obbgation a8 per the Operations and Mainlenance
Agreement with Al Erzel Cparation and Mainienance Company WLL, the Company has recognised a
provision for decemmissioning obigalion associaled with #s power plant and water desabnation facilities, In
dalermining the fasr vadee of (ha prevision, assumptions and estimates are made in retation (o e expached cosi
to digmantie and remove the plasy from the site and the expectad tming of thoae cosls, Most sullable ndugtry
moey for power seckor under the Unifed States Producer Prce Index has bean used In delermining the presen
walua of the demobliissticn provision as the manegement expects o incur signdficant ponlon of thess coss R
US Doflars. Tha information aboul (he demobilsation provision s disclosad Bnote 15

W e estimated Uniled Stales Producer Price Index used m [he calculation had been 1% higher at the year amd,
the canmdng amount of the provision would have been highar by BD 93 528 (2020: BD 80,612).

Prandsion for digputed and paid fuel mangin and aisoufed and wigaid fuel mangis and nor- confanTiig waler
dciuckons by EWA

Fun! margin and non- conforming watler disputes wene refared o the Arbilralion with EWA. The disputed fusl
marging up 8o Seplambar 2015 and dispuled nof-confoming water dedoclions up o Augusl 2014 wara
corsidenad |n the Intefmalional Chamber of Commerce (ICC) Award In:s on 17 November 2018, and
gddendum 0 the Award Ssued on 03 March 2017, The mm%mpa een recorded in Ihe finascial

statements. @ %«

“@d the 1CC Awsrd, Désputad non-

es for carain period and for
mﬂHr i% resolvad as agreed wilh EWA
argu and non- conforming waler amounts

Dwring  MNewermbes 2021, e Company and EWA-ag
rasolve Revised Fued Demand model and non- cobl

and nan-canfarming water amounts subeeg
conforming water daduclions remain unpai

soemee monlhs disgeded fuel chames remain o
ir B AP, the Company makas full provisi
based on hest estmale.
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AL DUR POWER AND WATER COMPANY B.5.C. (c)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year endad 31 Decermber 2021

-] FINANCE LEASE RECEIVABLES

The substenca of the Compary's PWPA wilh EWA i [ constresl, own and operats b Al Dur Posner & Watar
plant ovar 25 yaars stering from the Commenial Ooaralion date (Febrisny 20020 The agreameant conveys e
right to use the faclity fo EWA

The Company also doasn provide ECL alowances iof (he linance lease recenabies as Ihane is no histary of
defaull and the recenvable from EWA I8 secured by a government guaranies issued by the Govemment of
Bahrain,

anzy 2020
ao an
Balance a= at January 674,068,233 GG 46T B29
Less: payments received during the yaar (23,866,550) (22,090,506}
Balance al end of e year B50,209 683 674,068,233

Presart value of miaimm

hAmmLT lease reoRinlE {eREE rEceinls

FiF3 ] 2020 FIFs) 2020
an an ao an
Within one year 56,818,320 56,899,201 - 724,995,319 &3 B 550
in 2 to & years (inclusiva) 224 917,650 ;3&3&&5@ > 110,750,054 105,784,314
After & years 679,327,200 ?@Q?&mm 514,456,340 544477368
961,067,269~ 1017996,470 650,001,663 674,066,233

Less: Uneamed finance income {Ji,ﬂ\m {313@5@’2}?] . g
Prasend valoe of minimum leass receips Hﬁ@ﬂﬁ‘@!‘f ﬁ?lﬁmﬂﬁﬂ 850201683  B74.088.233

Included in the statement of financial position as:

20271 2020
ao 8D
Cusrent 24,995 319 &3 B66, 550
Hon-oument G258, 206,364  GHO.201 883
G50.201 .68 674,040 233

Tha land on which the power sialion, seawabe desalinalion TacHies and related buldings are consiructed, is
leased from the Govarnment of Bahiain tor a perod of 30 yaars from the scheduled commenci &l operaton dats
(1 Juna 2001 af a nominal rend of BILF 1,000 pe annum,

& INVESTMENT IN & JOINT VENTURE

2021 2020
ao 8D

E0¢% share of B0 10,000 staked shiara capital of
A Dur Shared Facilibies Comipany W.L.L. 5,000 5.000

|



AL DUR POWER AND WATER COMPANY B.5.C. (c)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Yoar ended 31 Decamber 2021

B INVESTMENT IN A JOINT VENTURE (comtinued)

Under the PWPA with the EWA, il is a requwement o eslablish a new company and b lrangter the Seawater
intaka | Ouifall Faclifles. For this purpose, the Company entersd Into @ Shared Facilities Shareholoer
Agreement dated 15 May 2010 with Haya Power and Desaination Company B.8.C, (CTlosed) (A Dur - 2 Project
Company), and established Al Dur Shared Facilties Company W.LL on 28 December 2018 with a 50%
ownarship, Al Dur Shared Facltes Company W.LL will be operated in accordancs with tha lemms and
condilions staled in the Sharad Faclliies Shareholder Agreement. The Comgany’s interest in Al Dur Shared
Faciifies Company W.L L I8 sccountad for using ihe equity methad in the financial statemants

Summarisad financial infaermation of Al Dur Shared Facillies Company W.L.L:

2027 2020
8o BD
Total essats 10,000 10,000
Equily 10,000 10,000
Company's share in equity 5000 5,000
T INVENTORIES
22T 2020
8o ao
Digssl 2510482 2393492
8 ACCOUNTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES,
Firr 2020
an BN
Trade recevables 23,336 682 54 829,352
Allowance for expected credt losses (10,181,275) (7.913,478)
13155407 50,815,674
Prapall axpansas 283,172 AQ3ETT
VAT recoverabla 234,276 16B,881
Staff loans and other receivables 10,348 156,174
43,683,203 51,503,906

Trade receivables represent amounts recaivable from EWA. Amounts recetvable from EWA have a credil
period of 45 days and are non-infarest baaring,

As explained In note 4, the Gompany makes full provision for the disputed and unpaid fuel charges and the
disguted and unpaid non-conlorming water deductions refating 1o the parods subsequent to the pariod covarad
inthe 100 Award. Accordingly, BD 7 965,588 (2020 BD 7,327,180) has bean provided as desputed and unpaid
non-conforming water deductions and BD 1,738,340 (2020: 426,838) has been provided as disputed and
unpaid fuel chargas.,

Thi Company doasn't make ECL slowances for the rade recelvable balances from EVWA, a8 the Board of
Direclors believe thal the receivable from EWA s secured by a governmenl guarantes lssued by the
Gawernmeni of Bahrain, Hance, any potential risk of delault s transfared o fhi: Government.
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AL DUR POWER AND WATER COMPANY B.5.C. (c)

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 31 December 2021

g ACCOUNTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES [contimuad)
Movernent in allbwange for disputed and ungaid recalvable are Bs foliows:

Mos-coniirming Lirr-panid fuel
walar margin  har aidpdies fiotal
BD BD 80 ED
A1 January 2020 6,697 408 . AG1,440 7158857
Charge fior tha years 2020 (nole 2113 G2ETT2 . 124 848 Tod 621
At 31 Dacambar 20E0 T.327.180 = 86,208 Fa134v8
Charge for the year 2021 (note21.1} 368 404 1,311 401 161,048 1,840 858
Transter from Provisaon for desputed
margng (nole 16) - 426,939 - 426 509
A1 31 Decamber 2031 T 605,588 1,738,340 TAT 14T 10181275
S

As @l 31 December, e ageing analysis of accoums recenabies are, as follows:

Dy pa st ohige
Taral Cument =00 days &7 - 120 days
&0 B ED BED
2021 \ < AKX
Trade receivables - el 13,155407_(\13,1585.407
Staff and other XQ o))
recahvahlas ‘ﬂiﬁiﬂ »1&.3{!
Grssitss < 93,185.755 - -
\CN Crays pasd due
Tetl et <80 days 81 - 120 days
ﬂ' 80 af an
2020
Trede recaivables = nal B0 915,874 21,871 029 1,488,655 7. 7852494
S1aff and other
racaivablas 15,174 16,174 - -
50,931,048 21,587,103 1,488 655 7. 765290
- ——

Recaivable fram EWA a5 al 31 Decamber 2021 includas BD (nil) { 2020: BD 38,893,647 natural gas revenue
resaivable amaunl. Dufng the year 2021, EWA progosed & natural gas change mechanism whare EYWA will
dingclly selfke ratural gas involces bo Tatwear on behall of ihe Company up to 37 December 2021 and proposed
they Company 10 ssue credit notes equivakent 10 Tatweer naturel gas Invoice amounts from July 2020 to 31
Dacember 2021, After receiving the consent from Tatweer and lenders, the Company confirmad s consent o

EWA and Issued credli notes as proposed (e EWA natural gas charge mechanism
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AL DUR POWER AND WATER COMPANY B.5.C. {c]

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Yesar ended 31 Decembar 2021

8 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Redated partes represent the shareholders, direclors and key managemant personnel of the Company and
enfties controdad, |ointly confrolled or significanty influenced by such paries. Pricing polices and terms of
these ransactions are approved by the Company's managemant.

Balances with redated pariies includad in ihe stetement of financial posilion are as folows,

Balances:
D from a related party
021 2020
Bo an
Entitias refated 1o shanehalders
Haya Power & Desalnation Company B.5.C.(c) G4l -
Al D Sharod Fachiling Company WLL - 23,853
a5 23,853
Allaance for expecied credil DE38s (5] {728}
40 23127
As at 31 December 2021, the Company has recognised allowance Fl:n' ECLs of BO & [2020: BO 728) for redatad
parly recaivables consahenng the credi guality of the relabed pﬂﬂ:' lha ECL of the related party
recaivables during the year is as follows: @

o o\©@© @@Q ©®®%@§“ 2FIEII.EI‘?'J:I:::
Balence al the beginning of the yesr @&o @ EF0

Expacted cred? loss sllowance (raversed) / & @@u@@%@;\ (121) 156

5 T2

Balance al 31 Decambar @
The ageing analysis of due from related

Total Currant
ap ao
2021
Entities refated 1o shareholdars 645 G645
e
Todal Cevrent
8D &0

20240
Enfitias refated 1o shanehidesns 23853 23,853

2a



AL DUR POWER AND WATER COMPANY B.5.C. (c)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 31 December 2021

8 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

Due to redgted paries
2021 220
an &0
Shareholders
G dvestment Comporalion G.5.C 16,067 a8.848
Al Dr Energy investman! Company 12,817 4,136,154
Social fnswrance Crganisalian 2034 15,538
Al P Invesico 480 1,604 058
Kyuden Infemationsl 18,068 ]
Entifies relaiad o shareholders
Al Ezzal Ciparatinns amd Maimlenanog WL L 1,185,959 415,631
Al Ezzel Power Company B.8.C.fc) 108,284 A0, 768
Al Dur Sharad Facibfias Company WL L - 4377
Engia Invest Infernafional 54 - B 27,103 A9 923
1,356,902 6,735 {42

Amounts dus from and due (o retabed parties are nberes) free and have no pre-datermined repayment pariod.
The Board ol Direclors conskler Mess balances o be cument aseels ard currenl Eanilibes, & appropriate:

Subordinaied loans from sherehoiders

2021 2020
o i Tiar |
‘Subordinated  Subordinated

\Shareholder  Sharehoider

Loan {al Loan fa)

Bo 8o

Balanoe a1 1he baginning of the year 200,025 943 206605, 949
Ropaymant during the yoor (10,716,000 {6, 500, 000
Balance a1 31 December 185,305,949 200L025,948

(a) Subordingted loan from Tiar | Ehgmi_mﬂém I5 &n unsacurad intares! e Subordinated Sharatoldar
Lo&n from Al Dur Haolding Comp@nyclimited and have no pre-determined repayment paricd,

These loans are disclosed under non-cument fiabikfies as they are nol expecied lo be seftled in lull belore 31
Decamber 2022 and thera i5 no predetenmined repaymant schadule,

During 2021, the Company repald B0 10,716,000 (2020; BD 6 560,000) Tier | Subordinaled Sharehokler loan,
upon recaiving appraval from e Board of Direchars

Relslad pary transaciions:
Transaciions wilh relabed parties included in the sigtemeant of profit or loss and other comprehansive income an
as fodiows!

2021 220
BD [2[]
Sharehoitars:
Finance cogls 54, 838 52 846
Chibapr rlarnend prrTioss feeadiies relaled fo sharaholpers)
Financs cosls 178,146 158,539
Operating axpanses 19,223,125 17 B56,686

19,456, 105 16,068,071

£5



AL DUR POWER AND WATER COMPANY B.5.C. (c)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
fear enced 31 Decermber 2021

2 RELATED PARTY TRAMSACTIONS [continusd]
Ralated pary transaciions {continued);

Transacons with shasataldars and olher related pardies miating to the Gability reseree aeoounl and resticied

daposits are distlosed under note 10 (b).
Compenggtion of key managomeni DErscanes;

Key managamenl persornel of thae Company compese ihe Board of Directors and the key members of

management heving sulbonty and responsibility Tor planning. direching and confrofing the aclivities of tha
Company. During the year, no remuneralion wes pald to the Board of Direclors, Remungrations of ofher

members of managemani ara as folows:

2029 2000
BD B
Short beem banefits 158,126 153,074
End of service banafits B,958 8,736
167,084 161,811
Short term banefits wara in tha farm of 2alarias, bonuses and aliowances,
10 BAMNK BALAMCES, CASH AND DEPOSITS
2021 2020
B0 BO
Cash and cash equivalents 13 60,567 12,803,000
Liability reserva account cash deposis (a) 4,784,853 10,383,784
Fued demand model resene acoount (b} 2,680,633 2, BEE1TO
20,673,753 25,884 958
Allowance for expached credd lossas 113,521} (B, 848}
20,660,232 25875010

{@)  Amounis in the Eability reserve accounl in year 2021 represent BD 4 784,853 (USD 12.725.141)
daposils mada by |ha cuwtﬁ meal dobt serdce cover oblgations. (2020: BD 4,784 653 (USD
12.725,141) deposits made by the Company and BD 5,608,135 (USD 14.917.912) deposits made by
Shareholders (Ther || sharehoiders) of &1 Dur Holling Company Limited). These amounis ara: not

consldered &5 cash and cash equivalents in slatement of cash flows,

o) Armeeinls i feel demand model reserve accounl represents (ke resiricted deposits made by he
Company for compiiance with cerlain debl cowvanants. Tris amount is nod consadesad as cash and cash

aquivalents.

Maovement in the ECL provision of cash al bank balances during the year is as follows:

2021 2020

BD By

Balance at the beginesg of Be year 8,944 8,312
Rarvarsed during the year 1,573 3636
Balanca at 31 Decambor 13,621 0,048
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AL DUR POWER AND WATER COMPANY B.S.C. (c)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Yeer ended 31 December 2021

11 SHARE CAPITAL

Tha aulborised, isswed and fully paid share capiial of the Company consisls of 250,000 ordinary sharas with a
nominal valee of BD 100 &ach, The legal sharehokding struciure of the Camgany 5 a5 folows:

2021 and 3020
Country of Parceniags Number of Arraciiil
Meorparshiong oD sharas E0
Al Dur Hoiding Cosmpany Limited UAE 20.0% 247 500 24,750,000
Kanrabal FZE UAE. (L5% 1,250 125,000
Guif Investrment Corporabion G.5.C, Kuwiait 0.6% 1.250 125,000
100.0% 250,000 25,000,000

12  STATUTORY RESERVE

In accartanca with the Baheain Commarcial Compinias Law of 2001 and the Company's aricles of associalion,
10% of the annuel prafits has bean frarsfermed b efalutory resense, The Company may elact io discontinue
such ransier when the resarve machas 50% o the paid-up share capial. This reserve b5 not avadabde For
distribulion excegd in such ciroumslances as stipuated in the Bahrain Commercial Companias lrs

13 DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Derivative finanzlal assets RO o\ PN S
Derlvatives that are designated and effecive s hedgind iESinumedls caried st faig value ara as folows

2081 2020
f:[x] 80
Intarast rala Swaps: 1,431,835 &
Derivative financial Habilities 2> ANV
Darivatives thad are desigrated and effeclive as-hedpingdnstremen:s carried at fair vaius ane as folkws
2021 2020
a8n B0
Inbarast rate swaps: 36,831,773 81,343,345

Thie Camgany did not enter Into any enforceabls redting arrangemerts for indenes| rale swaps.

2027 2020
= Tal B
Asest
Gurnent = =
Man-cunant 1.431,635 .
1,431,638 .
2021 2020
=Tl frial
Lishiives
Ciurrent 8,639,430 G BAG 553
Morn-curnrent 28,102,334 51 757 742

36,831,773 61,343,344

The Company does nol have cumant Dervative linandial assals as of ropodting daie,
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AL DUR POWER AND WATER COMPANY B.5.C. (c)

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 31 Decemiper 2021

13 DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS [continuad]

2021 2020
ap (T

Cash How hadges
Effective pariion of the cash flow hedges 35,232,733 61,238,778
Ireffeclive porion of e cash flow hedges (note 22) 167 405 106 567

35,400,138 61,343,345

The Compary uses inbenest rate swaps as parl of fis interest rata risk management. These dertvalives qualily
for hedge accounting and have been designated as cash flow hedges according 1o IFRS 2 Financia
Instruments- Recogniion and Measwement. Fer value of interest rale swaps i ostimated based on fhe
prawailing intesest ratas.

As at 31 December 2021, nofenal amownts owatending for imerest rate swaps was BD 588 rmillion (LISD 1,059
million) (2020; BD 414 milkan (USD 1,101 milion)).

The term lpans {nobe 14) boars interas| & USO-LIBOR plus appicable mamginz. The Company has antered il
“pay fiwad, recaive variable’ IRS agreements with vanous counter parties.

The interest rabe swaps sefile on a seml annual basis. The ficating rate on fhéinterest rale swaps is E-monlh
LIEOR.

The Company will satile the diference balween (e ﬂwwﬂ Huﬂkwlntqmﬂ EEU.EW-H ned basis, All inberest
rate swap cordracls exchanging Realing rate |ntafam‘.ammm~1@f ﬂ'ﬁﬂd,@ rmmamunl: are gasigrated pe
cash fow hedges to reduce the Company’s cde o -Biﬁmsuw r&u!llﬁtt fram variable inlerest rales an
borrowings. Tha interest rale swaps and this M@‘W Ioan oorur simullaneously and the
amount accumulatad In equky |5 mv;lasmniu?".p =.‘r m Q‘a@ e perod that the flosting rata interest
paymeants on dabt affect profid or loss,

Ugon completion of refinancing during Mevembiee 2018 ihe Company wolurtarily lerminated a portion of the
auisting RS sgreaments which were otherwise due e mature on 1 Agel 2027 As part of the termination
process, the Campany paid net swap trﬂhagﬁ:ﬁhhr BD 24.2 milllion or USD 6436 million and terminated a
portion of the exisling IRSs agresments elfecive from 29 Movember 2018. The comesponding hedging resarve
for tha terminated IRSs a1 29 November 20181s amortised until 1 April 2027

Movermant (n tha hedging resanse of the terminated 18545 during the yaar is as lollmes:

2021 2020
ao 8o
Batance at the baginning of fe year 15,607 5091 16, 7H8. 795
Amornisation {2,970,328) (3,181,204)
Baance al the end of the year (a} 12,828,363 15,807,591

(#}  Balance in the hedging reserve for the terminated IRSs will ba amortised unbl 1 Apdl 2027, which is the
ariginal maturty date of the terminatad IRSs.

Az part of the new nancing, the Company enteresd into ney IRSs agredments wilth new counier parties up 1o 1
Aprl 2030, to cover the minimum T6% of the new b (oans profie as per the new refinancing facllity
agreement (note 14). With effect from 1 Apel 2020, the hedge cover has been increased to 5% of the loan

profile,
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AL DUR POWER AND WATER COMPANY B.5.C. (c)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 31 Decaember 2021

11  DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS [continued}
Meovament in hedgmg resarva dufing tha year

Balance ai tha beginning of B year

Met value {gsin) [ loes on IRS ()}

Amostigation of discenlinued kedging reseves (i) inole 22)
Balance at tne and of the year

{1} other comprabensive [inpome) l0ss

Movemen in hedging Eabililes during the year:

Balarca at tha baginning of the year
Het valua (gain}/ kss on IRS

Balance at the end of ihe year

Movemen] in edging loss recognised in profit or loss fineffective’pprtion)(

Batamee at the baginning of the yesr A\
mnamlmpmmmﬁanﬂuwmdgemmﬁq@;
during lhe yesr {nota 22} '

Batance al the end of tha year
Maturily dale:

1 April 2027
1 Ocicber 2020
1 Aprd 2030

Balanoe al the end of tho yoar

14 BORROWINGS

CGurrent
Mon-cument

Ra-Financing Faciites

2021 xzn
BD 80
76,898,500 63,131,379
{26,110,611) 16,748,325
{2,970,328) (3,181,204}
47 608,581 76,5098 604
(29.089,933) 13,567 121
L
2021 2020
8D B0
61,243,345 44 488 453
(25,943,207} 18,854 202
35,400,138 61,343,345
-2 2020
an an
252,435 145 BEE
167,405 108 56T
410,840 252 435
Normiriad Amotinids
2021 2020
ap B
122,566,201 128,245 894
77,417,055 &2 285 927
187942, 062 202,074 893
AT 625 408 413,606 514
e ——— T ——
2081 2020
an ao
29,434,884 26,516,471
AT A28 606 401,861,439
404 BE1,490 428,377 960

Durirg Movember 2018, the Company obtanad BD 487 million (USD 1295 million) re-inanting facilibes from a
syndicabe of banks. The purpose of the e-financng faciities is o seltke the nitial financing fecilties. The re-
financing laclities sre denomenated in United Slalgs Dallare and the aggregate amount |s repayable on semi-

annual instalmants starting from 1 April 20018,
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AL DUR POWER AND WATER COMPANY B.S.C. (c)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 31 December 2021

14  BORROWINGS [continued)

Sscuribias
A1 the finencing Taciltles are secured by a comprehenswve legal and commencial mongage over all of 1he assals
of e Company.

Covarants

The financing Faclity agreements contain carfain covenants perfaining 1o, amongst other flems, propect finance
rabios, liquidation and merger, entering into material new agreements, negative pledge, change of business,
lans and guaraniees. Duwing the yaar, thi Company gomplied with thess covanants.

fntarasl
The refinancing fachities an required te carry interes at a fioating rate of USD-LIBOR plus applicable margins.

Feas
The Company is reguired 1o pay agency feas, Secunly aganl faes and &8 olher benx feas.

Movaments in the net banrowings:
2021 2020
ap B0
Loan Balance:
Balance at the baginning of the year \@\ %\ 435,37 462,830,863

Rapayments during the year @@@& @@@%@@ (27 .455.5686)
C
@& @ ©© Q 028,745 435375277

Less: Un-amontised Lean Origination fees: @( 0 /\
Balance at the baginning of the year % ® o% 6,997,317 7,831 658
Amenisation durng the year (note 22} @@ ® ”\%o (832,062) (B34 341)
@Q@ @ e 6185255 6997317
Mat loan balance l\[& 401,861,490 428,377,960
rerm—

a0



AL DUR POWER AND WATER COMPANY B.S.C. (c)

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 31 December 2021

14 BORROWINGS (continued)

Borrowing Schedule

Tedal Commitment |
ubsation

Bark Borrowings:
At 1 January 2021
Rapayrmants

Al 31 December 3031

Un-amaorlised loan orignation feeg:

&1 1 January 2021
Amaortisation

during the year
A1 31 December 2021

Mel bank borrowings:
Al 31 Decarmber 2021

Al 31 Decamber 2020

Inbaras] rale as per
AreETIenl

Waighbed avarage
imbereal | peofil rates

Maburily dile

Inbesrasdl pralil for
tre year 2

A0 he abave TacEbes ane in Unted Siates Dollars.

15

DEMOBILISATION PROVISION

Bakance al the baginning of the year

Limevinding of discownt and effect of the change in descount rate

Balance al ihe end of the year

Infarnational Navrs A I B Murabaha Total
Facilitips Faiitas Faciitas Facilities
BO AD BD B0 B0
168878042 120934476 11200000 75200000 486813417
142494985 100634812 100047288 73208192 435375277
{14,560.742) (11,202 950) (950,904 (B33,936)  (27.348,532)
127 B4 243 Qe 431 8682 108,998 384 T2 G6d 256 408,036,745
1.441,709 1,108,240 2 657821 TTB54T 699717
(198,725) (152,808) (208,264) (192,175) (B32,062)
1,242,004 956,342 2,379,557 1586372 61659298
126,691,259 67475520 06616827 T1,07F8B4 401,861,490
141083276  10B5dRSEE  \Mor2reder N\V.510.645 428,377,060
T == T E—
LIBOR +3.3% LIBOR)*3.3% CLIBOR p87%  LIBOR +3.7%
3 51% 6%, 391% 3.01%
1 Aprzoze 1 Aph2oze 1 Qi 2031 1 Oct 2034
4 520, 7T6F 3,700,067 4,399,613 2,893,076  15,762.518
2021 2020
BD BO
0,061,210  £782101
201,570 279,109
0,352,780  ©,061210
e ——

Tha provision for demobiisalion costs represents the prasent valee of the managenent's besi eslimales of lhe
{uture cutllow of economic benofils that will e reguired 1o demabiliss (he plant al the and of the Poeer & Water
Purchase Agreement "PWPA") period, Management usas the United Stales Producer Price Indes o detesming
the discount rate and pariodic urmdnding of the discount has baan recogrisad i grodll or loss, Unexpired lerm
of the PWEA & 14,5 years as al 1he reponing date ending in May 2036,
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AL DUR POWER AND WATER COMPANY B.5.C. (c)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year anded 31 December 2021

16  PROVISION FOR DISPUTED FUEL MARGINS

Balance at the begmsing of the year

Charge during The year
Transler o aliswanca for expectsd credil iosses (Nae B)

Balance at the end of the yaar

2021 2020

B 80

5,002 BZB 4 023,552

92 266 a70.278
{426,938)

5468155 5802 BB
e —

Provision for digpuled fuel mengng @i reliled 10 Brounts disputad and paid by EWA from Dctober 2015
{subsequent o the perods considersd in the EWA Asmitration). As per tha ICC (Inlernationad Lhamper of
Coammarca) Award, the Company's Fued Demand Model nead to ba revised and fuel charges disputed by EWA
#re raquired bo be recalculsied, Dusng Movember 2021, the Company anlerad inte an Avsard Implementaticn
Pratocol (AIP) with EWA to implement Revisad Fual Demand Model, Once the Revised Fuel Demand Model
finalised, all the disputed fual marging are required ko b recalculated and reconcled. On conservative basis,
wndll the reconclialion process completad, the Company's Management make ful provision for disputed and

pead fusl marnging,

17  EMPLOYEES® END OF SERVICE BENEFITS

Balance al tha beginning of e year
Charge for the year

Befance al (e end of tha year

16 AGCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUALS

Trade payables
Cilhar payabies
Aoried mterss!

Trada payabies are non-inlerast bearing and are normally setthad within 45-30 days lerma.

19 REVEMUE AND LEASE INCOME

Imiputad fnancd iNoeme

Revanue fram confradls wilh & cushomer
Energy revenue
Operalions and maintenande reyvanue

2021 2020
a0 BD
48,416 14,837
21,830 3,778
40,246 18,416
2021 2020
BD BO
1815074  30.001,178
21,200 25,815
6,857,523 7.470,511
B, BA3, 808 4B 487 802
021 2020
80 8o
33,032,851 34,186,050
75578921 73,147,597
33202676 33,157,866
108,781,596 106,305,483
141,814,247 140,402,422
e




AL DUR POWER AND WATER COMPANY B.5.C. (c)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 31 Deceenber 2021

20 DPERATIONS AND MAINTENAMNCE COBTS

Jozq 2020
[=1a) BD
Enangy crst T4, 107,003 T2117. 726
Opereskons and mainfanancd Costs H), 55678 18,601.170
04,372,679 0, 718 808

i GENERAL, ADMIMISTRATIVE & OTHER EXPENSES
021 2020
BD 8o
Provisons - net (21.11 1,843,710 TeB.413
Insurance 644, 8908 REAT 047
Staff costs 358,230 2B, TOZ
Ganaral adminstrative costs 80,905 166,217
Professional feas ar.a03 67,3497
3,015,585 1,848,671

.1  Proedisians - ned

Provision for disputed and unpaid recsvatles (nole 8) 1,840,058 TH&,621
Allowanca for expecied credit losses (note 8 and nota 10) 2,852 3,702
1,843,710 758,413
i FIMANCE COSTS - MET

bR 2020

8o B0

Intarest on bank borrowings Snate 14)) 15,762,518 21,0386 004
Mui loss on interest rate swaps - cash flow hadges 13,202,211 10,327 a2
Amorisation of discenlinuad cash fioe hadges (nate 13) 2,978,128 3.181.204
Amadsation of defermed finance costs {nota ¥4) 832,062 B34 341
Ineffective portion of cash fiow hedge l0ss recognized (note 13) 16T, 405 106 56T
i finance costs 272,761 150,193
33,106,286 A5 636601

T——

] COMMITMENTS, CONTINGENT ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

g} Commitmenals wider Oparatons and Meirlenance Agresmant;

The Company has entered infe an Operadions and Maintenancs Agreement with Al Ezzel Operations and
Mainenance Company ("the operator”} under which 8 I8 commitied 1o pay cerain feos to the Operalor of the
Pant as fied and varabla Tees, with relevan) Indexaton adjusiments, as spedfied in he operation and

menenance agresmant,

b)) Capdial axpendivne commimanty
Thare wane no capital expandiure cantracted for al the reporting dide,




AL DUR POWER AND WATER COMPANY B.S.C. |c)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
fear ended 31 December 201

24 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVE AND POLICIES

The Company’s linandal instruments axpose il ko 3 vanely of financisl reks. These include forsign axchangd
risk, inderas! rabe risk, credit risk and liguiddy risk. The Board of Direclors monhtors these risks to minimize
potential adverse effacts on the Company’s financial perfermance.

The Gompany's financial assels incude finance jsase receivables, accounls and other receivabla, due from
related parfes and bank balances, cash and deposis. Finandial Eabddies nclde desivalive flinancial
insiruments, accounts payvables and accruals, due to related padies, subordinated lpans from shareholders and

harm oans

The summany of fimandal assats and fnancial liabilities ara follows:

AMoMmeed cost Fav value throwngh Q0
2081 2020 o2t 2020
a0 80 8o 50
Financial assate
Finance leasa recelvables 650,201,683 G4, 068 233 . -
Darvathie inancal lslrumens - - 1,431 638 .
D fram & relabad party &40 21127 . -
Accounta and ofher recelvable 13,765,758 51.&99.925! .
Bank balances, cash and deposits 20,560,232 ZRETE OO\ s
684,020,310\ 751,060,080 1434835

Financial lisbilites \ b
Dierivative inancal nslrumenls S @\ ° A 36,831,773 31,343,345
Accounts payable and accruss B 593806 WG A07 D2 - .
Dua to ralated parfies _1356.902 Y G788 182 - .

Zubordinated kans from Sharehoddars
Baourow Ings

09,8487 - 200,025,949 3 i
020,745 |- 435,375,277 !

] 648,633,920 30,831,773 B1, 543,346

Board of Directors 2 ON
The Board of Diveciors 18 responsible \for-the overall risk management approach and for approving tha risk
strateies and principles

The risk associaled wilh financlal nstrumenss and the Comgany's agproachas te managing such risks are
dascribad balow:

Cradit risk
Credil risk |5 the risk thal one party 1o a financel instriment will fail fo dschangn an obigalion and Cause the
cther party (o incur 5 finandal kess

Flease refar lo nodes 5, 8 and 9 for concentration of cradil risk. The Company's exposune o credil fsk s limsted
gs it has only one cuslamer, the EWA of the Kingdom of Babrain, a govemment entity.

An impairment anafysis B performed at each reporiing date to measwe axpecied credil iosses, Based on he
Company's menagement raview, an allowance for ECLs amountng to0 BD & [(2020: BD 726) has boen
recognisad for the Company's dus from a related pary as of 31 Decembar 2021 and 31 December 2020

The credii risk on Bquid funds = limited as the courdarpanies ar finandial instiubions regulated by the Central
Bank of Bahrain and oiher regulstors in the Uniled Kingdom and France. All these fnancial instiulions have

sccaptable crodi ratings assigned by international rafing agancias,
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24 FINAHCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVE AND POLICIES (centinuad)

Cradit risk [continuad)
As par tha Comgany's management assessmant, allowance for exgected credit lnsses on 8 bank balances as

al 31 Decenber 2021 amountng to BD 13,521 (2020; BD 9,248}

Market risk
Markat sk is (b fisk sl the (alr value of Tuture cash Mows of a inancial Instrement will fluctuate as & resull of

changes In markel prices.

The Company's ackivities expose it prmadly o e financial risks of changes in foreign currancy exchange rates
and inbesast rales (sea halow)

Currency risk
Currtncy risk is the risk that the faic value or fulure cash flows of a finarclal instrument will Fechsate due e

changes in forign exchange rales,

The Company's flnancial assels end financis! lisbiies are denominated primarily in Bahraind Dinars,
Unifad States Doltare and Euros. As the Bahrami Dinar & pegoed 10 the Uniled Siales Dokars, balancas in the
US Dollars are not considered to represaent a significant cuerency risk and & change in the Eure rale agains! BD
e nol eegeciad 1o have 8 matarial impact an the Campany's profi for the 'renr.

The camyng amounts of e Compamy’s monetary Irnam:lal mmw rl1l:u"u.:|t|k(a.-I fnancial liabilibes
denominsted in foreign currency &1 the reparting date ane ui@ﬁm

L PACANIR EUR
_&p B0 BD
Financis| assats S ALY
Bank balances, cash and deposits 803 480) - 18,172,684 1,368 3,547
C7 13805480 |~ 19,172,684 1,365 3547
Financial liabilities "N 2
Barrowings 408,028,745 435 375,277 = §
Shareholder loans (189,309,949 200 025,549 - -
Aecounts payablas and accruals 26,893 5545 - -
D 1o related panles 1,947,718 6,743,265 = )
508,511,104 642, 674,036 - -

Interast profit rate risk
imderest rale risk Is tha risk that ihe fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrement will fludiuale Sues b

changas in markel miares] rabas
The Company 5 exposad {0 interest rate risk on its interest bearing Eabililies (larm Dang).

The Company reviews the market analysis and expeciations for inferest! profil rale movements as the basis on
which lha Comgany decides to ulilise flozling or fiwed rales for s inlerest/ profd bearing kabliies. The
Comgany has hedoed (s inerest’ profit rade nsk on s loan Tacilfies by enfarng into interest rata swap

transaclans (mate 13).

a5
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24  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVE AND POLICIES {continuad)

Af the reporting date tha intarest rate profile of the Company's inferest-baanng inance insnuments was:

Cavrying amolid
o291 2020
8D B
Variabbe rate instruments
Borrowings 408,026,745 435375277
Denvalive financial Ingiruments 35,400,134 61,343 345

443,426 B3 J496, 718,622

Mntarash’ profil rale sensiivly anslyss:

The following interast! profil rate sensiivity analysis has baan calculalad considenng the exposure io variation
in marcet inlerest ates o the un-nedged  portion of the term loans as al lhe reporting date. A 53 basis painl
increase of decrease has been considersd for the average loan Balance when reporing inerest’ profil rate
risk imfermaly 1o key managemenl personnel and represents management's assessment of ha reasonably
possible change In interest! profit rates.

Profif aor loss
50 bp increase 50 by decréase
a0 BO
Decambear 31, 2021 A
Bomowings (2339650) 2,139 650
Derfvative financil insirumanis < o2 Bea (2,032 668)
!1W.ﬂﬂ~2t plRE
e ———————
Deceminer 31, 2030
Borowings (2,262,591} 2282501
Derivative financial Instrumants 2,056,668 (2056, 688)
(225,803 £25,803
e ——

The Cormpany is exposed bo fhe HW,WW rate benchmarks within its hedge accounting relationships,
which are subject 1o interest rate bedchmark reform: S0 LIBOR. As Risted in nate 14, the hedged Rems
imcluse Moating rate dabt ssued in United States Dolars.

The Company and its Shareholiers have closely monitoned the markel and the outpul from B various indusiry
warking Qroupe managing e trensition o new bonchmank interest rates. This iNChades ANMOUNCITIGMS M3k
by the IBOR reguistors. The regulators announced Ihat the cut off daste for transmission to allermative reference
rala for contracts with 6 months LIBOR is 30 June 2023

in response to the announcements, tha Company coordinaling with one of its major Shareholders has sel up
an IBOR transilion programme comgnised of the following work sireams: risk managemend, ireasury, legal,
acocounfing and systems. The programme is lel by a feam of appointed a1 the Shareholder lwvel in
Coordinglion with the Chist Financial Officer who reparts 1o the Board, The aim of fhe programme is 1o
understand wivere IBOR exposuras are within tho business and prepare snd dalivar on an action plan to enabla
a smaalh transfion o alternative banchmark rates. The Company's aims to finalise it Iransiton by the end of
first malf of 2023 before the end of cul off dabe.
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24  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVE AND POLICIES (continued)

Interest! profit rate risk [continuad)

Refar nota 13 for cefails of ta hedging instruments and hedged itams in scopa of e IFRS B ameandments due
1o intarest rate banchmark reform, by hedae type, The lerms of the hedoed ilems Gsied malch those of the
corresponding hedging Instrumearls.

The Company will continue 10 apply the amendments io IFRS @ untll the uncenainty arising from the nlares]
rate benchmark reforma with respect fo the fiming and the amount of the underdyng cash Nows that thi
company is exposad 1o ends. The Company has assumed that this uncertainty will not end untit the Company’s
corlracls il refarence LIBORs ara amandead o specily the date on which tha inferest rate benchmank will be
replaced, e cash fiows of the afernative benchmark rale and the relevant spread adjusiment

Liquidity risk
Liquidity rigk i tha risk Mal an anlily will encounter difficulty in mesting obligations associated with financial
FabiFiies, Ullimabe responsiility for liguidity risk management rests with the Compamys managamant, which
has established an appropriate Iquidity sk managemant framawork for the Company's shod, medium and lang:
s funding and liguidity requremenis. The Comany limit its liquidity risk by easwing bank faclites are
avallable,

ar
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Yaar gnded 31 Decembear 2021

24 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVE AND POLICIES {continued)

Liquidity risk {continued)

The table below surmmanses the matunty profile of the Company’s financial iabilities based on confractual undiscounted payments:

Weighfed
avaraga
i
Fald
2027
Accounts payable and accreals
Duia 1o rielated parties
Subordinated loans from sharehalders
Bormowings 3.688%
2020
Aseounts payable and accniais
Due fo related parties
Subordinated loans from shareholdars
Bomowings 4 62%

Camrylng Contractual Less than 3 months
At cazh lows I manths o 1 s 1-5 pedrs S yEars
Ao B0 BD ao B (=T
8,603,806 8,593, B0E 1,836,283 6,857 523 .
1,358,902 1,356,902 1,356,902 - .
158,309,845 186,304,048 > - - - 189,300,040
408 0268 T45 543,504 288 48 6837 522 222 576 127 274,290 509
607,387 402 742,564,205 3,153,185 53,495,045 222 576,127 463,600,548
A5 497 502 ,ﬂ&;ﬂ?.ﬁne 3,243 524 B,253.978 - -
6735382 _(OBvasage 6,735,192 5 5
200035848 2007025848 - - - 200,025 049
AIRITEITH 543,504,248 46637622 222578127 274,290,599
683,633 920 : 7O6. 762 2891 44978718 54,841,500 22 BTG 12T 474,316,548
= == e
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24 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVE AND POLICIES (continued)

Liguidity rigk (continued)

The following tatle details the Company's liquidity analysis for its derivative financial instruments. The table
has beaan drawn up Baged on the undiscounted contractual net cash inflows and oulflows on derivative
instrumants that are selifed on @ net basis. When the smount payable or receivable s not fixed, the
amount disclosed has been defermined by refarence: 1o fhe profected Intsresi rates as illustrated by the
yigid curves existng at the end of the reponting period. The undiscountad contractual cash flows are based on
the contractual maturiies of the derhatives.

3 monihs
to 1 pear 1-5 years &+ yoars Toda
& a0 Bl a0
2029
Met estited
Interast rate swaps 8,639,439 30,294,202 (2,101,868) 36,831,773
2020
et salthed
Inberast rate swaps 9 585 553 3,793 22F 16,064 5659 61,2343 345
—_— = =
Capital management

The Company manages its cagital %o ensure that the Comp@ny’ wilk h\&ahha e canbnue 28 going concerm
while maximiging the return to El.al‘.El"mleﬂrE Hv'l:‘ﬂlﬁh th‘l\ﬂpﬁﬂhB‘Mﬁ nl"lha\dabt and equily balances,

The Company manages lts capital siructure ang vikestadjustments to it in light of changes In busingss
sonditiens. Mo changas were madea in tha umgim @ﬂﬂa!“ﬂf processes during the year

Gearing ratio
The Company's Board of Directors. renview Ih!l.;.apllgl :]lru::m an a regular basis. As part of this review, the
Board considars the cost of capital and the risks agsociated with each class of capital,

The gearing ratio at the yasr and wa;g@;fﬁmﬁ:

2021 e

a0 By

Dbl (i} 408,028,745 235375277

Cash and cash equivalents (13,199,567)  {12,803,000)

Met deht 394 B2T ATE 422 572 3TF

Equity (i} 224,916,723 106,032,715
het debt 1o equily ratio 1:0.46 1046

(i) Dbt is defined as term loan {note 14).
{ii) Equity includes all capital, retained earnings, reserves & Subordinated loans from shareholders (note 2 of

the Company.

a9
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NOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
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25 FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Fair vatse ks the amount for which an assel could be exchanged or a labildy seffled, bebhween knowledgeable,
willing parties in an arm's length transaciion. Underying the definilion of fair value is 8 presumption that an
enierprize i3 & going concam without any intention or need to liguidate, curtail mateialy the scale of its
operations or undertake a transaction on adverse lorms,

Tha Board of Direciors beleve that the falr values of the Company’s financial insliemeants Saried al
pmorised cost approximalad their carmying amounts as at the reporling dates.

el aul balow |3 an overdiew of inancial instruments, other then dervative financial instrumants, held by the
Company as al 31 December

Amortised cost
2021 2020
BD ap
Financial assels:
Finance lease receivailes ] 650,201,683 674,068,233
Accounts and other recehvable 8 13,165,755 61,000,820
Due from a related party o B0 23,127
Bank balanges, cash and deposits o 20,860,232 25,875,010
GE4, 028,310 751,085,293
—_————— =

Financial liabliites: ,
Accounts payable and accrusls B 8,693,806 46,4457 502
Due b refated parties 2 1,356,502 6,735,192
Subordinated loans fram Sharehoiders 23 189,309,948 200,025,948
Barrowings 14 408,026,745 435 375,277

607,387,402 GEBG3I3 520

Fair value measurements recognised in the statament of financial position
The fallowing methods and sssum plign&were used to estimate the fair values:

a) Bank balances, cash and deposils, cenain porion of accounis and other recelvables and cerdain
porlion of accouns and other payables approxmate thelr carrying amounts largely due to the short-
term malurities of these ingiruments;

b Term hoans are evaluated by the Company based on paramaters such as interes! rates. As al 31
December 2021, the carrying amounts are not materdaty differsnt from their fair values (2020 carrying
amounts are not matedally different from thelr fair valuas):

c) The Company enters info dervative financial instruments with cerain counterparties, principally
financial institvlions with investment grade credit ratings, Fair values of inferest rate swap contracis
remensured io fair value as disclased in the accounling policy described on Faif wilue measunemant
Thase are Leval 2 as per the fair valus higrarchy for the year ended 31 Decamber 2021 and year
ended 31 Decemiser 2020,

The following table provides an analysis of fnancial instruments thal are measurad subasquent to initisl
recagnilion at fair value, grouped into Levels 1 1o 3 basad on the degres to which tha fair value is observable

Lavel 1 fair value messuremenis arg (hosa darved from quoted prces (unadjusted) in aclive markeats
for Identical assets or liabiilies.
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25 FAIR VALUES OF FINAMNCLAL INSTRUMENTS (continuad)
Fair value measuraments recognised in the statement of financial positon (continued)

2 Level 2 fair velue measurameants are Mose derived from Inputs other than guolad prices incheded
within Lawal 1 that ase obsarvabde for the asset or Aability, either direclly (e, &3 prices] or indiraclly

(L, derved from prices).

- Lawid 3 fali valua measuremenis are those derived fram valuation technigues that inchude inguls for
the assal or labifty thal are nat based on obsarvabla markat data (unobservabla inputs).

Falr value measuraments recognised in the statemeant of financial position (continued)
The table balow snalyses assats and kabiliies, measured at fair value as st tha and of the year, Dy level in
tha fair walue hierarchy into which the fair value measurement is categorized;

2o 2020
Levai 2 Lowed &
BD ap
Financlal assets measured at falr value
Infer@st raie swap 1,431,635 -
—_—
2021 2020
Level 2 Leval 2
8o g0
Financlal liahilties maasured at fair value
inleras! rate swap 36,831,773 61,343,345

The Company doas not have financial instriments dialifying for Level 1 or Level 3 classification.

During the year ended 31 Damrmi!ﬂf.?l mﬁ&‘f Dacembar 2020, there wera no transfers batween Lisweld 1
and Laval 2 fair value mossurerments, and no transferd into or out of Lavel 3 fair value measurements,

Valuatlon techniques and key inpuls

Fair valus of financial liabilities catégofised under Level 2 have been determined using discounted cash
flaws. Fulure cash flows are estmated based on forward interest rates (from cbhservable yield curves al the
and of B reporling period) and contract interest rates, discounted at a rate that reflacls the credil risk of
various countanpartas,

26  IMPACT OF COVID-19

During the period, the rapid outbreas and spread of coronavirus (COVID-19) pandemic across vanous
geographies globally has resutad in an alarming heakth crigls. In addition to the human impact, it is causing
zavera disruption lo busivess and economic activities. COVID-18 has also brought abowl significant
unseriainties in the global aconomic environmenl.

The Company has bean closaly moniaring the impact of the COVID-19 developments on the Company’s
aperalions and financiat position; including possible loss of revenuws, impact on aseet valuations, impairment,
auisourcing arangements atc. The Company has also put in place conting@ncy measuras, which include but
are not limilad to enhancing and tasling of business continuity plans. As a result, the Cormpany was able to
manage and mimmise (e COVID 19 impact it8 business activates, Therafore, the management and the
Board of Directors have concluded thal e Company wil continue as a going concem antily.,

41
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AL DUR POWER AND WATER COMPANY B.S.C. (o}
DIRECTORS' REPORT

Tha Brard of Caestors has pleasare in Solanitliceg its znnoal seport and e auditad financlal stabemeals i &1 Dur
Foraer and Waler Company B.2.0.0c) ¢ "the Comoany™) az of ard Tor the yar ended 51 December 2023,

Principal aciiAlie=s

Tha Company 15 engagad an the privale generadion of gectrical power Trom ds 1,234 MW peraer plant ang production
of deeatinabed wates Iran: its 48 MIGD walar desalination facilty located in &1 Dur, Kingdarm of Bahrain.

Tha Compary commenced its comnendal pperalions in February 2012 and conlracted 1o supply eleclegity and watar

12 tha Eleciricily and Waler Aulbariby SEWS™, Kingdom of Bahras, under a kavx-lenm Fower and Water Purchaae
Adreemernd ["PUWPATY,

Cwyparall ng Highlighte
In 2023 Ik Al Cor Flar supplicd o total of £ 105 BWh elecinicily ard T8 B million mubic metars of walar 1o EWa and
&chisvod 3 povwer bechrecal erailebillty of 95, 54% and a water lechnical availatudy of 95.43%,

The rasulls for the year ar 5ot ol on page 7 af the financial stalaments.

Drclawe of remuneralon b members of Board of Directars and Exsculive Managament

Raferance Lo e provisioens of Cunenercial Comparses Law Mo, (219 of 2007 and 45 amendrienls and Swesoand b
the: provisions ol Article Ma. (1BB) of the Commeraad Comsanies Law and Article No. (129) of {he kxeculve
Regulatluns al Resolulion Wo (1} For 1he year 2022, rarruneralon & sitling Mees and olher benafits 1o Baard of
Direclers and salangs and bepcdts paid 12 mambears of Executive Managenwad hias bean distlosad as follows:

& Board of Directore resnuneration ! siHi ng fews and olher benedlts;

Fixod remuraration O/ AN Fesimaratian
£d
t |3 IR\ il
Hores .EE 'E_-__ A EE 5 E : r G
gg 5%% i g‘gg E E LR
154 : |
25 :? E‘G

Firal Iindeprarident Dimechoss
rians - 1= T-T-71-71-[-71-T1-71-71-
Second. Na-Edecidive Directors
1 Mr vashory WA M A Judain

£ Mr Tomaz Henrigua Guadagmn - = - . -
3. tdr. WWllmm Yan cen Acacka
4 Mr Sheneal Srzhad Sheid
5. Mz Brivear Al- Ao

G, ir. Yohamme] Eafdm Surce
7. Br. % asash Meaguch 2 " :
S b Lavrar R, L Foed 2 N = "
N ¥ Hrogh Arskaxg (b E ] I
10 Mr. Axel Hanr J. e Chelnck i . . - = =
1- 1. Mr. Takanhre Baga {iv]

Third: Exmcutrmg Dimciors
N.-_||-||: - - - . 2 - - -

——

Tomd R N EE RS e
Mote; All rmownts are stak-d It Babralng Dinars

01 Resmgned w21, 9 May 2125 [ii] Appoinlas woel & Way 2023
i) Fesipend wef 7 Jugy 20272 [y Apmaired w7 July 2022
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

b, Remunorafon and benetite paid L Exacwlive Managsmignl:
Salames, Banaia ard other alizwence peld o exsculive manegerant are discicaed as bolkeae,

e — —— e —— . e — —
T R Y Rt 2 B 2| 33 Als
i i 1 : i ! 213

Ranunercalin of 160 daemuplives (2ol

Ewpr. it O¥icar and Chal Finaroes Cdlgar) = LT

Hods; Al amomils Are Saced i Balcalnl Dimars

* Exmculive mansgénsen| confssl af Chiel Exatutive Qiliter & ChieT Fingrei=l Cffte only

Eigned on bahalf of the Board o Gireciors

-

I e
MeshansA1 4 M Al bdaimi Tamaz Honriquo Guasdaun
Chamman . Vice-Chalman

11 Febmiary 2024 N 13 February 2024
@ 18
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IMDEPEMDENT AUCITOR'S REPORT

Tathe Sharcholoaes
Al D Power and ‘Water Campany RS ic)
rarama. Kinpdarn of Ban-ain

Riatetrl &k LR 3 dil of the financial statemants

Dpinien

We qava gudited the firancial s;akeracnks 0f B Dor Poger ar e Warsr Curnpary BA.C | 'the Compan '), wilstly
ronipnse Tha statement of finaacial poaition as 21 3 December 2023, and the seaternees of prolt or loss and

olher cump-ehensive income, statemen: of cash flows ang statement of chaages io squivy For 190 year 1hen endes,
and nzTes ta e finarcial statemenis incduding 9 swurnary < mate Al Aaccounking peiicles ofceaiation,

17 Dwal QRN The accamipanyiog Sinanoal ssatements presenl lairly, 0ol matarial respects, che financial positinn
ul 1he Compay a5 at 31 December £023, and its finaacial pariarmance ad i1y cash Aows bor ha vear ther. erdad
if accodance with Internatinnal Fins ncial Beport ng Sandacds SOFRYS Brogonsing S1andacds} | IFRSs].

Basis for aphnion

We conducted cu audit in accardangr with Interngtional Scandacds omSpehclng (5855 Dur respangibil 1ies wunoer
thiose standa-ds grc Fumher descr bed rothe audite's amspdecaibilgies =T 112 audit of the Tinanoal ssatements
geckion of Gu- repart, We are ndepardent of the Cropany o atcidynce vath e fareraliond ELhics Standards
Board lor MAccounlznd s’ Sode of Cevics for Foofesecnt Acodimtante (B8 A0 2T, together wilth Lhe giher chical
requirem=nts that ara relesant 10ooor gade of I8 Capany' s litarislEaternents inthe & ngdom of Bakram, and
yer hgug dullil ed oor coner e cal resgoiaclitias, We belisie 4ha tho audit evidence we hawe opddined is
sulicent and appropriate in protace abasls ledoor opinicn

her Informanian

ManapBrmieTl 15 respomsiale bar thieZath=f_ igiarmiatined. The other information conngr 525 Le Diqrrsces” reaact,
which we cblained prinr to thotdabe of 87z @udilair's regor, The aller infarnatier does an: include ok e fing 1ol
statoments and oul aoditgr s reasiT theriur

Cur cpurior an the financlal sETEm@nT does aod cuser e other indarmation and we do not espess sry larm ot
A%surance or conclysion thereor.

In cannertlion wida oo godic of the finanoal sLatermeerts, oo espunsbility is fa read the other iT*ormation ard. n
dzing 50, Conider whetk e the other lnfonmation is naterizlly ioconsistens wath the 7 nanclzl sLaenents or our
knowlecge obiawed in (e il ar othenwise appaars to b mateially russtansd,

If, haser an the wark we have perfeamed un tie osher inforration that we abralhed priar to the date of this
duditin®y repot, we canclude thav Taera is & mater al m sst3-eqnenr of Lis ckher information. we a-¢ rEuirad [0
repoit 1hal Tact. Woe e nuthi ng ko repnrt incthis regard.

Aesparslbillties of Management and Those Chaged with Sove mangg for the linandkal sLewements

Muanagrmenl is responsible For the greperacon and Tair peesentatian ok the financeal ssaterme) b i aooardance
wak1 IFRGs, and For suea internal contral as Ta1agement daetgrmineg is necessary o enakle i prepacatign of
linanrial statements that arc fop from matena misstatzmeant, wheibe: due 1 Traud g- errar

In preparing the inancia staternetls, mansgemest is reyscmsible lor assessing the Borpzry's abilily 1o continue
as @ gaing foncard dizclos ng, as apphcable, rmstbers related 1o gaing pancecn and wsing tha Aong <encern basis of
ACCOunt A8 unless rrandgemeant Lithear intends o 1’34 dakz: tha Crmganyg ar 6 Cedse uperat’ons, or nasc no
reghsg £ gitesnabiyp bBur [o di s,

These charperE with geverpance are ; esporsible toceesrsering the zpmpany’'s ERROrtING GriHEas.



Deloitte.

IWOERENDENT AUDITOR'S REFORT [CONTINUED]

Rudlee's respantibilities for the audd of the linanelal statemants

O abjeclives a-r b0 SEtain regsorghla assurance shour whethes the ‘inancial slatements a5 @ whole e free
hrorr, rnaterial misstaizment, whetk e’ due wa Iraud eroerear, and 1o0iisae an auditar's repoc. thal -reludes aur
npinicn Heacceable acsurance is a Fieh Ievel of aszoasce, but is no: a gEunrantee thal on sudit candycred i
aornrdance wath 1505 will lwayy delmst A matanial mesitatemenl when +oeeisks, Miesratemonts ran anie fron
fraud o error and are conzidered material if, indisideally ar i1 the 2ERregale. they cauld rpasenably be paperted
L rllurncs the sLarorne daclzions ol Laers taken aa 7 ha bass of Breca finarcial statcmerts,

Mg part o anoaudic in accordence woih 138, we exerrize profesacgaal judgement and maintan prodessianal
scepticism Lhroughouar Lhie audic. we also:

Identily and 355835 the miks of materia misstatement of the ARancial siatamants, whetk e due ta draod or
errar, deslgn and perlecm audit peRredurees respons ve 1o these rices, and obbzn audie evidence that is
suffiLient and appraprabe t5 proside 3 basic b oar opinion. The rek of no wetecting & marerial
rrasalarerient resulting from Traod s hugher Char the ana resyulting foam arear, as Fraud may indehe 2ellusisn,
torgery, intenk gral migsion, ésrepresantations, or tha averide af internal contra ;

Okain an undersranding of intema, woairol relevans oo che 3udit in orden 1o Gesign andit procedures 1Fat ano
approprizte o the ¢ rcumstznaeg, buk not for the purpose of sapressng a1 omin an an e efect ivenacs af
the Company's inseraal contros;

Eveluate 11+ appregrigeeness of accounting alivies gsed and-ake reazonablenss s of JCCOUNDAE widimatns
and relaved desclesures inale by manapement,

Curiclude on 178 apEeapratenass of mapagementts Graof the going cancern basis of areownting wind based
on bhe aLot evidenie ablgined, whednsn o macerial ung ordingyaiges ralited o @220t o conditiors caat
Ny Lasl signifcant daubr on the Carmpany Cahilizp by carpode s a gaing cancesr B we conclude that o
mater al UnCErTSiniy ey, we ArECCBgeEd @ Orad EEER S 17 our s eshtor's raport k3 dhe relased
dsclasures in the financeal statardegite oisdoucke disclztures are inadequare, Lo modify zur sginion. Our
canclusions are based an 1he gudic evidenie shtained up ta e dzte of our aa2itors repot. Hewesuer, ‘ubuee
evants of Condifpns ay Sause Lhe Cornpany 1 reacs 0o €0 iue os a gaing cancer, and

Evzluale the vuerall prosentston, “sloilwe and content of the hrancial statcrments, incluthng 1ke
discluzures, and whewhzi shadinancial ssatemarts £presenm 112 underyng trznsactions and evernis in 3
@ 1er Lhat achiewes fair gresetation.

We cammuanicate o th the Lhose canged with povernance reparding, armire at her matters, Hie plamnrd scage and

timlng & the aadil and sipnificant audt fidivgs including any sgndican deficiencies in intarmal contral 1hat e
idenLify <uring our audiT.



Deloitte.

|MOERENCHENT ALNTOR'S REPOAT [COMNTINUIED]

Repedt g atber legal and repulatory requiresments

WE FeenT thal:

1]

ah

hi

3l

d]

2]

a)
h)

As required Lye 1he Babrain Cnmmenc 3l Coempa mes | aw 2001 fand subsaquert amerdmeants|, we cegart than:

thr fompany has maintziced proper seconting records and the linancial stasemenss are in agresment
therenith:

the financial infur nattor contained in the Qirecto's 1=porl s consigient wan <be finantia s acemaen-s;
vep @ra not gare of iy wiolatizns dur ng the voar of the Commercial Canrpames Law or the terms of the

Corfgrang's rnemorancum and arsdes of aiscciation that wiald kawe had & material 2dverse eFecr on Lhe
buzirss of the Connpaay or vn ity linarcial pesitaa, and

catisfachony eaplanarone and mfomaton have een prondead (o oe by e 3aard of Nirectars |a respons: 1o
all our requecsts.

Fa reuired by the Minlstey of ndustiy and Commerca 11 thelr leicer dated 50 Janpary 2020 in rrspect of
Asticle |8] of Section (3p cf Chapter 410 of the Bahrain Crwparata Governance Coe, we raport Thar the
Cormpany has;

4 Conpiorale fheuwrrngnca Dfficer, and

7 brard approved wr e guidance and proceduces for compu ale governanca.

@wﬁ H’H‘:L- e TQLU.-L-L-

Celuitlie & Tricne - WOigole Easr
Fegistictian Munilier: 256
W.uriama, Lingd=m af 3ahrain
Fhiarch 2024



AL DUR POWER AND WATER COMPANY BS.C. &)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Al 3" Decambe 2023

AZSETS
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Financa [rase izceivaal=s
Imv=tlmenl in 3 jorm venlhue
Ce=mvalive Tnancial insrumnenls
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Currant aasats

Financa lease rmsavankes
Irwankar as

Aeenurts ardd cdbar raraivahlns
[lue Iram a retaled pary

D realive Trareral inatruie s
Bank balanzes. cash and depasils

Toldl curart aagel
TOTAL &25ETS
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Equity

Share caglal

Addilicrwal alvaralaldar zamibolion
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Rgtamed garnings
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AL OUR POWER AND WATER COMPANY B.5.C. |c}

STATEMENT OF FROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMFPREHENSIVE INCOME

‘fear ended 31 Decembes L3

Rewsnua and leasa irooma
O r3icns ared inantenarse coslg

arpss profil

OilhaormceTe - Not

General, admirsirallyve arnd oher expanses
Alrvwanca lor peputed and unpaid eceivables
Fravigian far dispofed iraiging

Fravisks lor desmahilisation

¥rl aperaling prafl doe dhie year
Finance cosls

Prafit lor Ehe year

Ctar Cut' il banslse vicsie 1has ray be reclae sifianl
Iu [zl er lass in 2ubseguenl periods;
MEL fair waLa qair nn tash faw edygs

Total comp rebege g g ineoeme Lor Ene year

(II
“ageshary W & W1 AFJudaimi
Chairnen

2027% 02z
Ml

s Bp an
an PN IIZA8 1559200
2 {EE, 436,07} 'BE, 277 16
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AL DUR POWER AND WATER COMPANY B.5.C, (¢}

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
“oar anded 31 Decembar 2023

QPFERATING ACTIVITIES

Prodit Tor the waar

Adwsimeands feo;
ImEuled finance ncome
Arnartizetan of deferred finance cosls
Amariaeton of dscoineed medgqd ne s
Prewlsion for demcbdisatior
Proaision for emplayees' end-od-service Bene'ils
Alzaance for disputed and unoaid receivablaz
Prowizien for dizputed and pad gas mangen
[Ravarsal} @ allowance for expacted credit leazes
Insurance claim
Inlaras| on bank borrowings
Matk (gain® ! loss on inbersEl rata swaps
CHhar finance costs

Dperalng prafil belcres working capilal changes
Warking eapdal chansgees,

Dweriloriess

Accolnts and ather recalwatie

D drewn rdA e padies

Agcrarls pawable and accruals
Due to related padies

Emploves bernehils paid

Hel cash flows from operating acimelties

INVESTING ACTIVITY

Procesds hom hnance [sase
Dactese ¢ indraasa) in fised dapasds
Proceeds from insurance clamm

Hel cagh Nows Irem invesling activities

FIMAMCING ACTIWTIES

Repaprmiend of Borrowingg

Repaymen of addilional =harehokder contnbuban
Finarcs costs paic

Fug damand mods! resarve accoun:

Het cash usad In financinp actlvities
Met decrease Incash and cash equlvalenls
Lash and cach equivalenis, at the keghnning of the yaar

Cash and cash equivalenls, at the end af lhe year

Mofas

20
&%
24
15
18
24
17
e}
ZZ
2h
&5
2B

1

221 2128
B ED
18,273,850 10,423,395
{30,550,288) (21,817,010
§32,062 832 052
2,867,250 2 96715
542,565 392.718
5,557 B_362
204,540 50,055
1,368,540 G48.445
(3,436} 2087
(2,000,613 (4512000
31,774,685 20,300,018
(5,588,335} 6512248
538,404 a7.5M
18,485,741 6 504,574
(139,381} 5,422
4093 178 (2317 44T
16.771) (1,187
(374,602 a4
TR LLETEN 11,23, 0K
{5,140 -
12,097,032 15,665,334
56,107,363 6 A1, 30
4,890, (K [11, 280,000
3,212,232 5 20, 481
B4, B0, 615 48,837,710
J32,744, 048} (30266546
{17,256,000} (10,340,000
|26,311,501} i R
(58,521} 11,221 0973}
{77,405,968} (69 021.306)
{508,321} {4 524 232
5,675,275 13,193,587
8,166,354 3,675,275

Tha anachad noles 1 o 78 lorm pan; of Inese finardial slajements
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AL DUR POWER AND WATER COMPANY B.5.1. (g}
MOTES TO THE FINANG (AL STATEMENTS
Year endad 31 Decamber 2023

1 INCORPORATION AND FRINCIPAL ACTMTIES

£ Dr Pesar and Waler Company 8.5 .0 [c) ("the Company’] 15 3 Babraim C.oesd Joenl Stock Company,
inCoepor2ied o ha Kirgdom o Babrain and ragesterad caith the binistny of Industry and Comrwerca under
Commertaal Fagistralon (CR)] aumber £5754 on 27 Awsguel 2005 The address of the Sompany' s regisered
cflica addréts iz Flat 1203 Building 2745, Road 2835, Elock 428, &l Seel. Kesgdom of Bahrzin.

Thg Sransany iu enpaged in (e privale generation of eledncal powar using 122340W power plar and praducisan
of desahnated wetar using 48 MIGE water desabmabon [acilly lecaied in A1 Dor, Kipgdom of Bahrain, The
Company commenead ita commarcial operetiona in February 2012 and 15 contracied (0 supply sleclcily and
witlgr bo Ik Cledricity and Wabgr Authority ("EV'AY), Kingdom of Bahram vndar 8 long-larm Poweer and Woaks
Purchaae Agreameant ['PYWPA™

The Conpany's vsajurily shaselolder iz & Cur Halding Company Limiled (“the Pareml Comoeny™l, A limited
hatility cormpany raglsiered In Wnled Arab Emicakes.

The financial stalements were authonsad rerissus in aocordamses with s resalution of the Board al Sireclars on 7
March 2024,

2 BASIS OF PREPARATICON

Staterment of compliance
Tha linancial statements heve been prepared in accordance with Hlgenatonal Finanmal Fopeding Standards
[CIFRS" ] and in conlafmrily with applicable requirementz of e BahreinCommers sl Compeniee Law ol 2001 {and
=subzequent amendrenis]

The fimanciel statemanls hawse been pressaded in(BabrainC Dirnars | "GO baing the preseniation gnd
funchanal currengy of ko Company

The fuwancial staterments have been Srepa@ad oo Pesmnical oost BEasis, ewxcepl For dervatye financial
instrurneris, which hawa baen measured ab fair walde. Thecamprg valles of recngesed liabililas Fal ara
desitnaled @y hedesd grns in cuashZow hedges. 7andare otherwizs cemed al cost, are adjusted 1o reoned
chandes in the [ar values afir butahle To the risksbal are bking teedygend.

Hew and armended standards and intergeeiations

In the comant year, the Company haz Bpped 8 numiber o armenedisenls to IFRS Acxaunting Standards issuad by
the Intermalicnal Aciapnling Zlandards Doord (IA506]1 that are mandatorly afegtis For an accounimg peond hat
Eoqins on ar allar 1 January 2323, Thei- adoplion hes net Fad any matena impact a0 the disclosures ar on e
aenaunts reparted an shese financial salameonds,

Argrdrannis do IFRS 17 Insurance Contracls (including the June 2020 and December 2021 Amendmgnis
ta IFRS 17):

The Swrnipany has acopled IFRS 17 and 1he related amendmeanis far e fest ime o he corranl vear.
IFRZ T pslablishes e principes for the sscognibon, measuremend. preseniaiion and disclasure mf
insurance conlracis ard supersedes IFRS 4 Insurance Canlracls.

IFRZ 1T qutnas a genaral model. which i= moddesd for insarance sonl-acts wih direst particepation
Ieatures, described as |-a varighla Fee approach. The gemaral madet 15 smplied IF cetaln crlleria e rmsd
by meazwring the liabuty for remaning coverzge using e prasmioe allesation approach. Tha ganeral
Mkl NSRS Corfenl agsumplicons 10 estimate (P& amount, m ng and uncarainty o feiure cash Hows and 1
sxplealy measures the cost d that uncertminty. |3 takes ik aneount marksl inbaresl rates and dhe impac
ol pohigyvholders” optigns and guarantess:.

The Company Joss nal have any sonlracts thal meat tha dalinilicn of an inzurance cantracl undere IFRS
-7




AL DUR POWER AND WATER COMPANY BB C. (&)

NOTES TO) THE FINAHCIAL STATEMEMNTS
“aar emded 31 December 2022

2

BASIS OF PREPARATHIN [continued)

Amancrments o 1AS 1 Presendanion of Financial Stakements acd IFRS Practice Statamenl 2 Making
M atanalty Jedgemeanrds—Dlsclozure of Accouning Palicies:

The Compony has adopted the amendments to A4S 1 Tor the firsl line in fhe cument year. The
argrdments change the reguirements in [AS 1 wilh regard 10 disclosare of aceounting pdbcies, The
amerdments replace all mgtances of b leam signilicant accounting polices’ with materlal sucourding
policy information’. Accounding pohicy idermalcn s raaterial i, when considered togecher with cther
infarration included ic ane enlity's linancial slatamenia, it cen reasonably Lo ecpected bo influercs
dacisiona 1that the primary usara of genersl pergesse financial statements make on the basls ol hoga
finangial slaicmenls.

The aupporting paraaraphs I 1IR3 1 ang alse amended to clarily thal accounsing poacy inlarmation that
relades (o immatanal fransaciicns. othar svarmc of eondilicas is irmmaierdal and read rol be disciosed.
Accaunting golicy informaticn may ¢ malsrial bacarsa of tha nature of the related bansackons, other
avanls o condllons. aver IF The amounds arg inmalerdal, [Howeeer, not al accounting pedscy infurenadion
rclading to malerial Iranzaclicns, olher evenls or condalens is itsell material |

The 12356 b also developed guidanca and examplas 1o explain ani cemonsgieale lhe applicaman of the
‘faui-atep Matzilahty pcoess' dessribed inIFR S Praclice Statemeart 2.

Amardmaentz o 185 12 Income Tazez—Deferred Tax relilnd Ag Bssals and Ligkilliea ansing frare o
Sinale | ransaction

The Company has adopiod the amendmants bz 1653 for the frstlime in he cumant vear. The
emerdrents eiraduce 3 fudher excoption-trarm bhe initial paoogniica esenption. Uider the amendments,
un ontily dnes rat apgly the rdial raccgedon examipdlon foritad@sclions thal give nse 10 equal texable and
deduciible tamporery differences, Dependis do (5e apdicable 1ax law, equel taxzabée and doduclible
lempnrary differercss may anse o onibslrecognilion ol<anassel and liability in a leansaction tal la nol a
buziness combnaton 2nd allemclz naithar aczovntifg profd ror 1axakla peoil. Following the amandrmants
Lo 1AS 12, an enbiy 19 regquired, [ recagnise fhes tefater dedarred Lax asset and liabilty. with tha recogriticn
nf dy cedarnas 1ax azsel beingsubject o Jhe raceverabilly criteria in 185 13,

Amerdments to A5 12 Inoome ™ sges=< dntainational Tax Feform — Pillar Two Moded Fules,

The Company has acopled, the amendmants 12 145 12 for Lhe frsd ama in the carrent vear The 1ASE
arnercdds hex woope of 145 0210 clanfy that Ine Slandard applies [y incume 1axes arsng from tay I
enaklad or subslanlively enacted to Implemes the Plar Two model rales pubdshad by IFe OECD,
including tas Ly that imp'emants quaHied damestic rminitgm lop-ap taxes descrbed in those niles

The amendrients intridusa 3 temporary Bzceplion 1o the atcaurding reguiremends for defarrad texes in
1A% 12, eo that an entily woule neither recngriss nor disclosa informetion sbout dalesred fax assats and
lahddigs ralated (o Pilar Twd income lases

Follawing the amendments, the Campany is requirad to disclose that it has applie? e exception and 1o
disclkase sepastatoly its curmend Llas axpansa {income) relazad by Plar Twn income loxas

Amardments 10 145 & Accounting Polees  Changas n Acccunling Esimatas and Emers—Detindion «af
Accannling Esbmales

The Cornpany has adoped the amendments ko 1S 3 [or e Tiesl lime in fhe cumrent year, The
Amendraents replace The Jehnikon of a changa in accounting estimates with @ dedintion of accounting
astmales. nder the new dzlinilicon, aceanning gstimates are "monatary amounts in feangial Sataments
Lhat @re sebiecl 1o measurament uncenainky™. The defirricn gl @ change in accounling estimales was
de sied,

11



Al DUR POWER AND WATER COMPANY B.5.C, [¢]
NHOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
“'rar creded 31 Deoembar 2022

2 BaSIS OF PREPARATION [continuad)

Mew and ravised slandarde issuad bul not yat affectinsg

Al the date of authorization of these financial statzments, The Company 1133 mal Jpakod Fe icllowing rew and
reviged |FRE Standands il Fawee e issused Bl are nok yal atfactive

- Armerdiments b IFRS 10 Cansnlidaied Financial Stmcmond's and 145 28 Imvasimenrs @ Assocales and
Jowet Vanturas | Sale or Contrlbuelan nf Assets bedwoon an Imveglor and ils Associata orJont Yeriure,

- Aridadirnents to 185 1 Fraspnieftion of Snancial Stataments ; Clacsailicalion af Liabilives a5 Gurrenl or Hen-
crreal.

- Armerdmanta fo 1AS 1 Presgertatan of Fnanoal Stahetears Woo-oarrent Lishilities wilh Sovanants.

- Amendmesis o AG T Sdatemend of Gash Flews end IFRS T Financial Insdroments. Dischosares.

- Amendmeris 13 (ERS 75 Lesses - Lease Liabidy in A [ale ang | aaseDack

Mananemenl do nal expec thal the adopbon of tha abowve Standard: w8 have a melerial onpac] g Lhe
Corpanys fvanclal $100armsels w fubure poridds

J MATERAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES INFORKMATION

Currant veraus mon-currant claseifleatlon

The Carmpany presenls asseds and hebilihes ir e slabement of meecCpogition based on cumenl § nom-current
clazsificaon.

An azcat ie claseifed ee current when it is:

eapecled to be realized or inlenced A6 sokd or consumadin the iomal oparatirg cycls;
hield prmanly far ihe puepnse af Eading:
axpacted 10 ba raaksed witnin healve maonths-aftar the rsporing panod: or

rash or cash pgivakenl ynleseresincled from being exchangad or wsed 10 salte a lwbllity for et kkeasl
taralva months after tra reporing pedod.

Al ather azeals are clessifiend A3 nnn-aursnt,
A linkily is current whan:

- itis exoacled to ba settled inthe normal operating cyche;

- itis held primanly for the purpoza of rading,

=il ddoe L B setled wilhin beglve monlhz albar the raponiereg period: or

- thare is no uncendiiomal right 1o dedar tha salllemeant of the habllily Tor 33 leas welve ol s aller Fes

rearling paricd

Leages
Tk Campany asscsses 3l aach contract incamsion whether a cordeacd s, or conteing, & lease That < if [an
conirazl conveys Ihe mght b condied Thes s 0l on idontifind assnt “or @ period of Hme in axchange For
consderation.
The Company 30 ¢ laszea
e Campany aplies singks recogndion and medsurament appeaach for all lexses. axeepl for shart-tarm leases
and leazes of low-valwa assets and recgrrses lease lidhilihes 1o make kEace payiients ang righlsof-use aswels
1epasi i s righl 1o s Lhe wndesying s sels

12



AL DUR POWER ANC WATER COMPANY B.5.C. (c}
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Wear endad 31 Decemper 2023

3 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES INFORMATION {canlinued)

The Company ag a lgz599 [continugd)

ESho-darm les5a5 and leasss of icw-vala aszls

The Curmpdny applics the shor-torm lease recogndion exenption 1o d8 ahat-term leases e, Thase keases Fal
have a kxase lermm of 12 wnanlhg o less Iren fhe commencement date and da not cantain 8 purchase gdion, 11

glaa applies the lezze of kwv-vakae agsets recagnitlon osenphan Lo leases of lang-larm agreements for land
Icases and lease agreeman for office premiaas thet are conziderad o be low valge Leass payments on shod-

term leases and leases of ke volue 255085 are recognisad as espansa on 8 siraghi-ling basls over the eage
terri.

The Comgany aF @ lesFar

IFRE 18 applies oo ke wdentificalion of ze~wices and lake—or-pay 535 o puichasyt] oalracs that Jdo ol 1ake the
legal [orm of & Imaxe bul comwsy g right Lo e cusicmer J supaolier to use an azs2l of a groug: al asseds in relum
I & peymenl or a senes of llied pawnents, Conpacls meeling (hese crilsry shoeld ke identdied a= asher
cperating teazas & Anance leases. Conlactual prowsions o the Company's PWES wilh Ewa fall within e
requirernenls of IFRS 16,

Invanlories

Invontorics arc staled al the lowor of cost ar ok roalizablo @aluo using the firgd-ing firgd-col methad. Coctz
COMpEisa purchase casls and, whees apolcable, diegcly atirbulable cogl 1hal bave bocn incur-ed in bringing Fe
rrivertorias 1o theeir prezant locaticr and conddign. M=t raslisakle valua iz basac on estimated selirg polee loss
any ludher casts expasied b soingurod L completion and dispasal

Financial instruments - recognitien amd measu rement
A financeal insirument is any contract that givas Aigedo.aclidancas asset o ora entity and = firancal sablity or
equity insirpment of ancdhar enlisy

ik Financial assets

PreiliAf raeagerifion

Finaprial assals are classifind, al iniliabrécagnilins o) sulbdquently moasurod ol amardisea ensl, fair valoe
trrough cither comprehensive income- OCIY and laic walda through prefit of loss.

The dhassficelan of financlal azs=ls al Ingbisl€cogniton dapencs on the hnancial asset's contractyal cash ow
charactenistis and the Company's Besirsss model {or managing them. Wilh tha excapbon o Trade recerwakHss
that o pol corlaine a significaonkdBmancing cwnpooenl ar furowhich e Gompany bas applisd 1be oraclical
expesdient, the Campany indially measures 3 Ginarecia assed 31 its far valoa plus, in e case ol a linancial assal
neal il i vaahse Shirgugh poofil o 10ss, Pansazlicn saits, Trade receivables hal o rol conlzin o skgnilicanl
flimancing compeanent oe Ine which My Compang has appled the praclical espedien] are maaseaed al he
iransaction prica.

Trvdarelef Bor 3 linancial @ssel Lo ba clasmibied and smaacored at amarized cosl of Taif value throasgh D]l noscs La
ove rige o cach flowes that are solely paymente of principal and interest [SPRID om ke princlpal amaont
oulstandwsy. This assasemant 1s m*amed to as tha SPP 1ast and is parformad at anirstrumend lensel,

The Company's busirass mooel For managing financial azsels ~clers o how il manages is financial azssls in
afded 14 gengrate cash flows. The Boginess model determnes whather caen lowe will resoll frowm colleshng
conlracival cazh fliows, 2alling the fimanaial asesiz, or both,

Scbsequent mresscramant

For purposes of subsacusnt meazuramen:. financial assals am c.assifiad in four calagones:

(8% Fimancial ass=is 3l amcnlised ca=l (dabd n=rumenls).

(b Frmancial assels at fair value [Seoughe OACL with racydiong of gomolalive gains and  osses [detbl

ic]  Financial assols designalod al fir vahee hergugh OCH waith no tecechng of cunlatve gang and losses
WL Céer s adnifice [equily sedrumenis), and

() Financial as=als at fair walue IFeaunh prodit e loss




AL DUR POWER AND WATER COMPAMY B.S.C. [c)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 31 Decembar #9035

3 HATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES INFORMATION (continuad)

Fimanehal ingtrutiénts « recagniticn and measurement [continuad)

[i} Financial assets [continued)

Financia gseels af amorhisad cos

Thig categery is e musl relevanl 1o the Gompary. The Company measures wancial assels ol amaorised cost if

bath of the folkaweg ot Qns are mel

= The linancial asset iz hed within 3 business modal with the abjesl v I hedd Financial ass=1=z o onder n

o ke Coniraciust ciish Moses, aned
rre conlraciual lorms ol the financial assat give mse on specified dates 12 cagh Aows hal are sclely
peymenta of prncipal and Interest on the principal amount oulstanding,

Fmancial Asseds al amrortised post a0e subsagquenly meazurad vaing he elfective inleres| (EIR Y inglhod and are
subject ta impairment. Gains and kesay are recoanisaed it palil ur luss whean the ass=1 is derecogrised, madifed
or impaingd,

The Companys hnancial assels a0 amodised cosl nolude financs leage ~ecenable, acetunts recaivabla and
olhers. amaunt= dus frem relaied paties and bank balances and deposits,

imgairment of fnancial as3ais

The Compary recognises an allowanse o esoeeled crednl losses (FOLs) bor all dedd instrumends nd held at fair
wglue thriwgh prod o oEs, ECLS are Lased on the difference bebween the canteachiad cash lows due in
accardare e wilh LIhe condract ared ol lbe cash flows thatthe Company axpacls 1o moawve, discounted al an
approwimaton of the original effecive inlersst rete. The'espected cash lows dalinclude cash lows from the sale
ci cxlaleral hald or othar c-edit erhancemen:s thal Sresbagraio the comraatdariam g

ECLS afa sqizainisad in e slages For cradi sepnzures fop which thers has not Bean & slgrilisant indrease in
cradit risk =ince inilal recognnion, ECLE @re provaded fordredinlosses IRal rgsol fram dedaull evants thal are
prssible within 1he nexl T2-months {3 12-monb ECO Fordnose ciedit exposures Ior whinh lbvars bas been a
signilicant increasz in oredit nak zince alresacrics, 3 loss llowarcs is raquired [or cradil kbsaes expeciad
el e remaining life cf the axposuredrraspestive el ihetiming of the default (a litetime ECL.

The Company considers a finangial assel in default when inlernal o gxlemal informabion irdicetes that 1he
Company is uni<al 12 receive “he outstanding 'soerirtual amounis in [l belore taking inbo account amy credl
enhiancemonis hedd by the Company & hnancial assel iz whittan off when thare iz no reassenasbln copectation of
recovantg the cantractusl cazh Flowess

Cerwcogrition of Moancial assels
& financial asset (in whole arin part] 8 derscoanized whoem
- the right 1o raceiva cagh flows from fhe assel has eapired,

- the Company has lransferred its rigkis to cesh flows from an asset and Gilser (20 has tansferred
eubstantialy all the fzk: and fewards ol cwewarship ar (b when il has nedher trensfarred o retained
substanlially all tha nizks ard rewards and when it no longer wae eantal ceed the: ingncial assat, bt has
trangterres contred of ha assat,

{li) Financlal llabliilles

Initlal recognition and measwrement

Financial liglvWlies are cassifed, at inha’ ~ecogmition, as financal keblibies & lale vale: throunh peafl or loss
k1ans AR JOFCwinGs: . payabdes Or a5 deésivalives designaled as hadpng rmsiuments o an effeclive hadoge, as
appropriate. Ak finencial habimes are recogread imdlally Al Falr walie and, in [he case of Ioans and borrowings
and payables, nal of draclly atiributable ranzaclion cazts
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AL DUR POWER AND WATER COMPANY B.5.C. {c)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year crded 31 Cocorrbar 2022

3 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING RPOLICIES INFORMATION {orlireliad]

FInancial ingtrmants « recognition and measuremen [contlnued)

il  Financial labilities [continued)

Subsaquent measurenrert!

The measuratan, & irgncial linbilities cepands on their classfcarlan, A% described bk

Ther Company's financial liabilies compnee of aceounts and alber payables, subordingled Ioans roen
sharehalders, iorm Ioars, amounls due 10 ralazed pariies and defivalie finangial insirameants.

Financial iigluhlies af anmoriisad cost (ioans and Sorrowings)

This i5 tha catagory Mos! relevent f M Cornparny &G nitial recogniton, profit’ Intares! bearing Ieane and
horonamins are subseguenty measured 31 amort e mas1 uhing the eFactive inlerest | profit ra‘e (EI% EPRY
mathod. Gains and ksses are reognised in prodil o ass wihan the iabilit es ara derecronised a3z well B2 through
Lhe EIR EPR amgrdisaticn process.

Armiorlisad coslis calcalated by taking Ino @ueount any discoun? or premium on accuisbon ard Fees ar costs (hat
are an integral airk of le: EIRSEPRE Tha EVRY EPR amorisalion is included as finence coats o e slaimmant of

preflt ar logs and compraheneive ineome. Thls colegoeny generaly applies 1o interest-bearing Ieans and
barrceyinge.

Darecogrition of Mrancial fabikiies

A Tinamiial liabilily is dereccgnised whan the abligstion under tha lisbilite s dlechargen o cancallad, o axpires.
Whan an emusting financial liatlily is replaces by ancther fram hS s@oe lender orsubstanhaly different e s ar
the tams o an exising labilioy are substantially modiied, such-an_exchangeor ‘nodificatior 5 trealed As i
dereccgruhen of the originat liabJity and the recoghition of @ new Esbility. The difference o he respaclive camang
Aamounts 15 racogruEed in the staltment of profitcr icssand olher gomehenzive npome.

Offzartimg of finarcial inglruments
Finarcial assate and financial liabillics arm ofset aad the i arourt soported in the slatemenl o finaecial

pasticn il and ooy i, thera iz a carrently enfoedeablivlogal ight o of et the recagrassd amounts and here is an
el to seftle an A rel basis, erimereelisa the asselsand webio the liabiliies simullaneously

Darivative financlal Insiruments and hadpe atoounling

The Compaay uses derivatve inancigl nstuments, sach as interasl rale swaps ta Paoie itz interest rale nsh.
Such derivalve financial instrumems"are nlbaly recogreesed a1 Fair value on 1he dale o4 which 8 dervative
curtracl is enterad into and are subsaquently ra-measured &t Far value, Defvalives arg camed 3 fnancial
assats when the far valug is osdiva and ac linancal laHes whes tha Fair value is negallve,

Forihe purpege of kedye accounting, hedges ere cdessified as:

- Fair vahue hediges whun hedqing the 8Xpoiure 19 chamdes in the fir vahe of 3 recomnised ansed ar lighility
ar an unresognized irn canenil el

- Cath lies hesdges whan hadgng he espasore o vadabilily in £2sh flows that is cilher atribwiabie 1o a
pEricular risk associatod with @ recogmized azsel or liabiliey or o highly prooabla forecas! I-ansachon,

The Company's denvalive financial mstrumerts qualify a5 cash ow hadges.

At fhe irceolion of 4 edoe relal anship. the Company formally dasgnates and documents the hedge ralationzhip
B wibich The Clompany wishes 1o apoly hedge areonling and tha risk manegement ckpective and strategy for
undertakng IPe hedne 1ha documan-ation includes idenlifizstien ed [ha hedging irs:rument, e hedgad item, the
nature cf e nsk being hedged anc how e Sompsny Wik B5ces3 whelher the hadging relationship mecds the
hedpe ol leclivenass "equiraments (rdleading e analysis of sources of Fedge ineffeciveness and haw tha hesctiqns
ratio v dedermined] & hedging relationship gualdies foe hedge accounting F it mesis all of dhe Following
gllaztivenass reguirsments:
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AL DUR FOWER AND WATER COMPANY B.S.C. [c)
MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Towir 2nded M Docember 2023

3 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES INFORMATION [cantinwad)

Financlal Instrumenls « recognition and maazurament (conlinued)
Derlvalive hnanclal Insiremeants and hadge accounling [conti tusd)

. There 15 'an econamic relationzhip bebween The hedged ilem and tha hadging instramenl.

- The e¥act of gredil rsk dogs nob 'Sonominate the valee changes' thel result from that ecovami
ralslionzhip.

. The hedge ratio of 1ke hedaing relakanshlp 5 the sama as that resultng frem the quardity &4 the hedged

ilarm thal tha Company actsally hedges and the quandily of jhe hadgng nsirumes mal the Carpany
actually uzes 1o hedge thal guariity of hedgad irem.

Cesh fow hoadoes

The efactive particn of the galn or azs o IKe hedgicg insrument is recopgnized it siRar o prefensrye incom s

LI N thi hedging resense, while any inaffect ve parban |5 recognised immediately in the slatement e pooi o
loss and other conpreresnsive ingome

The Cormpany uses irlarasl rate smap contracts as hedoes of ds sxpasars i inlorast rata risk. The reaHocbie
porion relahing te interest ale swaps confracts is recognicad an finanse casls.

If the Redging inslnanent copires or i erminatad or edermaed withow replagernanl or sollover (35 panl of e
hedging strategy), or If ils designil'an as a bedge is ravoked, ar when the hedge ra longer meats the trtana for
hedge accounting. any Sotiulsbve gain or loss proakaysly roconnisad 6 23S0 ramaina saparately v ity until the
forecast Irargaction ncturs & the interasl reta fmm carnribeseint s me

Fil wa|ua risasurameant

Fair valua 12 the price |hat weold 1% recaivad 1@ salban agsset or paid totrensler a liakilite in an arderly ranzacion
Eetveen markel panFripanls at the measuraman date. \The 1ar vBlug measuramant is based an tha presumption
that the ransactkn 0 sall he assal or ransfer he liabiiy takes Flacs eiher

- I the prngipal markal Far b assat onliabliy; o
- Inthe absence ol a principal mwrkel, in Hemoest daovamagenus markel for the assel o liabidily,

The pnropal o the most adeanlagenus market mstbe aacesabie by the Canyaany,

The “alr walue of an asse ur o liobiilg s measured using the assumnpdans hal marksd participanis wauld uze
when pricing tha aszel or liabtilcy, assariek] (hat markel parlicipants act intheir ecnnomic besl Intarest,

A fair valug rheasurement of 3 non-financial assat takes i acooun! a market partispant's shilieg o genarate
economeL. banalits By using the atael in ils highsst and b=l usa or By Ealling IE 1o andalfwr markcl |:IEI|'Iii:i|:|EII'||: hel
would use ke acssat in ke Paghest and best vz,

The Goanpany uses valualicn lechiniques that are apprapriale me e circomstlances and for wisch sulicient daly

are: available bo measure lair value, maxemsing s Dse ol relavanl obsereable snputs and aramiseg the usa of
unobzarsable Inpois.

The Company anter: Into nterast rale swap agresmesnls with cadain counsarpanses. prevwesally Tinangizl
INSEALTIoNS wifh invasimel gy credit ratings. Inlersst rat2 swaps are valead uging saluation techniquea, wheeh
gmply e use of markel obaervable Npais The moest iregueanity apphed waluation technlques includgse lonsad
Ereang ardd swadp models using prasent value calculallanz The mndels incarpoeads varicus npuss neludng he
cradn quaity of counterperties, ntergst rake curves and forward rale cunss of te onoestying hadied item A
cerivaliva contracls are lully cash colaleralised. thersby elirminaling bolh coumerparty fizk And the Core pany's
L Nan-perionr ance: rish Ag w1 31 Dacamber 20232, the markad-ic markel value of derivaliva liabiling positon 1=
ret of & oredd valsabon adjvsiment allibuladle to derivative coumlerparty defeull risk. The changes m
coMerperty cradit sk had no materlal efest on Ihe hedge eMaclvaness assesament,

All BEE=12 and liablias for ddech T value iy reasured or disclesed in tva financlal staterrénts am cotegersed
within 1he fair value hierarchy, ceszrbed as follows bated on fhe Iewesl lewel input that is significant ta the far
Al ress farment as a whole
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AL DUR POWER AND WATER COMPANY B.5.C. [c}
NOTES TQ THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year epded 31 Decentbe 2EES

3 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES INFORMATION [continued)

Fair valus maasurament {continued}
Lewve, 1 Guated funad justed marksal prices i active rrparkets o iderdical aseets or habilines;

Lovel 2 Valualion lechriquas For which the lowast swal svput thad i9 zignificant 19 Ik Fair valpe measwremant is
chrecily or eedlrec b abseeeable, sl

Level & © valuation 1echnmues for which Ihe eesh eved byl hal is significant 1o e Fair value meessorement 15
unobsarsaks.

For assels and liatililies hal are recognised m tha Anancial slatements on & recuring Bass. the Company
determines whelher trensfers have ocrerred bebeeen levels in the higrardhy by re-assecsirg caleonrsaten
ibiased n tha kwiess lewal input that is significant 1o ke lair value measurement % a whole gl ibe and of ®ach
Tepotlng perind.

Employess' end of service beneflta
Man-G& Ak i pees
Men-Bakraln emphoygas of the Comegsny ard oaid an erd of servica indemnity. The antdletenl (o and of sorvice

indamnily s bazed upon tha axpatriate ernployes’s fival salary 3% kength of sehndo as per Bahrain Labour Lawy.
The expacied cnsts of thase benefie are 2ecrued over Ihe paticd of (he cmployment.

Qakran empoicyaas

With respecl 10 Bahraini employess, the Company rrekes comnbntedts 1o the Social Insu@rcs Organsation,
fAlLlARE] A8 8 pescenlage Gl lhe employsss' salanes, ip sroorgence with the relevant Law The Company's
abligaticnz ara limited to Hhesa connbubons, which Ace exnenged whon dae’ Az par the Company poicy, the
Carpany make praisions far fenm mabon banalits, for Behram ampovess hasadon b lerglh o lha sarvice.

"I enlitiomenl ‘e 'vave pay and passaga & besed wpon the teams oF emiploynrenl contract with the amployaaa
and langth of sarvice. The expected coars of theselhonp il are acerued al tha end of each reporting poriad and
warieel anward unkil thay ara uplizsd.

Provisians

Provicmang are recogmsed whendhe Gompanyhas @ prazent cbligatban [lega: or congivudive] as a resull of a gast
avenl, it is probable that an outliowe of resourcesy ambadying coonomic benafits will ba required Lo seglk: theo
abligafien and a reliabke eemate can bemade of the amoung of Lhe obligalion. Whar the Company e aecls
rewvle of @l af & prgwision o bs reimprrsed, for axamole, under an Insuranss corfract, tha reimburaament 13
racognised 85 4 separate aszel, HEOnk when the reimbursement iz virisally cenain. The exponss rclating lo a
prwision iz presenled in the stalement of comprehensivg inceme ned of any reimbursaman,

Rewenus racognitlon

ipnled firtartce incorme

Impunied finence ancanve £ eragnised in the stalemaent of prof or loss ana ather comprehensive incoma under
Ihwz mfaclre inkarest raba mechod and 1= dsciozed as par of rawerue, This is recognized ower the Tern as
desciibad in ha PYWHRA,

Aevenue frodm Contracls with &traiormirs

Fevenua from comiracts with custemers 1s racagnised whien donfrel of the goods and zervices |s Iransformed 1o
[t CUSICmIar of Géfvidos ard renderod 1o the customar al an mowd thal reflecls the cangidaration 1 which the
Company expecls 10 B2 enhtled n exchange for thoso goods or senices {axdading any amaunts collected on
behaf of third paries such BE vakes Bdded lax, &1c.). The Company has concludaed that it acts a8 principal in
majonty of 11 revenue arrangements, becauss i lypically coninols the gaode of serates befon: lransfeming tham
ko the cusdama.

The recagniior ariberia for vanoue types of revanua B To ko




Al DUR POWER AND WATER COMPANY E.5.C. [}
HOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year eredyd 31 Cocamber 2023

3 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES INFCRMATION {cominued)

Eaverug racognition [contimaeed)

Operations and MAMfandone revtaun

The cgerationg angl mainlonance ravenue mainky compnzse:s ixad end carlatde oaerations and mainkenance
charges. Dperalens ang mainienance ravanee are baaad on the MAFS oath EVWA, vl is grasanted rel of
schadubed and forced anavailabilit's snd resggnised cver ime, using 3n input method to measwre progress
towards completa salisfeciion of the services, as the cuglumer smuliareously receives and uillizes the serdiies
prawded by e Sedn Dany.

Energy raveruwe

The &nergy rgvenss iz mainly besed on the consarrplean of I natueal gas and lud il Bre bezad on the PP
agraameant

Cpertions ardd maindanance ravenue Bnd energy ewenue are eagnised osar Hma basad an an oulpgl rmedhcsd
AL and when thi scaivices are randerad

Foreign currantles

Transactigne i fonaigh curfentics ars indially recordad in Babmini Dinare i tha exchanagd ratn nling at the date
1 the Iransaclion. Monetary acsets and laniihes denmminatad in largign cumanc 25 are retansiatad inko Bahrain
LInArs af exchang rate ruling at the =1atemend of inancia posibion Mate Al wxchanng gains and laszes are 1akan
o the stalemant of comprerensiee ncrme

Maon monetary demds thal aro measerad in terme of Frstarical costdan & 'creiqn cureaney arc dranslatad using the
eachange rates al the dals f the mdial transaclions-Plon matelary items reasurod at (2 valus in e foreign
currency ara lanzketad using the exchang rales althe dalesghan thedar yalus iz destermined

BOmowity coals

Borrowing costs directly atribulable 19 ke acquisition:\cdnsiriction ar produclicn el qualifdng ascete, whaeh
dre AsEa13 that necasaanly 1ake a subgtantial perico altime, o) oel ready For ther intended s=e or sabke, 3re addad
b the rosl of these assets, unll such lime as the esséds are sulbstantally reacy [or thair intended use ar =ale
Inyesimam Insome eared an [heglamporgeyinvesimend of spaclfic borrowings pendimg their expenditure on
yualilying assat: 5 geducted froat the Chormowing posis alinice for caprelzation. Al the olsar bomowing
CoEla arg recogrises in e siaternant of prdibar loss 2 ather compiehernsise incame in the year in which ey
ara ircurred.

4 SIGHIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS, ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS

The preparahan f e Goripany's inancial stalaments requIres managamant o make judgements, gshrakas
and asaumplions that atteel the repored amounls of revances, expenses, assels and liakallies. and dhe
accamnpanying disdosdaras, and the discosure of comiingen liabilitkes, Uncerainty abact ihese asamplan: and
estimalas coakd esull in culcomes that reguire 2 matenal adlusimanl 1o the carmeng Bmoanl o ashels o
lizkediliees affectad in fulire perlads

Judperanis

In the procase of applying the Campany's ocoounting poiicias, thae managenent has made the flowing
ludgemends, which have the most significant efect an Ihe armaunls racognisec in e financ 21 stalequwnts

{froing cancarm

The ©Znmoany’s managamean has mede an assessrienl of the Cempany's ability to conbinue as a gaing concem
and & salsfled thal (he Company has the resources 1o ooahnge e Bosiness for the fevoseeakie [l
Furthermere, the managenent o nol swara of any matana uncerasres Mal may cas significant doubt abaul he
Compaeng's ability 1o conbirue as & going concem. Thersloea, tha hnancial slaiemends conbnge 1a bo prepared on
A Qoire ConGan Satis
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Al DUR POWER AND WATER, COMPANY B.5.C. {{:-]
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
“aar grded 31 [ecembar 2022

q SIGNIFICANT ACCDUNTING JUDGEMENTS, ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS |conlinyed}

Judgernents [condinuad]

Arrangemisnal thal camtains a l2ase

The Zompanys sanagemenl determingd Ul lhe conraciual provisons in 1he Cermpanys Prowsar and Watar
Puorchiss Sgrearnand FYWWRA with EVea fall wathin IFRIC 4 "Deteromning wiwelhar a0 Srrangemanl contans a
Leage’, hence a5 g 143 17 "Leases" [now supersaded by IFRS 16 "Leases™). The Coampany adopied IERS 18
parctical axpedent 2t transaltion e A4S 17 1o IFRS 16 and the leswor accountng undar IFES 16 is substantally
unchanged from 1AS 17, Tha laszors will conunue to clazsify leases ax giler nperaling o “inarce leass using
agimilar pnnciples a5 i 1AG 17, Therefarn, [FRS 16 did not have an impact for 12azes shere the Gornoeny is the
leszor Accordingly, PYWPA transfers alt Ihe substantial risks and rowards ralating 1o the power & walar planl Lo
the all faker (WA anc hence qualifes as a finance lease (nofe 5).

Eatlnyalea

The key assumplian: concerning tha future and clher key sources of eshimation watsriainly 31 tha reooring date,
thal Tawe A sigralicar risk, 4l causing a material admstmeant 10 the farndng amagnts of assels and liabililies wibe
the nexl finanaia vear, are desrrihed Below, Tha Company basad its assunplions and astirales an paeamalors
avalable when the financwl slatemeys were prepaied, Ex sting circumslances and assumptions aeay) Lofurs
dewviz apmants, hawavar, may change due o marka: chanoes OF ciftumalaness ariang Bayond the corre of the
Company. Such changes arg relleried in lhe assumphor s when hey ooour,

Fropagan by expecteod crai dsses of frads and ofnar racaivablss
The Company s&1a its provesicn mnilialy based an Ihe Goorngay's hisldical absersad delaull rates. Te Campany
vpdates tha ratas 1a adya=1 the hstoncal credit loas ewpariance with e ard-lockirisg inlommadion,

Tha Campary's hislorical credl boss exoarienceand fopecast of acononmiss condltans may also nol oe
represendative of Caslorme s gulual ceelagll ind e Tulurg Y& guery Taponing date. tha misloncal obgerved defaulr
rales ars updated and changes in lhe fopyand-looking eRlimiales are analysed,

The assagsmeant of the correlalon Bobaton sloricalsbeenred delault rates, foreces! gcancerg Condikans and
ECLe 13 a zlgrdfican estiriala. The amaonl ol ECLs issgnnsilivo ko cFannes in eircumslancas and of lamessst
enannmlc concilicns The Cornpanys hislarical cradiloss experience and ‘crecazt of scoramic canditions may
alga ned ke repgssnialive of aestomer s0actnal gafault in tha lulurs, The inforration about the ECLE o [ne
Cearibany’s rade receivabdes is dwclosed jn note &.

The information about the ECLs op tha 2 ompany's related pardy recewatlag is disclosed in nods 9, and the ECLa
prawided For the bank Galancas, cash and depesits are digalnsed in rote 10 accardingty.

Frowisun for dgmoniizalion cosis

Based on the higtorical cxpenénst and conlracleal obligation az par the Oparations and Mainlerances Agreamant
wath Al Ezzsl Operatllon and Maintenance Company W LL . the Company has recognized = prowsion for
decommiszioning choligation azsocahed with ds power pland and walor desalealbon facilitias. In datarmining the
Fair wa e of the srovizion, assumplicns and estimetas are made in ral2icm do tha aqpacled cost Lo dizmanibe and
remove the plart from the sie and e expacsd timing of thoze cosls Most sudabte indusiry indes For power
seCior under the United Stales Produger Prico Indés oz boen used in datermining the presenl vaue ol (he
demodilicslion provizion as the manegemer! expecte g incor sigrlicant pedicn af Jhese cests in U5 Odlars.
1he infarration abeal e damotalisation preision s disclosed in nda 16,

I *ha estimatad United S1atas Producer Pnoe Indexs uaed oo (R calialalicn ad aeen 13% higner al the year end,
Lhiz cantying amount ol |he provision wowc hava bas- higher by BC 97 455 (2022 BO 43.528)

Pravision Jor oisputed and oad just mangi and disputad and orpa fued MAang: g o Sonfdeming waler

L T 7 LT O g

Fual margin and nonconforming wazer dispules were refarred (o the Adsilralior with EWa, The dizputed fuel
rArenns g 1o Sepembar 2005, and dispuied non-conformung water daductions up to Awgosl 2014 were
considered In e Ilersabanal Chamber ol Cormmaeey (10D Award ssued g 17 Mowember 206, and
Jodenduwm toihe feeard 1ssued an 03 Merch 2317 The resuling irmpast has besn resosded inlhe financial
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AL DUR POWER AND WATER COMPANY B.5.C. ()

NOTES TQ THE FIMAMCIAL STATEMENTS
“ear anded 31 Cecernbe- 2023

d SIGMIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS, EZTIMATES AMD ASSUMPTIQNS [conunuad)

Eftimales [conlinued)

Curire) Movembar 2021, the Compary and EViA agresd an Ive Swaed Impemantalion Prowocal [BIP] B aarae oo
revised Moel Deowand moded ongd rescdve disputes ralated fual margin and Men-Confarriing Walss Issues
subsacvant bo tha paricds consedered i the 1T Sward Guring e year 2623, revised Fus Denand hiodel
(EORM) s implemeniled and agrasd wilh EVLAS.

Subsaquerd 13 the vear «nd ke Company nhtdine landers approval as required under e Finance Doruments
1or e paupegied Dle-im seltlemant agrasmant vath EVWA inorspect o dispodes related to Fual charges and non-
conforming waler ap o the 31 December 2022 Accordngly. the Company will soordingds wilh Suwa 1o
recalculata and agraa the fuel chargas based nn rewged FM b the reporting date, the Company FAag rroeda Lyl
prvisiun for tha disputad Fuel Charges ard Mon- o foam g Waksr amounts Based oo best estimate

b FINAMELE LEASE FECENWVABLES

Tra zubstance of e Compang's PWPA with TWaA §s (o consluct, own Bnd operate e & Duar Power 5 Waler
plant cvar 2% vaars za-tng from the Commerclal Dperaticn dile JMebroary #0121 The agreament conveys Ihe
righl to uza the facility o EWA,

The Company alga domsn't provida ECL allewarces for ihe finance lease racewaskes 25 Lharg is no history of
chalault and {he receivable from BEVWA s secured by a govermmamenl guatanlee issead hy he Gevsmment of
Bahrann.

2023 2z
gL L
Ealance as at ~anuary 635,206, 364 fA0.201 Ga3
Les=: paymnants received dunmng the year (25 557 9T 720 905 319
Balarce ar end af Lhe year 509,649, 26T B22. 206,364
]

Prasent waiue Qf Mirkikurh pEsg

fidinimur faase recaipls PRGNS

2023 i o2z EIFFE]
20 e =] B
VALhIN ong Yaar 55,343 487 BE, 107,334 26 606 060 25,557,007
in 2 dre 3 yerart [inelusival 26,001,094 225271 BES 123 448,670 116,742 353
hter & yaars 566,153 02E B2 HE3 A0 444, =94, 38 482,905 MR
G4B 137,555 £ 244,040 500 648 2ET A2 5. 206,364

Less: nearned mance income (248 4BE 2B {27F033 575 -
Presenl value of rinimum beace reoeinls 590,645,267  G23706J85 SO5,640267 B8 2US364

Intluded irn the slaterment of flnamcial poslllon 2!

2023 F072
Bho an
Currenl 26 508, D50 2555
MOn-CLUNTRAC B730d3 317 00, 500, 26
50O, B4 267 G20, 06, 264

The lznd o0 wheh Ihe pewer Skahan, sooreador Jesalinaton laciliies and ralated buildings are cansioacted, is
beaeed fram the Gevarnrrant of Bahrein for a period of 30 v2ars fnom the seheduled cormmorcial operabon dale ¢4
Jursa 20773 At 2 nsaringl fant &l BD 1 B0 par anpum
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AL DUR POWER AND WATER COMPANY B.5.C. |c}
NOTES TQ THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
%aar ended 31 Cecember X3

[ INVESTMENT IN A OINT VENTURE

2023 o gy
BE B

EO% saare of OO 10,003 stated share cap1al of
AlDur Sharad Facliles Cormpany W.LL. S.nan = ono

Based nn Lha Chmpany's PWEPL wilh the EVWA, it 15 raqueed the Company and Haya Pavdt and Desalmabon
Comoeny 8.E5.C. (Closan) JAl Dur = ] tnoesfabdsh 2 cormpary and joirdly oam the Al Dur Seawatar [nlake Cigllal)
Facilties. Acco-gingly, the Compary erlerad into & Shared FauMles Sharohoider Agraement dated 15 Mey 2010
wath &l D - 20 and established &l Char Sharad Facillies Compeny WL L (ADSFCY an 2B Dreembar 2010 with
% equal cranersin, ARSEC i rargue’ed ‘o be cparated in aecordance with tha feame and cosdiboans slaled in
tha Sharad Faclibes Shercholder Agresment. Lpoy cormmeancereanl of commarcial operatiaona of & Cuor- 2
Projest Company, 805FC started its operations and mantenance aclivites &fective ko 1 one 2022 A of 21
Crecember 2024, sransfer of &1 Dur Seawaler Intaked Ooifall Facilikes was not completed. Upan recalsing
appraval framr Company's Finance Partes and recemng nollfkzaton form WS, Company inlsnds 1o transfer the
Al Dur Sesawaler Infuked Guliall Facilises 10 ADSFC al BO 1 nominal value as per the FOWES Thee Dormpany's
interest in A0SFC accoinded for nsing e e oily rmeibced in bhe linancal statamesnts

Surnrfamssd inarcial informabon of &l Our Shared Faciimes Company W.E.L.

Iz} R
B R
Total acsats T3529 229 4584
Total liabilibes Gtazg 215, 454
Erquty 10900 10,1
Company's share in equity =500 5, M
T INYENTORIES
za 2027
an a0
Diigsal 2,502 451 &, 4475 1)
= 00—
| ALCOUNTS AMD OTHER RECEIYABLES
2024 A
Bl (=N B
Trarte racelvablas 22.804 573 23782, M
Al I gaxpechad cradit losses ﬂE,H:ﬂ,THﬂ B, T2 BO0h
14,032,883 15,079 415
Frapuid axpenzes aqud 437 FT0.297
WaT recoverable 544,351 1,111 288
Intarast and olher recerablas 18835, 186 2225054
16,857,157 17892 0544

Trada recawables represent amounts recaivable from EVWA. Amounts reczivatlda from EWS have a cradit pancd

af 45 days and are non-meleses] bearedg,

M



AL UE POWER AND WATER COMPANY BS .. {t}
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
“eor cnded 21 Daceambar 20220

] ACCOUNTS AND OTHER RECEIWABLES [cantlnued)

A= geplainsd in note 4. tha Cempany makes WAl provision 1or the disputed amd unped ‘ugl chames ard the
clispuled and onpaid noretanlonming walsd daduclkans ralalerd o the parcds subsequant o 1the penod covared in
the IGC Award, Accordiegiye, BOFTF 7TV 080 (2022 BD 4, 082, 359) hes been pronided ag chspealed aed pnpaid non-
confarming water deduclions andd prowlsan lar dispubad and unpaid fual charges at December 31, 2023 &
amounting to BOFMil {2022 75.640). Please rafer Mola 1/ for prawisson for disputed  and pal el charges

As distussad an nate 04, subzequent 10 the vear end, the Company oblained lenders aaproeal 35 raquired under
IFeie F n3ricn Docurherds Tor the propesed injerm satllenant agraemend with EWA in respsct nf dispoles eelated
Ky lusl charaes and nan-confnrmlbg wWarer uf e e 31 Deeambser 2022

The Cormpgany doms nob make BCL allowances Tor lhe frade rsceivable balancea frarn EVVA, as the Saard o
Drirectors believe that the raceivable from VWA 15 sacured by 3 governmont guarantea issued by the Govemmeanl
af Bahran, Hence, any potenbkel est of defaatt (= transfarred to the Geagonnenl.

Mosvament in & ks ol dispuled and unsaid recrivabln are as follgas:

tlon. Ln-paid fusl  Oiber disputas Tortar
CaNErTng T
walpr
Grt EO &l af

A1 Japoary 2022 7,505,568 1,7 a0 Ta7 547 10,181,274
Charnge {er the year Z022 (noke £4] b6 TR TEB40 127,842 259,255
Transfar bo provision for dizpufed rmargns
[ricale: 17 - (1,733, 3400 - (" TaE, 240
A1 21 Dacambar 2022 TTh2 361 75,540 £74 ERY &, 702, 5E0
Chardge {er Loy 20273 (noko £4) 24 B0 . 1787 204 540
Transfar to provision for dizputed margene
[naie 17 = (7 5,EA0] - [ 5,5l
4131 Decsmbar 2023 777,180 - 1054610 8837780

N E——

A= al 31 December, o ageing anahsis o accconds receivablos are, as Tollows:

Toial Meillver s

awa par
impara
an g
2023
Trade recanables - nt 14,032,883 14,032 BB3
Interest and olher recawables 1, BRE 106 1,845 166
15 918, 060 15,91E, 063
Meautar pags
clua mar
Tolal impaiad
el a0
mz2
Trade racalvables - net 15,075,415 15,078,415
Interest a+d ather receivables 22250584 2. 725.7154

17,304 AEQ 17,304 d6%
Purmg che year 2023, afler receiving ralevant consants, the Company estended the naforal gas imaicing
rechenls B3reed with B lor furber peiond up o 31 Cecerber 2023,

s



AL DUR POWER ANMD WATER, COMPANY B.5.C. {¢)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Yroar ended 31 Docomber 20235

| RELATED PARTY TRANSACTHKINSG

Aelated parlie: reprasant the sharahclders, dirsclors and kay managemean paczcanal of the Cormpany and
erilitice Coadeddliad, jointly controlled ar significanlly nlsenced by such perias. Prcing polimes ard 1e2nms of [hese
trensackons sre approved g the Company's managannent.

Ealapces with relatad parias mouded in he statement of financal poscion are aa Tolkoaa:

Balances:
Due from a refaled party
203 o1y
[=1a) Gt
Enildies rglafed 1o shanehcgke s
Hapa Power & Dasahnahon Compsqy 4. 5.0 c) #6013 1842
5613 1,842
Allowence for expecied credi bges &3 [14)
B BED 1.82E

As at 31 ecsmber 2023, the Coangany has recegnised allowanca for ECL=s of BD 63 (2022 BD 14 1or related
parly receivablas conshjering the wedil guaily of the raladad padiss. Mowemant in the EGL of the ralaled party
recaivables during tha yaer 3 gs Tdlows:

2023 2022
I=[r) B2
Calarcs ai the beginning of the vear 14 ]
Expetled credil loss allmwance charged durcg dhe year 45 q
Galavnzs ol 31 Descean ber &3 "4
The agesy analysis af doe rom 3 related padlyisag fallgues.

Todal Liirnant
&0 P

2023
Eniitias relatad 13 eharahalders B.E13 E&12
Todar Loregnt
T Hi

2028
Erilillas related 1z sharsholders 1. /4% 1,842

1



AL DUR POWER AND WATER COMPANY B.5.C. (c)

NOTES T THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
Yaar andad 31 Decamber 2021

g RELATED PARTY TRANSALTIONS (carinuad)
Diue bo retated parties

M23 I
an ED
sharshcicers
Gl irvesiman! Corporaiion G.5.C. e R K
Socia! insuramee Chiganisalson 821,708 41,482
Kyuden Intermsticnad) Eurogs G 1. 13,846 22 BT
Enlitlas relaled 40 sharcholders
Al Ezzal Cperations and aintanancn WAL L 1483427 7,575,262
Al Ezze! Powsr Somoany 8.8.C.c) ay.702 1,913
Aldur Trored Factiigs Comoany W.LL 16,147 -
Emcpe riwvees! Infirnalicea! 54 - g 147,583 184,129
Imemationa! Power 54 Oukar Branch 135,346 -
2 065,199 7,821,152

Amgunts duz from and due to relatad parties arg intornst e and have o pra-determined repayroed poriad,
MaRADHrMEN? onsiders thesa balances o be curent asesls and surrent kiahilities, as azpropnats:.

Relaled parly ransaclions,
Transactions wih re sled oarwes | sharelolders entilies ralaled 10 sharghoders, assaciabes ard jint ventures)

in¢luged in tha slalament af profit or logs and cller compredansive Feme ane as-ioMowws:

2023 AQ22
ab aa
Eharehaldars,;
Finance cosls 16,424 71,411
Seftlomont of liabilitias on behalf of dheeralaled panies - 1,500
Fepaymien af ddahcnsl sharchobdar cordikbohan 17,296,000 10,3140, &0
Ergihas refared [o sharaennimes:
Finance cosls iT5 125 25T, 48D
Chperalinng and malnionancs cosls 21000 B&F 19,563, 152
Settlemeant of nebilvies an brhal al cabhes rekaed padies FO3. 514 RO AEN

39,35.720 20,295,083

Compensation of key mapagamant personnel:

Mey management personresl of e Company comprise she Boad of Olieclors and the key members of
maragamanl hevaing autherity and responsibihly for planning, dirscting and comdrefing he aclwities of the
Company. Durirg the year, na remuneraslon was paid 1o the Board of Direclors Remunesabons of ceher
mambars of managerman: are as follews;

2023 202

an an

Shart tarm bensdits 165357 “5T, 441
Enud il service benefils 13,730 10,102

170,087 167, B4

_

LShort Bert Desweins wang n L lanm & salaries. bonuses and alowanoas.
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AL DUR PODWER AMD WATER COMPANY B.5.0., [{‘-]
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
¥oar endod 31 Dhsamber 2025

1 HBANK BALANCES, GASH AHD DEFOSITS

MN23 22

&0 fifl

i2ash and cash equivalen:s g, 16546, 55 AETE 275
Term deposil wilh criginal malurily mare than 2 momdhs (a) &, ACHD, HHD 11 280.000
Froe ilearan] airled iemeree acesnk ) 3587 12T A0 603
14,539, 081 21 F6S AA1

Allowance for axpected credil kbssea {12,122) (15 G60%)

18,521 958 231B50.272

f8}  The original maturity of 1erm deposit vanes batween 0 1o 120 days and sarn Inlerest sl eales ranging
Ealaeen 5% and 6.EW {2027 behwean 4.5% ard 4.77%} par annum.

bt Arounis n fuel demand moded resere accounl represents the vasticled dopesits made by the Company
for complianca with certan dabt covenant=. Thiz amounl ia nol conziderad as cash and cash equivalends,

Mowervant ir the ECL prowvieon of cash st bank balanees dunng the year 1z Bs follows:

Firkk P

BD ]l

Balancé al Lhe baginming af tha e 15,804 13.521

(Rgwmrsal 7 presided daring e wrar {3,487} 7 fIRE

Balance al 31 Dacaniber 12122 15,603
I

" SHARE CAMTAL

The awtharized. iszued and fully paid ehere sanitalef the Company congaete ® 250000 ardinary shares wath a
riominal value of BO 100 each. Thea'lzgal sharehokding 2iructura of the Company is a: follows:

2023 and 2083
Gty Parpantuge Mt of Armount
INCOFEEralar oWrErEhiD shares 8o
Al Dut Medding Com parny Lirifes LLAE, 9% £47.900 24,750,000
Kahrabel F2E LAE, 5% 1,240 126,000
Guk Inyastrrant Cerporation 5.5.C Hurwiai 0.3 1.260 126,020
1KLL 21.000% 26,000,000

12 ADDITIONAL SHAREEHDLOER CONTRIBUTHIN

Gurdng 1he paer 2022, the Company translamsd the balarca n Sabordnaled Sharchaler loar 1o addiflonal
shareholdes onbnbulion unger the Sharehodders’ equily, as agreed wilk |he & Du- Hochng Company Limitad.
The Gumpsny repakd B0 17,296,000 (2022 B0 10.340.00C ) d.aring e wear

13 STATUTORY RESERVE

In arcardaras will he Babrain Comrmersial Companias | e of 2007 af 2007 Land subsanuénl ameardrants) and
he Carnpacy's aricles of assooahon, 10% o ihe anroal profds ae been transferrsead to staluleoy mesemg. Thi
LCompany may ekac] 1o disconlines such lransles whean the resarea raachas )% of the pasd-up share capital. This
raserse iz nob avalabla lor disinbdicn aweapd in Such cetumiances as sligalaled in the Esbrain Commerzial
Campanies law of 20C1 (and sebsequand armendmenla)
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AL DUR POWER AND WATER COMPANY B.5.C._ {c}

MNOTES TQO THE FINANC|AL STATEMENTS
Year avied 31 Decembor 20873

14 DERIVATIVE FILANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Gerlvative hinanclal azzeis

Denvatves that 2rg gesanaled and effaclive 2% hedning insiramanls carriac at far value are a2 fol owe

2023 2IErE
B =il
Inlorest rale swaps; 4 830 532 13572 741

Derivallyve Anancial liakilities

Derivativas 1hat are dasignaled ard efecliva a& edging inslraments cernaad ai A valie ace = [alkows

2023 2027
a0 BO
Irvlsressl rale swaps 31,367,145

4,443 21
o

The Company A not enter into any enforesabie eeHing dreangoenonls dor inkorasl @la swaps.

23 qE
80 an
Asgor
Curreni 3,220 481 3153 440
Mon-cument 6,510,281 10,228,652
9 820,632 13,552, 741
2023 Pt
B0O an
Lighilities
Curmeni 201,306 554 1RR
Mon-current A4075.839 3,849 072
3387 145 44439 231
FiTF XD 2032
B (=1A]
{Cash fow redges
Eftwclive poicn of |he cash Now hacgas (6,550 921) {4,128, 79a)
Ineffective porfion of the cash flows hedoes a7 234 0,284
(6,463 687) {8,0E8.510)

The Company uses rlerest rale swaps a5 2am al 45 nleres| rale risk managemant. These darivatnes qQuahPy For
Fedge aceounting and have bnen Aesignaed as cash Fow hadges according to IFRS 9 Fiancial Insluimenes-

Fecconion and Beasyramen:, Far valwe of inleras rate swaps 15 estirated based on iha pravailing infare:l
ralas

Ac 31 31 Dacamber 2027, national amounle aulatanding For Interasl rale swans was BO 326 5 million (LSO 56,2
Tiillian] 12022: BD 158 8 million (L"S0 954 4 millon)l

The pank bomrowings (note 15) camed imdarest rale a1 2.825% pluz S-month LIBOR. Maying ha linal quarer of
2023, Iha Contepan'y rameddicnad s bank bondwirgs 1o SCHFR wilh addilicnal lised spread of 42 826005 MO Qlbwr
tarme weare amenced as pad af he rassidicn The Company accounlsd for ha change 1o SCFR tming he
practeal expedient in IFRS 2, whech allows the Company ieeahange e hasis boe delermining the conraciual cash
Fiowzi prosspectively by ravising Ihe €Faclva intarest rasa.

The Company antered inko IRS: agraemenda with counterpartles uo o 1 Apell 2030 wilh hedging cavgrage of 5%
af the lerm kan faskiy (rale 15).




AL DUR POWER ANMLD WATER COMPANY B.B.C. (&)

MOTES TO THE FINAHCIAL STATEMEMNTS
vear endad 31 Decamber 2022

14 DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INGTRUMENTS (conhnued]

Moverment ir the hadqing razense of the tenmineted IFSs daring Hee wAar is a5 edoes

Balancs al Ihe beginmeng af the year
Amonisation (none 257

Balance at lhe £nd of tha wear (]

63 02
an B
B FSo 540 13628, 263
(2 687 230} 2 BEE, 715}
7002258 0,780,548

(3] Balanca in the hedging ragerve for the laminatad IRSe will be amaortised onlil 1 April 2027, which = tha

original malurily date of tha tarmiraled REe.

Az part of tha mewy financing, tha Compeny enterad into now 'RSe agresmenls with row counter parties up 1 1
Spril 2032, to cover the mnamum #3% of lhe raw larm loars profks as per the new refinancing faciling agraemant
frote 14). Wih effat frome 1 Agnl 2020 dhe hedge covor hags Boon inoreasod b 95% of tha loen proflla.

klovemeant In hedgerg resere during the year.

Belance at the begenning of the year
W&t vANIR KIS | (gRin] an RS (1}
Arnortisshon of disconhinues headging resrives (O (il 250

Belarce at the and of the year
{i] alb-&r coamprabenive inCorme

Maovement in ned hedgeng assess during Fes yesr .

Balanca ai the baginnimg of the year
Mat valus [loss] ! pain ool S

Balanco al Ik &nd af the yoar

Mowemanl in 7edging loes rapognised in profit or loss (inefactive porion):

Belance et the beginning of the wear

Ineftaciive porticn cf cash flow hedge loss ¢ (gan)
recoqnized during the ywaar ¢nole 25)

Balanee at the end of 1ha wear

fatury date:

1 April 2027
1 [Irinher 202
1 Aprit 2030

Balance al lhe ond of tho yaar

2027 2032
=0 s
630, 7D 47 il A1
25T 817 144,104,098
2.667 5 [2 H69,7T15R)
A kT BAG, 750
__
{85413 [«EQ77 817
L 2022
=0 Efn
B,8849 510 [5,A00 1 46)
(2529 823} 44 480548
g 463 GBY 8,088, 511
ek 223
B an
J020% 419540
47 D rAED.552)
A7, 334 39 288
Moymiral Amownls
2023 2022
11 R
107 995,153 115,39 630
153, bl 257 71,7396 602
E5 019,374 172 178 58T
326,818,958 A58 .271,800

2r



AL DUR POYWER ANE WATER COMPANY B.5.C. {E:I
NOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
Yoar chded 3 Decembar 2022

15 BORROWINGS

2023 2022

a0 B0

CAsrrand I3 821,350 22 300 8B4
kon-cureent 306 &A6. 172 3329 516 722

339,818,722 A72 426, 60E

Cauring Movemnber 2018, the Company cetEired BO Q&7 mullon (LIS0D 1,225 millice) ré-financing ‘ealibas fram a
syndecale ol banks, The purpose o he resinancing facilibes 1z 1o setfe e mital financing eclites, The re-
financing facilltiga are cenarminatad n Uikt Slkales Dollars and the aggragate amount 15 repayable on sermis
ariadl eslakbrsnls slading from 1 Apnl 2014,

Al ihe iindnceag faciliis are sacored by 3 comorahensiva lagal and commerna mortgans: aeér all of tha asasts
cf the Cornpany

The finaneing 1aclity syréomonts conlain certain covenants peraimng to, Bmongst alber slems, project finance
rafios, liquidation anc merger, entering intg Matensl new agrecrments, nagaliva pladge, changs of husiness, leans
and guarantaas. Oureng the waar, the Campanty serphaed wilh theso covenants

#a disciozed nobe “4, the bank Domosirgs camied wleras) rate &1 3.825% plue d-tnoaih LIBOR During the
Fimaal «quisnmr of 2023, the Company tranalkoned iz baqk bonsndgs o 30FR wily acdibonal \ixed speead of
12 B26ops,

MrArments in [he nal Brrosings:

202l 2022
B 8o
Loan balance:
Balarcs 3 e Deginning of the year 37T TEA YOS A0&, 056, 745
Fepaymnants dy ting e year {33,741 548} (230, 280, 26}

344077 BS3 377,788,740
Less: Ln-amorised lean ariglinallcn fegs

Balancs at e beginneng of the year 5,%33.193 £185, 265
Armarlsation durrey he pear {nobe 251 {622,082} (432, 2}

4,501,431 523195

Mgl loan balanca 336 516, 722 a7 & A2E, 006
S

.



AL DUR POWER AND WATER COMPANY B.S.C. {c]
MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year anded A1 December 2023

15 BORROWINGS (conti nued)

Boercwinin Schedule

Internahanar a4 lfara & Wursbab
Faeillias Fseiihas Eariifies Facilifos Tolat
Hi ED S ao Bl
Talal Commitrmant !
utessAln 108,375 G2 124 034 ATh 112 K10 Q0 FE 00,000 456,313 417
Bank B!
AL 1 January 2023 117,05, S5R 45 214 123 197 604 672 1,796 448 3,750 To0
Fepaymants [11,445,1495) (13,472,231 {1.724.712; 1,448 EQA} (23,744, 9dE)
AL 31 Decambar 2023 o, 60, R TETOT 2aR 195 DED Q60 0,546, £ M4 017,453
Ur -amoized loan anainatian fees:
AL 1 January 2023 - 14, 254 Oik5, 944 2091292 1,294,047 5,533,193
Arnnrtisal cu
dunng the yeer [ 195, ria) [15Z 826) (284,264) (192,475} (832,082
AL 31 Decambear 2023 445,524 B4, S 1.B03,02% 1,202 022 4,501,131
M| Diank, bicreaw i)
AL December 2023 3,782 827 T2 441,346 104, 168.931 09,444 18 330 516,722
At 31 Decernber 2022 111,010,287 354200578 135, 603 S 70,402 751 AT 42E G
Inlargst ratas
Up e 1 Cettober 2023 LIBZR = 3 30%  LIBGE » 3.30% LIBOR + 3.70% LIGDR = 3 0%
Form 2 Qectobar 20232 SOFR = 3050 YSOFR e 5AS0 LOFR + 1,05 BOFR + 3.00%
Weghled averagr
inlgrosl f profi rates & 42% B 5 a BE% G.E6™
M aturaly clale 1 Bpr 2026 1 s 2026 1 Ot 203t 1 Ot 2051
Irieresky prali for
tha year 20232 8,885 257 &, B30, G 4,532 M3 6.dZ1,245 31,7Ta.A05
Allthe above ‘acilllexs are v Linjled Slales Dollars,
16 DEMOBILISATION PROVISION
2023 2022
ED ED
Ealarce at the bBeginning of ihe year 9,745 448 Q352,780
Lirwineding of discourt and affect of tha change In dizcsan] redg Sd4 2 965 392 714
Balarce Al ihe end al e wear 10,288 4€7 G, 745 08

The prowisan for dermobilisalion cests rapresants 1he present valse ol (he management's best estimeles of the
fulue oulfkow of economic bersils Bl will b reguired to damobilise e pland 3l the end of e Pomar 8 Wakar
Furchass Agreemant *FWPAT period. Managerment wses Lhe Uniled $ares Producer Price Index (o Selenming
I Jiszdaunt rate and poriodic unwindmg of B discount has been recoqnised in peall or bss, Unespirad Sem o
te P PA s 12.0 yeara ac it ends i May 20.346,




AL DUR POWER AND WATER COMPANY B.S2.C. [z}

NOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
oar endod M Docomber 2025

17 PROVISION FOR DISFUTED FLUEL MARGING

Balanee il the hedsning o 1he wear
Charge durindg e podr
Translar irom allcwance for expactsd credit losess [ Nae 8)

Ealance ot the end of |he year

2001 ks

B0 T,

7854 540 5 468,155
1,968,540 548,445
7EE40 1,724,340
9,290,120 7,354, 30

Przeigion for disputed fuel rmargene are related 10 amoonle dispuled and pald by BEWA rom Oclober 2015
{subseqeant ¢ he penods consdared n ke EWL Srbitration) e oedar bo accabereta the FOM fnallsalan and
finalize the Non Confirrning Water cabeubailon pralecd, e Coonpany and EVWA signee the Award Implemantatian
Prziocol (“AIFP7) during Movember 2021, A5 discussed in note 04, subsequant to the year and, the Scmpany
obtaifnad |endars approval as reguired under tha Financa Documentz fom te propozed  odedi sedlermsen
agreement with EWa in respert of dispures redsls=) 1o Fusl ¢harges and nonconforming water up 1o the 31
December 2022 and Bz agraed an the AIF, the Company will comddinate with EYYA L6 recorcile feal charges

subsaquenl o She selllement period basad an the revised FOR.

18 EMPLOYEES' END OF SERVICE BEREF)TS

Balanca al Lha baginning of tha year
Fad during the year
Chargr for the year

Balanca at the end of lhe vear

149 ACCOUNTE FAYAELE ANDACCRUALSE

T rade iy ables
rher payables
Arerwe irlde et

Trads payablat areg nan-interast Eearing and are normally 2allled wihin 4500 days ierme.

an AEVEMLUIE AMD LEASE IHCOME

ImpLitei hraEnee ineane

Revanus o contracls wiklh 8 Lasiomar
Energy nevenua
'Duﬂraﬁl‘.'l-lhﬁ Ane rhAiriergnee rEvenug

2023 2023
BD g0
46,603 40 M6
(5,140 ;
6,457 B 6
48,425 45
2022 e
B0 B
1,475,972 1 849,244
19,187 71 518
5,529,150 7544 503
425,350 9,415,355
2023 2022
ap dan
30,550,298 31.217.010
67,378,823 TU.TET. 742
37,284,852 3 264 537
104,663,878 104 052,239
135,213,861 154 Bd5 2w




AL DUR POWER AND WATER COMPANY B.3.C. (c]

NOTES TQ THE FINGNCIAL STATEMENTS
Wear ended 31 Decembar 2023

i | CIPERATIONS AND MAINTEMANCE COSTS

Energy cost
Ciperaticns and marlenance cosls

27 OTHER INCOME

Frocesds from ineurance cleim (note 22.1)
IMEest s
Met fareign exchange logs

iy e Jrd JLE2

BO ED

66, D15, 242 £9,934,331
19,400,834 26 251 445
B5, 436,076 96,277,815
123 2027

B0 BE
2,000,612 2 512 10K
744,720 205,730
{226, 715) (252 3H)
2,518,637 4,485,229

240 Durng Augus 2027, @ gag wrine (GT-12) was damaged dus to genaratar somjiredsor casing quencring
incident. Total amount clalmed [gan insurancs was B0 G.512,613 {USC 17,320 779 Inkarim claim o @2
4512, 000 was racogneesd during year 2022 and 1Ra balance sgunt 2F B2 2000613 was recewse dunng
e yoar 2023 Repair costs incumed for this ndcend Has \basn meleded under the oparation and

manlennace socls.

2z GEMERAL, ADMINISTRATIVE & OTHER EXPENSES

Insurance
Claff cosls
Ganerel edrmilmebrabve cosls

Provrsssanal Fans

24 PROVISION FOR DISPUTED RECEIVABLES

Frovigion for dispuded and unpaid recenables (nofe &)

Allcpvance Tor grpsimd cradd fosses [node B and note 407

P FINANMCE COSTS - NET

Ilenasl on bank boHrowngs nals 15)

Ml [gzmed J 055 on inferest ~ale swaps — cash lew hedges

Arnartisalan af dizconginges) cash low hadges (nale 143
Arnortisatkon of defarrad Anance costs (ole 15)

Inefective paion of Gash Mes bedo;: loss £ {gaind recogeized (note 14;

Uthar financa cos1s

5 |

2023 2022
(=] x] El
#3558 B47.355
292,874 285,445
&0, 788 52,195
45,653 104, 4545
1,266,369 1.109 440
2023 w022
8O BO
204 540 259 355
{3,428 2097
707, 102 282 052
_—
077 ange
T ED
31, 174 BES 20 900 (MR
15,569,304 £.512,245
2667 0 FHABE T A
832,062 332 062
47 945 [380,562)
BET,. 54R dif, 1245
3,543,398 3 200,612




AL DUR POWER AND WATER COMPANY B.5.C. {c)

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Yaar emdad 31 Docamber 2025

26 COMMITHMENTS. CONTINGENT ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

&F Cammutments undey Qperabants ane Wainlenunce Apreaman!:

The Campany has enfered inka an Operations and Mantenance Agreernen: wilh Al Fzral Operations and
Mainianarce Company {"tha cperator™s ander which Its cormitied ‘o pay cedain fees 1o the Oparatar of b
Flart as fiepd and varigbke 1es. with relovant iedesaton acjusirmeants, ag gpacdisd in the operafior and
rnainigrnance agrasment.

i Camital expasdituee conwtiiiasnts
There ware no capital expencriure conlracherd for a1 e reparing dals,

v FINANCIAL RISK MAMAGEMENT OEJECTIVE AND POLICIES

The Company's financiel nStraments s:pase it 10 & variaky al financial iske. Thaee nouda Faraign oxchange sk
intgrest rala risk, credit nek end ligudity fsk. The Board of Directars momitors. these fe<s 16 minirmize polenlal
adwaraa effecis on the Carmpany's nzncsl performanca

The Campany's financial assals mchade finance leese rece vabdes, Aocounls and other recersable. cue roan
redaled paning and bank balencas, cash and dapcosits. Financial liabalilics inglude derivawva financial instiurmes{s,
Bocounte payvables and agoruals due Io ralatad paries. subordinated lnans frar sharsholders and ferm loana.

The surr mary of fimanclal esseis and firanciql alililies are follces:

Arnnrbived sool Far velue vyt O
HES Fd e 023 2028
il el Bl B0 an
Fimancial agaalz
Financa keaaa racalvablex SO0 40 267 525, 2106, A4 = .
Cerivalive financial instraments = - 8 830,572 10,328 &az
Caa from a related party & a3 1823 -
Aczounts and clher recaivahbke 15, 918069 17 3 453 -
Eank balarces, cash and geposils 185317950 25 850 273 =
634, 7T B 5 GGE 362,933 3,830 832 10,538 A2
Finencial llabnlilies
Derivalive Mwancial insiraments - - 3367145 4443 231
Aczounts pavable and acerualy WEI5 37 9413335 . 2
Dw& i3 relaied padies I 65, 199 T 21157 =
Bomowings 44 117 A53 3T 79970 -
ASE i A02 304,005 308 3,367 145 4443 7
—_— -

Board of Diractors and Thaze Charged with Governance [TCWG)
The Board of Directors and TOW S ara ragponsibla for e overall nak managerment agoroach and for appraving

1he rish sfralmgics and panciokas.

The: risk associaled with financial instrurmamis and tha Campany's approachss to managing swch rsks ara

descnted below

Credlt rlzk

Cradlt tish is the tisk thot one party 12 @ Anancial instroment will 17l Lo discharga an obligaticn and canse e alkar

party 1o incur a finanelal 105,

Jd2



AL DUR POWER AND WATER COMPANY B.5.C. {i:]
NOTES TG THE FIMANCIAL STATEMENTS
Woar onded M Decembaer @02

ar FINAMCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVE AMD POLICIES (contl nued)

LCredit rish {eontinued)

Please rels 1 nedes 58 anrl 10Her cencanfralion of cradil ritk Tra Company's arposurs 1o crzen sk is lmniad
8 i h2E only ane cuetamer. the EW A of the Kangdam af Bahraln, 2 goventmeant eedity

An impawment analyss is parfarmead et escn repoding dale to rreasure expected credil lnsses Bosed oo lbe
Campany's managomenl review:, an allowanco for ECLs amounling 1o B3 63 (2022 BO 14) has bean racogmasd
for the Company'e due from a resated sarty a2 of 31 Jecernber 2023 and 31 Dacembar 2022 [Mote 2.

The cradit nek an liqued furds Iz Iniled aa tha counlersarties are inarcial instilulions regulaled by b Canlral
Eark of Bahrain and cther regulators an the United Faegdem and Frence. All these (wancal inglilglicns hawee
frcpptable gred? ratings afdigred by inbenations: raling dolredies

Ms per the Campany’s managermen assessmen, allowance for espested credil Ksses on its bank balances as at
A1 Cacember 2023 amaunting ta BO 12,122 (2022 BO 165,605 (Wae 10}

Mk risk
tdarat ek 5 the rsk thal the far value or fulure cech flowes of 3 fimanosl Instrumeant will flucoale s o resall el
changas in marksat prices.

Tre Campany's aolivies expose il prmanly (o She tinaras! risks af changes I Teoelgn cuency wechangg rales
and inlkeraal rales feek balaw).

Curréney rikk

LCurrenay rizk ic the rzh thel the feir valoe or future~cazh Naweof & financial matromem will Noelgale doag i
chanfes in [oreign oxchange rales

Tha Company's  finanoal assets and financiab, ebilibgs ared) desaminated  pnmanity i Behraim Chnars,
Uniled Sialfs Dadlars and Eurdd 4% the(Babrain Oinarispegaatic'the Unilsd S1ates Dolars, belances in the U5
Craliars arg ned considered 1o represent & slgniicantowreny sk ardd a changs In v Eurs rate sgainst B0 is nat
gxpacted 1> hava a matarial impact cr the Companys gradt for Ihe ysar.

The carmying amaunts of lhe Company's morelany linangia’ assels and monelary financial labilie: fanaminaled
In foreign currancy &l he reporing dale are as fodoums;

thaf EUR
2023 222 2023 2
L a0 BE grr
Financial assots
Bank balances, ¢ach and dapgoils 10,283,006 15,243,857 1,320 1.282
10,383,004 15,223,557 1,320 1,282
Financlal liablitles
Bomawings 344,017 B53 AST N0 TUY
ALocunls peyables and eccruals 13171 1.910 243 -
Due to ralated padies 1,574 918 ¢ ARIS1E . .

346 (5 Ot 2 3BV 053 555

Inlereat! prafit rate risk
IMarzst rala sk iz lhe rizk lhal lha aic valoe or ore casn licws of a finangial instroment will flectuale due 1o
ERANDEES N mErkel et rakes,

Tha Company 1= sxposad Lo imerasl rale sk on ils inleres1 baaning labililas (term loanst.

KK



AL DUR FOWER AMD WATER COMPANY B.S.C, {¢}
NOTES TC THE FINANMCIAL STATEMENTS
waar andes 3 Cecembar 2027

Fi FINANCIAL RISK MAHAGEMENT OBJECTIVE AND POLICIES [contlnued)

Interazl! prodit rale plsk jsonmling&d}

Tha Company reviewe ihs markat anabzis and expactaions for sieresl profil vale movemants z2e the besie on
which Ihez Cnrmpsny decides b ullise Boaling o fiwed rates for its inlerezt! profit bearlng  liabikllies, The
Company has hedged ds inleresy profit rate rlsk oo 45 kan 1aclities by anlarng imdc interazt rase swap
{ran=aclicrs (noda 140,

Al the reporirg date the interest rate pradilea af the Carnpany’s imleraat-beanng ingncial insirumenls wss

Carnsing smaunt

2023 227
B HI
Wariatde raia Instruments
Borroaaris 244017 A5 77,750 700
Cenvehve finarglan Ingtrimends - nel (.46 3 65T 19695, BE1)

A7 554,166 271,564 132

Intara sl proht rate gansiily Sna ks

The {clkrwang intarest! prafit rale sensiwity Bnalyais has been cakulied conskdening e exposiure 1o varialica i
rrjgabeal nleresl rakes for the un-Rediged pedrlEn of the ferrm Wans asosl i vaprling dale. A 50 basiz pairt
increase o decrease ias been congidered fr e auerage loan balance when repaorling irfwoast’ profil @is nsk
inamally to key managemanl personnel and represafts managemant's assessment of the reesonably poasible
chirege in inleresl arofil rafes

Prodfif v imss
= o
5 b dncraasn daﬂaﬂslz
an BO
Cricteiribgr 31, 2025
Barmcrvings {1 B28 353 1,828 253
Drarivatliva Rnencial instrumants 1 738.0349 o7, ToE EEE

191,417} g1,417
Cvarember 31, 2022

Beoaronwvings (1983 362 1,902 362
Dervative “inarcial inatrumeants 1 80z 7ddq (1 BO2. 744
199,515 o9,A18

The Compamy 15 expased ko the interest @le benchmarks mek within its hedoe accouning relalionsvps, 0 e
final quarss o 223, the Company transilxanad its wnlse:l @te enchmark from 10500 LIBOR 10 S5FR waih
arddilionil fimeel spresad adcoed of 42 520bps A5 lisled o onole 14, the hgdyed ferns include Nealing rate dakd
rssued in Unlted Stales Collars.

KT
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AL DUR POWER AND WATER COMPANY B.5.C. (¢}
MNOTES TQ THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Yaar emded 31 Cecernbear 2

27 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMEMT CGBJECTIVE AND POLICIES [continued)

Liquidily risk [continuead)

| he fr:ullnwing lakda delBnls 1w Carmpeng's liguidily anabsis for s darivativa finascaal instrurments. The lable Basg
Bean drawn up based on the undiscoumed contrectual net creh irfleds and oultaws o dareative Fsiruments
thal are setlled nno A nel Bass YWhan the amoond payabla or receivable is ot fided, the amoont 9 22losed has
been determined oy refarence tn the proected merest rases as illustratad by ke weld curves existing al the and
cf 1he reporting parcd. The undiscoumed contraclsal cash Bows are based o the copliacikal matumies of tha
derlvalives.

3 manthz
1 prase -3 pires 5+ pears Tatal
ar BD G ao

i
el seitied
Interesl rils swaps 2,339,145 3, ER% Q6 {154,524 6 463 68T
] et
Med ==dtlad
Inierest rale swaps 2, B b0 G RA5216 Edd fi05 8053, 514

Lapilal managament
The Company manages iy sopdal b osnsuie Mol theeCémpany Ssll be ablg-do cantinue as a golng cancern
Wi maximising the rslu-n b stakehcidsrs throwgh L ke oplimisallor o ihedend and edpaily balanos,

T e Cl:lr'r'lr_“-an:.r manages ity canilat sincbesand makes adastmanis ba it in light of nhang-aa In kypsmaen
condibions Mo changas were made o INR@sisEE palicies & peasesses during the year.

Gy aring ratio
The Company's Board o Dwactors apsd TOW G revlaedhe capdal 2ltucturs o0 ragular basis A gart of this
rawigw, M0 Board considérs Ibe goslief capialardihalrisks aseociales with Bech © acs of capdial

The grar ng ratio ad e yaar and was as fFolloiys;

M £naz
a0 Go
Dbk (i) 344,017 B33 ATF, 738,104
Cagh and ash ecyivalenls (B, 156, %) fBEGTS 2750
He debt 335, A50 899 60 ffd 524
E qquity 1] ar3.0dd 902 211077 boo
Flat debt to equity ratic 1:0.81 1 074

(i) Oekd 15 defirned &% Baren haan e 12)
(m) Equrty includas all capilal, reigined earangs, resenves and edditional sharencdser cankribotion (rala 121 of tha
Company.

Gt}



AL DUR POYWER AND WATER COMPANY B.5.C, {«]

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Yoor ocnded 21 Dacamber 20232

25 FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Far value ia the amounl o which an assel crold be exsghannad or 3 labllily setded. bebeeen  ndvdsdgeanks,
wilimg part|s in an am s length Iranssctlon. Jdndsriyina the definlan al fair walue is 3 presumpdion that an
enlerprise is & graing angern wilhgul arey mlenlicn or read 10 liquidale, curtail malsrially the sca'e of k5 operabons

of underaks a transaclian an adverse lems.

The Board of Dreckors Belleve IRal e e valugs of {ie Company's tinancial instrumens carried at samarige

£osl approamated ther camrying Bmounts &5 a1 ihe reporting dates.

el ol below 15 an ovarview of financial msinementa. cther than desivative hnancial insinaments, hald by tre

Cormpany 35 0 31 Deimber

Financial aspets:

Finarca laaes recaivablaz
Acounds and albar rocoivakle
Dug from a relalcd pany

Cank balancss, cosh and degagils

Fimanchal labilitkes:

Acooants payable and accruais
Dua Iz ralaied parias
Eurromings

Falr value meagurements recognhlssd intha stalemeant of fmancial position
Tha fokowing riethods &nd azeumplons were usad o estinrele tha far valoas:

Lo T

—
=

L=

15

Amorhzad cos!
2022 el o]
B EBO
2040 B4, MGT G2E 208,384
13,918, 055 17,604,455
3,550 1,856
18,521 855 22,850,272
634097 4K BEE 62 A5
2,825,350 9,415,355
2065 189 T8E1, 52
44 01T BSA 347759, 7Y
355,908,402 o e 05

a} Caonk balances, cash and dopcails, cortain porion of accounls and cthar recarwabde: and cardan portkan of
scaounts and other payables@pproxinate ther carrp g amsunls largdy due to the shorldaem maturitias

of thasa ingt-urnents;

(] Term kans are evalualad by e Company bazed an grameters such as mdares) rales a5 a2
Cracebmr 2023, e carrsinyg grncunls are ol mader ally dilfarant from their fair walues (20227 farnang

amounls are nod Talesially difarens rom cheir fair valves);

i} The Cormpary enters wdg derivatiee Irancal eotrumenls walh codan coosersaries, principally financial
instiulicns with invesiman grada credil salings Fair walues of intarast rata swap conteacts remessared o
falr walge as dclised In The accgunling palicy descnled on L valys mepsamen] These are Level 7 Bs
per the feir vakee hierarchy for tha yaar andad 31 Derember 2023 and year anded 31 Oecarmbal 3027

ar
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Year evded 31 Decemiber 205

a8 FAIR YALLUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS {continued)
Fair value measuramente recognised in the siatement of Financlal pos bon (continuad)

The “cllewing 1able pravides en analyzis of financial insieements thal are maasured subsequent 1o Inital
reeanilian al Fair walun, grouped iRie Lavals 10 3 bazed on the degrae 1o which ihe fair wake is chsarvatde.

- Leved 1 falr valse measuremenls are fhose dorived from quotad pricas {unadjusted) In aslive rmadkels for
idertical assets ar lismldies.

- Lewal 2 farr walue measuremants aré Lhose derived rom inguts ather than quoted prices incheked #ithin
Lewval 1 that are obserseble for the azset or lakdty, edhar direclly (ic. a5 pricas: or indeecty (La. derived
from prices|

- Level 3 falr value measuramants are Lhose derived rom valualion techniques that includs inguls fa the
azzet or habilly thal are ngd baged an absereable markat dala (wnobsersable inputa’.

Tre 1aksz belgw analyses assets ard wabllities, measured al [air value as at the end of the vear, by lavel In ke lar
value hwerarchy imto which ihe fair walue measurameanl 15 carqeared

2013 2022
Lyl 7 Laval 2
Bh (=1
Fimancial assels measured al fair value

IndEraal rabe Swap 0.Ea0,B32 “§,1%A_E02
0¢d 2022
Lapar 2 Lewal 2
an an

Flmancial llabillies meazured al [airealos
Inderasl rate swap 3387 145 4,443 731

The Company doas not hawe financial instranents qu alitging loe L el 1 or Level 3 classifisation.

Crurirfgy ha year ended 371 Decembiard(322 and 21 Ceramber 20627, thera Yaea no transfars babeeen Level 1 and
Lewrl F Taif value measargmanss, and no bianskars imag or ounof Laval 2 far value messuernanls

Walualion techniques and kay imputs

Fair value of financial mabilties J asssis categonsed undrr Lewel 7 havg bosn Setemined using cesoouviad cagm
Mows Fulure cash flows are estimated besed on forecasied mleres rates (Irom observabide vield curves al e
end af the reporling waricc) and coni@st inlsrest ratss, discounted at & rale that reflecls Lhe cradic sk of vanous
COLrerparias.
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